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July 19, 2024

BSE Limited

Corporate Services Department
Phiroze Jeejeeboy Towers

Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 001

Scrip Symbol: QUINT
Scrip Code: 539515

Subject: Notice convening the Meeting of the Equity Shareholders of Quint Digital Limited pursuant to the
Order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench, in the matter of Scheme
of Arrangement amongst Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company”) and Quint
Digital Limited (“QDL” or “Company” or “Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders
and creditors (“Scheme”)

Reference: Intimation under Regulation 30 and other applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,

In terms of Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, as amended
(“Listing Regulations”) and pursuant to the Order dated July 11, 2024, by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Delhi Bench (“NCLT”), notice is hereby given that the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of Quint Digital Limited is
scheduled to be held on Saturday, August 24, 2024, at 11:00 A.M, through Video Conferencing (“VC”) for the purpose
of considering, and if thought fit, approving the Scheme of Arrangement for the amalgamation (by way of absorption)
of Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company”) with and into Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or
“Company” or “Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”) in accordance
with Section 230-232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”).

Members holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on Friday, July 12, 2024, (“Cut-off date”)
will be eligible for e-voting and to attend the meeting through VC. The voting rights of the Members shall be in
proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the Cut-off date.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other provisions of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, Regulation 44 and other provisions of the Listing
Regulations as well as other applicable circulars issued by SEBI, the General Circulars issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs for providing e-voting facility at general meeting convened over VC and Secretarial Standards-2, the Company
will be providing the facility of remote e-voting prior to the Meeting and e-voting at the Meeting in respect of the
business to be transacted at the Meeting. For the Meeting, the Company has appointed Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (“CDSL”) to provide the facility of casting votes by the shareholders using remote e-voting /e-voting
system.
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The period for remote e-voting prior to the Meeting will commence on Wednesday, August 21, 2024 (9:00 A.M. IST)
and ends on Friday, August 23, 2024 (5:00 P.M. IST). CDSL will disable the remote e-voting system thereafter.

The detailed instructions for joining the Meetings(s) through VC, manner of casting vote through remote e-voting/e-
voting and registration of e-mail addresses of the shareholders for the Meetings are provided in the Notice of the
aforesaid meeting.

We enclose herewith a copy of the Notice of the NCLT Convened Meeting along with the Explanatory Statements, as
required under Section(s) 102, 230 — 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the Listing Regulations and applicable SEBI Circulars.
The related Annexures for the aforesaid Notices are available on the website of the Company at Scheme and related

documents with respect to the Arrangement, and on the website of the CDSL at www.evotingindia.com as well as on
the website of the BSE Limited (“BSE”) at www.bseindia.com.

You are requested to take the above information on record.

Yours sincerely,
For Quint Digital Limited

TA R U N Digitally signed by

TARUN BELWAL
BELWAL 755505 1550
Tarun Belwal

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
M. No. A39190

Enclosed: Notice along with the explanatory statement
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NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED

(Pursuant to the Order dated July 11, 2024, passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,

New Delhi Bench - Court-I1)

Day Saturday

Date August 24, 2024

Time 11:00 A.M. (IST)

Mode Through Video Conferencing (“VC")

Mode of Voting Remote e-voting and e-voting at the meeting
Venue of the Meeting Registered Office (Deemed Venue for VC meeting)
Commencement of remote e-voting Wednesday, August 21, 2024, at 9:00 A.M. IST
End of remote e-voting Friday, August 23, 2024, at 5:00 P.M. IST
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Notice of the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of Quint Digital Limited
(“Meeting”) along with the instructions for attending the meeting through Video
Conferencing and voting through remote e-voting process during the specified
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National Company Law Tribunal at New Delhi Bench dated July 11, 2024.
Explanatory Statement under Sections 230 — 232 and Section 102 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and 15-35
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016

Annexure |: Scheme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or
“Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or “Company” or
"Transferee Company") and their respective shareholders and creditors under 36 - 68
Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (“Scheme”)

Annexure ll: Copy of the Order dated July 11, 2024, passed by the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal at New Delhi Bench, in connection with the Company
Application No. C.A. (CAA)-60/ND/2024

Annexure llI: Copy of the Fairness Opinion dated August 14, 2023, issued by Sundae
Capital Advisors Private Limited, SEBI Registered Category | Merchant Banker ( SEBI | 81 - 86
Registration Number: INM000012494)

Annexure IV: Copy of the Complaint Report filed by Quint Digital Limited with the 87 - 88
BSE Limited (“BSE”)

Annexure V: Copy of the Observation Letter dated March 27, 2024, provided by BSE
conveying their no-objection on the Scheme

Annexure VI: Details of ongoing adjudication and recovery proceedings, 92 - 96

69 - 80

89 -91
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prosecution initiated, and all other enforcement action taken against Quint Digital
Limited, its Promoters and Directors
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Annexure VIII: Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme assets, liabilities, revenue and net
worth of Quint Digital Limited certified by a Chartered Accountant

Annexure IX: Information and documents submitted to BSE Limited (“BSE”)
pursuant to query dated September 29, 2023

Annexure X: Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Quintillion Media Limited
as per the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

Annexure XI: Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Quint Digital Limited as
per the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Annexure XlI: Confirmation that the Scheme has been filed with the Registrar of
Companies, by Quintillion Media Limited

Annexure Xlll: Confirmation that the Scheme has been filed with the Registrar of
Companies, by Quint Digital Limited

Annexure XIV: Audited standalone financial statements of Quintillion Media Limited
for the year ended March 31, 2024

Annexure XV: Audited standalone financial statements of Quint Digital Limited for
the year ended March 31, 2024

Annexure XVI: Information in the format prescribed for the abridged prospectus
pertaining to the unlisted entity viz. Quintillion Media Limited involved in the
Scheme as specified in Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“ICDR
Regulations”) read with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/00094
dated June 21, 2023, along with the certificate issued by, Sundae Capital Advisors
Private Limited, SEBI Registered Category | Merchant Banker, an independent SEBI
registered Merchant Banker

Annexure XVII: Compliance Report in terms of the SEBI Scheme Master Circular
(SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93) dated June 20, 2023

Annexure XVIII: Copy of the Modification Application dated July 15, 2024, filed with
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal at New Delhi Bench
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Copies of the relevant documents may also be obtained at the Registered Office of Quint Digital Limited
at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New Delhi — 110 008, India between Monday to Friday
between 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., up to the date of the meeting or by email to the authorized
representative of Quint Digital Limited at cs@thequint.com.
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FORM NO. CAA 2
BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
NEW DELHI BENCH
COMPANY APPLICATION NO C.A. (CAA)-60/ND/2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of the Scheme of Arrangement between

Quintillion Media Limited,
a company incorporated under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place
New Delhi—110 008
CIN: U74999DL2014PLC270795
First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company

AND

Quint Digital Limited,
a company incorporated under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place
New Delhi—110 008
CIN: L63122DL1985PLC373314
Second Applicant Company /
Transferee Company

AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS
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NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED
To,

All the Equity Shareholders of Quint Digital Limited (Second Applicant Company/ Transferee
Company)

1. NOTICE is hereby given that by an Order dated July 11, 2024, (date of pronouncement), the New
Delhi Bench of the National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) in Company Application No. CA (CAA)
No. 60/ND/2024 (“NCLT Order”) has directed that a meeting to be held of the Equity Shareholders
of Quint Digital Limited for considering, and if thought fit, approving with or without modifications,
following resolution for approving the Scheme of Arrangement for the amalgamation (by way of
absorption) of Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company”) with and into Quint
Digital Limited (“QDL” or “Company” or “Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders
and creditors (“Scheme”) in accordance with Section 230-232 read with Section 66 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The following Special Business will be transacted
in the said meeting:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution with specific majority as provided
under the provisions of Sections 230-232 read with Section 66 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in
terms of the SEBI Scheme Master Circular (SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93) dated
June 20, 2023 (as amended), and other applicable provisions, if any:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules of the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and related circulars and
notifications thereto as applicable under the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) or amendment(s) thereof), Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and subject to the
relevant provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject
to the sanction by the National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench (“NCLT”) and subject to
such other consents, approvals, permissions and sanctions being obtained from appropriate
authorities to the extent applicable or necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications
as may be prescribed or imposed by NCLT or by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting
such consents, approvals, permissions and sanctions, which may be agreed to by the Board of
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “Board”, which term shall be deemed to mean
and include one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any person(s)
which the Board may nominate to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this
resolution), approval of the equity shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the Scheme of
Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company”) and Quint
Digital Limited (“QDL” or “Company” or “Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders
and creditors ( “Scheme”) under the provisions of Sections 230-232 read with Section 66 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) for a) Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company; and thereafter b) Reduction of capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out
in the Scheme.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and are hereby severally

authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem
requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect to the resolutions and effectively
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implement the arrangements embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications,
amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the
NCLT and/or any other authority(ies) while sanctioning the Scheme or by any authority(ies) under
law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any doubts or difficulties that may arise
including passing of such accounting entries and/or making such adjustments in the books of
accounts as considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Directors may deem fit
and proper without being required to seek any further approval of the members or otherwise to
the end and intent that the members shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto
expressly by the authority of this resolution.

In pursuance of the NCLT Order and as directed therein, notice is hereby given that a meeting of
the Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company will be held on Saturday, August 24, 2024 at
11:00 AM through video conferencing with the facility of remote e-voting (“Meeting”), at which
time and place the said Equity Shareholders are requested to attend.

Facility of remote e-voting (in addition to e-voting during the Meeting) will be available during the
prescribed time period before the Meeting. Accordingly, the Equity Shareholders can additionally
cast vote through remote electronic means (without attending the meeting) instead of voting in
the Meeting.

Since, the Hon’ble NCLT has directed to convene the Meeting through video conferencing along
with the facility of remote e-voting, therefore, the facility of appointment of proxies will not be
available for the Meeting and hence, the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this
Notice.

However, a body corporate being the equity shareholder of the Transferee Company may appoint
any person to act as its representative in accordance with the provisions of Section 112 and 113
of the Act to participate in the Meeting and vote through e-voting or through remote e-voting
commencing from August 21, 2024, at 9:00 AM and ending on August 23, 2024, at 5:00 PM
provided that in pursuance of Rule 10 of the Merger Rules (defined hereinafter), a copy of the
resolution of the board of directors or other governing body of such body corporate authorizing
such person, to act as its representative to attend and / or vote on its behalf, is lodged with the
Transferee Company not later than 48 hours before the Meeting.

The copies of the said Scheme and the Explanatory Statement drawn as per the provisions of
Section 230-232 read with Section 66 and Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule
6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (“Merger
Rules”) together with all the annexures specified under index to this Notice can be obtained free
of charge at the Registered Office of the Transferee Company situated at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17
Rajendra Place, New Delhi — 110 008 during 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. on all working days (except
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) up to the date of the Meeting.

Furthermore, copy of the Scheme and the Explanatory Statement along with all the annexures
specified under index to this Notice and the relevant accompanying documents will be placed on
the website of the Company https://quintdigitalmedia.com and on the website of the Central
Depository Services (India) Ltd (the “CDSL”) i.e. www.evotingindia.com and at the relevant
sections of the website of the BSE Limited (www.bseindia.com).
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6. The Hon’ble NCLT has appointed Mr. Vishawjeet Singh, as the Chairperson and Mr. Nikhil Palli,
Advocate as the Scrutinizer for the aforesaid Meeting. The abovementioned Scheme, if approved
by the Meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval of the Hon’ble NCLT.

Dated this 19%" day of July 2024
Place: New Delhi

Sd/-
Mr. Vishawjeet Singh
Chairperson of the Meeting

NOTES:

1. The present Meeting is proposed to be convened through Video Conferencing in terms of the
Affairs (“MCA”), relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable, Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and other applicable provisions of the law.

2. The deemed venue for the aforesaid Meeting shall be the Registered Office of the Transferee
Company.

3. In compliance with Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Sections 108, 110 of
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of applicable law, if any, read with the
applicable rules made thereunder and the MCA General Circulars, the Transferee Company is
providing facility for voting by e-voting to all the Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company
to enable them to cast their votes electronically on the items mentioned in the Notice. For this
purpose, the Transferee Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (“CDSL”) for facilitating e-voting to enable the Equity Shareholders to cast their
votes electronically instead of physical mode. In terms of the General Circulars issued by the MCA,
voting can be done only by remote e-voting. As the e-voting does not require a person to attend
to a meeting physically, the Equity Shareholders are strongly advised to use the remote e-voting
procedure by themselves and not through any other person/ proxies.

4. Equity Shareholders holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
Cut-Off date i.e., Friday, July 12, 2024, will have to cast their votes electronically on the resolutions
as set out in the Notice through the electronic voting system of the CDSL either before the date of
the Meeting (referred to as ‘remote e-voting’) or during the Meeting.

5. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the name(s) of the
Equity Shareholders(s) on the cut-off date i.e., Friday, July 12, 2024. A person who is not a
shareholder as on the cut-off date should treat this notice for information purposes only.

6. As per the directions of the Hon’ble NCLT, the quorum of the Meeting of the Equity Shareholders
shall be 2,522 in number or 40% in value of the total equity capital. However, the said NCLT Order
has not provided specific directions to address a case wherein the aforesaid quorum is not
complete at the time of the meeting or within 30 minutes thereafter. In this respect, the Transferee
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10.

Company has filed a modification application with Hon’ble NCLT dated July 15, 2024, for issuing
the following directions as part of said Order.

(i) Modify the Order dated July 11, 2024, to insert the following paragraph to be read as below:

"If the quorum is not complete at the time of the aforesaid meeting, the Chairman shall adjourn
that meeting by 30 minutes, and the shareholders present after 30 minutes shall be deemed
to constitute the quorum for the said meeting."

(i) Modify the Order dated July 11, 2024, to the extent that the time limit for sending notices to
the statutory authorities under Section 230(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, is at least 30 days
in advance before the scheduled date of the meeting or any other time limit as may deem fit
by the Hon'ble Tribunal.

(iii) Modify the Order dated July 11, 2024, to the extent that the prescribed form of proxy is not
applicable/ required to be sent along with the notices to the equity shareholders.

As on the date of this Notice, the aforesaid application is pending before the Hon’ble NCLT.

Post approval of the modification application by the Hon’ble NCLT in case the quorum of the
Meeting (as mentioned under the NCLT Order) is not present at the start of the Meeting, the
Chairperson shall adjourn the Meeting for 30 minutes and the Equity Shareholders present after
30 minutes shall be deemed to be quorum for the Meeting. The modification order to be issued
by the Hon’ble NCLT shall be uploaded on the website of the Transferee Company
(https://quintdigitalmedia.com), website of CDSL i.e., www.evotingindia.com and at the relevant
sections of the website of the BSE Limited (“BSE”) (www.bseindia.com).

Since, the Transferee Company is seeking the approval of its Equity Shareholders to the Scheme
by way of voting through remote e-voting/ e-voting at the Meeting, no separate procedure for
voting through remote e-voting/ e-voting for the Meeting, would be required to be carried out by
the Transferee Company for seeking the approval to the Scheme by its public shareholders in terms
of the Master Circular issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”)
SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 (“SEBI Master Circular”). The Notice
sent to the Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company would also be deemed to be the Notice
sent to the public shareholders of the Transferee Company. For this purpose, the term “Public”
shall have the meaning assigned to it in Rule 2(d) of the Securities Contracts (Regulations) Rules,
1957 and the term “Public Shareholders” shall be construed accordingly.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme
shall be acted upon only if the resolution mentioned above in the notice has been approved by
the majority in persons representing three fourth in value, of the fully paid-up of the equity
shareholders, voting through remote e-voting/ e-voting facility made available during the Meeting.

In terms of the SEBI Master Circular, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by the
Public Shareholders of the Transferee Company in favor of the resolution for the approval of the

Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by the Public Shareholders against it.

As required by the NCLT Order, the details pertaining to this notice of aforesaid Meeting will be
published through advertisement in “Financial Express” (English) and “Jansatta” (Hindi) indicating
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11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

the day, date, place and time of the Meeting and stating that the copies of the Scheme, and the
Explanatory Statement required to be furnished pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 of the Act shall
be provided free of charge at the Registered Office of the Transferee Company.

Only Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company may attend this meeting through Video
Conferencing and vote through e-voting system.

Institutional/ Corporate Equity Shareholders (i.e., other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are
required to send a scanned copy (PDF / JPEG Format) of their board resolution or governing body
resolution/ authorization, etc., authorizing their representative to attend the meeting and vote on
their behalf. The said resolution/ authorization may be sent to the scrutinizer at:
nikhilpalli@plf.co.in with cc to cs@thequint.com.

Please take note that since the Meeting is proposed to be held through Video Conferencing, option
of attending the meeting through proxy is not applicable/ available and therefore the proxy form,
route map and attendance slip are not annexed to this notice.

All the Equity Shareholders will be entitled to attend the meeting through Video Conferencing.
However, the Equity Shareholders who have already voted through the remote e-voting process
before the Meeting, will not be entitled to vote during the Meeting.

Equity Shareholders attending the Meeting through Video Conferencing shall be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum.

Notice of the Meeting, Explanatory Statement and other documents are available on the website
of the Transferee Company at https://quintdigitalmedia.com. Such documents will also be
submitted with the BSE for displaying the same on their website at https://www.bseindia.com/.

The facility for joining the Meeting through Video Conferencing facility will be enabled 30 (Thirty)
minutes before the scheduled start-time of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned
herein below.

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS

UNDER:

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders
holding shares in demat mode.

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode
and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

The voting period begins on August 21, 2024, at 09:00 A.M. and ends on August 23, 2024, at 05:00
P.M. During this period the shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form
or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of July 12, 2024, may cast their vote electronically.
The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. A person who is not a member
as on the cut-off date should treat the Notice of this Meeting for information purposes only.

The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e., Friday, July 12, 2024.
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iii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the Meeting date would not be entitled to vote
during the Meeting through e-voting system.

iv. Any person or non-individual Shareholders who acquires shares of the Transferee Company and
becomes a Member of the Transferee Company after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as
of the cut-off date may follow the steps mentioned below for remote e-voting.

v. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120 dated July 11, 2023, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable regulations / circular, listed entities are
required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’
resolutions.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs
and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential,
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account
holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not
only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in
e-voting process.

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders
holding shares in demat mode.

i. Interms of SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120 dated July 11, 2023, read
with other applicable regulation / circular, on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to
update their mobile number and email id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting
facility.

ii. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders | Login Method

Individual 1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
Shareholders through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
holding securities in available to reach e-Voting page without any further
Demat mode with authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested
CDSL Depository to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &

New System Myeasi Tab.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the
e-voting option for eligible companies where the e-voting is in
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking
the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-voting page of
the e-voting service provider for casting your vote during the
remote e-voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
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3)

4)

the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can
visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login &
New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where
the e-voting is in progress and also able to directly access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities in
demat mode with
NSDL Depository

1)

2)

3)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit
the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able
to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register
is available at https:// eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online
for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp.

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/ Member’ section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e., your sixteen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.
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Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
Shareholders through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
(holding securities Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting
in demat mode) option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
login through their NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you
Depository can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service
Participants (DP) provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues

related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in Demat
mode with CDSL

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in Demat
mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk
by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at
022-23058738 and 022-23058542-43 or contact at toll free no. 1800
22 55 33.

Members facing any technical issue with login can contact NSDL
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free
no.: 1800 1020 990, 1800 22 44 30, 022-4886 7000 and 022-

2499 7000.

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode

and non-individual shareholders in Demat mode.

iii. Login method of e-voting and joining virtual meeting for members other than individual
shareholders & physical shareholders.

1. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2. Click onthe “shareholders” module.

3. Now Enter your User ID

a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
¢) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company.

4. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

6. If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

Details

For Members holding shares in Demat Form other than individual

and Physical Form
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Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

PAN

Dividend Bank
Details or
Birth (DOB)

Date

of]

Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact
Company/RTA.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy
format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records in order to login.

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
company, please enter the member id / folio number in the

Dividend Bank details.
After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e- voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the “Quint Digital Limited” on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on
the Voting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password, then enter the User ID and the

image verification code and click on Forgot Password and enter the details as prompted by the
system.
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xiv. There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available
to scrutinizer for verification.

xv. Additional Facility for Non — Individual Members and Custodians —Remote Voting

e Non-Individual members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”
module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically and can be delinked in
case of wrong mapping.

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

e Alternatively Non Individual members are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer at nikhilpalli@plf.co.in and to the
Company at the email address viz cs@thequint.com, if they have voted from individual tab &
not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Instructions For Participation At The Meeting Through VC And E-Voting During The Meeting:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-voting on the day of the meeting is same as the
instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

2. After login, click on the ‘VC’ link appearing against the Electronic Voting Sequence Number
(‘EVSN’) of Quint Digital Limited to attend the Meeting.

3. The Members who have cast their vote through remote e-voting prior to the Meeting may also
attend the Meeting through VC.

4. Incase any Member, who had voted through remote e-voting, casts his vote again at the e-voting
provided during the Meeting, then the votes cast during the Meeting shall be considered as
invalid.

5. Members are requested to join the proceedings of the Meeting through desktops / laptop / IPad
with high-speed internet connectivity for better experience and smooth participation.

6. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

7. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

8. Please note that participants connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

9. Members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-voting or have forgotten the User ID
and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-voting instructions mentioned
in the Notice. Further, Members can also use the OTP based login for logging into the e-voting
system of CDSL.
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Process for those members whose email addresses are not registered with the Depositories for
obtaining login credentials for e-voting for the resolutions proposed in this notice:

1. For Physical Shareholders- Please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company’s Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent (Skyline Financial Services Private Limited) at pravin.cm@skylinerta.com.

2. For Demat Shareholders- Please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID or
NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN
(self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (Skyline Financial Services Private Limited) at
pravin.cm@skylinerta.com.

Members holding shares in demat form are requested to refer to the login method explained
above or may contact the Company at cs@thequint.com in case of any queries.

Those members who have not yet registered their email address are requested to get their email
addresses registered by following the procedure given below:

a) Members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit duly filed Form ISR-1
(available on the website of the Company at www.quintdigitalmedia.com) and signed along
with following details to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Skyline Financial
Services Pvt. Ltd, having office at A-506, Dattani Plaza, Andheri Kurla Road, Safeed Pool,
Andheri-  East, Mumbai, Maharashtra— 400072 at the email address:
pravin.cm@skylinerta.com:

i. Full Name:

ii. Address:

iii. Email address:

iv. No. of shares held:

v. Foliono.:

vi. Certificate No.:

vii. Distinctive No.:

viii. Scan copy of PAN and Aadhaar Card:

b) Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to register the same
with the Depository Participant(s) where they maintain their demat account.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25" Floor, Marathon
Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai — 400013 or send an
email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.
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15

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
NEW DELHI BENCH
COMPANY APPLICATION NO C.A. (CAA)-60/ND/2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013;

AND

In the matter of the Scheme of Arrangement between

Quintillion Media Limited,
a company incorporated under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place
New Delhi—110 008
CIN: U74999DL2014PLC270795
First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company

AND

Quint Digital Limited,
a company incorporated under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place
New Delhi—110 008
CIN: L63122DL1985PLC373314
Second Applicant Company /
Transferee Company

AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 READ WITH SECTION 66 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND
AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 FOR THE MEETING CONVENED BY THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW
TRIBUNAL AT NEW DELHI BENCH OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED

1. Pursuant to an Order dated July 11, 2024, (date of pronouncement) passed by the Hon’ble
National Company Law Tribunal at New Delhi Bench (“NCLT”), in Company Application No. CA
(CAA) No. 60/ND/2024 (“NCLT Order”), meeting of the Equity Shareholders of Quint Digital
Limited will be convened and held through video conferencing on Saturday, August 24, 2024, at
11:00 A.M. (IST) (“Meeting”), for the purpose of considering and if thought fit, approving, with
or without modification(s), the Scheme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited
(“QML” or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee Company”)
and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”).

Voting may be made through remote e-voting which will be available during the below
mentioned period before the Meeting and through e-voting platform which will be available
during the Meeting:

Commencement of remote e-voting Wednesday, August 21, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. IST
End of remote e-voting Friday, August 23, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. IST

2. This Scheme seeks to undertake the following:

a. Amalgamation (merger by way of absorption) of the Transferor Company with that of the
Transferee Company, being the 100% holding company of the Transferor Company; and

b. Reduction of capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out in the Scheme.

3. A copy of the Scheme setting out in detail the terms and conditions of the amalgamation and
the reduction of capital, which has been approved by the Board of Directors of the Transferor
Company as well as the Transferee Company at their Board Meetings held on August 14, 2023,
is attached herewith and forms a part of this Explanatory Statement.

4. The details of the Directors of the Transferor Company who voted in favor of the resolution,
against the resolution and who did not participate or vote on such resolution are as under:

S. No. Name of Director Voted for the | Voted Against | Did not Vote

Resolution the Resolution | or Participate
1. Parshotam Agarwal Dass Yes - -
2. Piyush Jain Yes - -
3. Vandana Malik Yes - -
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5.

6.

The details of the Directors of the Transferee Company who voted in favor of the resolution,
against the resolution and who did not participate or vote on such resolution are as under:

S. . Voted for the Voted Against Did not Vote
Name of Director . . . .
No. Resolution the Resolution | or Participate
1. Raghav Bahl Yes - -
2. Ritu Kapur Yes - -
3. Vandana Malik Yes - -
4, Mohan Lal Jain Yes - -
5. Parshotam Agarwal Dass Yes - -
6. Sanjeev Krishana Sharma Yes - -
7. Abha Kapoor Yes - -

Background of the Companies:

Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company”)

a)

d)

QML (formerly known as Quintillion Media Private Limited) (PAN: AAACQ3555B) is a
public limited company incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 in
the National Capital Region of Delhi on August 23, 2014. QML converted its status from
a ‘private limited company’ to a ‘public limited company’ vide certificate dated
March 22, 2022.

QML has its Corporate Identification Number as U74999DL2014PLC270795. The
Registered Office of the QML is situated at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New
Delhi-110 008, India.

QML is a wholly owned subsidiary of QDL, i.e., 100% of the paid-up share capital of QML
is held by QDL along with its nominees. In addition, QDL also holds 100% of the
convertible securities issued by QML.

The objective of the QML is to, directly and indirectly, carry on the business of running
websites through web, digital or mobile media and which may include various
information including current affairs, lifestyle, entertainment etc. The main objects of
QML as set out in its Memorandum of Association are reproduced herein below:

1. To carry on in India and elsewhere either on its own or in alliance with any other
Person/ Body/ Bodies corporate incorporated in India or abroad either under a
strategic alliance or Joint Venture or any other arrangement the business of running
a website through any mode (including but not limited to web, digital or mobile) and
which may include various information (including but not limited to current affairs,
lifestyle, entertainment) or providing/ operating Internet services, web based
electronic commerce or any kind of content and other allied services.

2. To undertake and carry on directly or through setting up a joint venture, universally
the business of facilitating, managing, producing, directing, creating, publishing,
exhibiting, buying, selling, hiring, renting, assigning, licensing, telecasting,
importing, exporting, acquiring space on a satellite, transponder and dealing with
all kinds of intellectual property rights, content, media, applications, program and
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software of all types and kinds and on various formats, including but not limited to
audio content, video content, whether through television or otherwise, mobile
content, internet content, gaming content, movies, clips, commercials, films, in film
placement, video films, serials, sponsored programmes, advertisement films,
advertisement jingles, animation, events, shows, etc. for broadcasting and
publishing on each and every medium now known or that may be developed in the
future.

3. To collect, manage, sort, arrange, update, process, interpret, circulate, distribute,
buy and analyze and other processes database, information and/or statistics of all
sorts including that of customers, business, industry whether in India or abroad,
whether in physical form or in electronic form or otherwise and exploit the same for
business and commercial purposes in any form and manner including making them
available transmitting on phone or online or in any other manner and method as
deem fit.

4. To carry on in India or elsewhere the business, in all its ramifications, of generating,
developing, creating, procuring, obtaining, improving, hiring, licensing, distributing,
selling, marketing, selling, purchasing, managing, converting, reproducing content
of any sort or forms, and otherwise deal in any manner with data and information
of any kind and description, in any form and manner, on any media whatsoever
including the Internet and to render all types of services in relation thereto and to do
all such other acts and things as are necessary and incidental thereto.

5. To carry on the business of hosting web pages, e-commerce and e-training,
information source on-line, news internet channels, video conferencing, e-mail
through internet, internet telephony, fulfilling customized requirements through
different link between sites or business portals or any other activity connected with
the internet business.

e) The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of QML as on July 12, 2024,
was as under:

Particulars Amount (INR)
Authorized Share Capital

13,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,30,00,00,000
Total 1,30,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

8,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 85,00,00,000

Total 85,00,00,000

[this space has been intentionally left blank]
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f) The details of the debentures of QML as on July 12, 2024, was as under:

Particulars Amount (INR)
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (“CCDs”)

2,11,54,000 CCDs of Rs. 100/- each 2,11,54,00,000
Total 2,11,54,00,000
Optionally  Convertible  Zero-Coupon  Debentures

(“OCzCDs”)

60,10,000 OCZCDs of Rs.100/- each 60,10,00,000

Total 60,10,00,000

There are no debenture trustees appointed in relation to the CCDs and OCZCDs.
g) The details of the promoters of QML are as under:

S. No. | Name of the Promoter Address

Registered Office: 403 Prabhat Kiran, 17
Rajendra Place, New Delhi - 110008

1. Quint Digital Limited

h) The details of the directors of QML are as under:

S. No. | Name of the Director DIN Address
Shri Radha Krishna Apartment,
Parshotam Agarwal Flat No- A- 604 Plot No-23, Sector-
L Dass 00063017 7, Dwarka, South -West Delhi 110
075
Flat No C- 101, Ambience Tiverton,
2. Piyush Jain 02466244 Plot F-33, Near Jain Mandir,

Sector- 50, Noida, 201 301

301/401, Aquamarine, Plot

3. Vandana Malik 00036382 number 273 -B Carter Road
Bandra West Mumbai 400 050

Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee Company”)

a) QDL (formerly known as Quint Digital Media Limited) (also formerly known as Gaurav
Mercantile Limited) (PAN: AAACG1100E) is a public limited company incorporated on
May 31, 1985, under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956.

b) QDL was incorporated as ‘Gaurav Mercantile Limited’ vide Certificate of Incorporation
dated May 31, 1985. The name was changed from ‘Gaurav Mercantile Limited’ to ‘Quint
Digital Media Limited’ vide fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated September 21, 2020.
Further, the name ‘Quint Digital Media Limited’ was changed to ‘Quint Digital Limited’
vide fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated October 25, 2023.

c) QDL has its Corporate Identification Number as L63122DL1985PLC373314. The

Registered Office of the QDL is situated at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New
Delhi-110 008, India.
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d) The equity shares of QDL are listed on the BSE Limited (“BSE”).

e) The objective of QDL is to carry on the business of running websites through web, digital
or mobile media and which may include various information including current affairs,
lifestyle, entertainment, etc. The main objects of QDL as set out in its Memorandum of
Association are reproduced herein below:

1. To carry on in India and elsewhere either on its own or in alliance with any other
Person/ Body/ Bodies corporate incorporated in India or abroad either under a
strategic alliance or Joint Venture or any other arrangement the business of running
a website through any mode (including but not limited to web, digital or mobile) and
which may include various information (including but not limited to current affairs,
lifestyle, entertainment) or providing/ operating Internet services, web based
electronic commerce or any kind of content and other allied services.

2. To undertake and carry on directly or through setting up a joint venture, universally
the business of facilitating, managing, producing, directing, creating, publishing,
exhibiting, buying, selling, hiring, renting, assigning, licensing, telecasting,
importing, exporting, acquiring space on a satellite, transponder and dealing with
all kinds of intellectual property rights, content, media, applications, program and
software of all types and kinds and on various formats, including but not limited to
audio content, video content, whether through television or otherwise, mobile
content, internet content, gaming content, movies, clips, commercials, films, in film
placement, video films, serials, sponsored programmes, advertisement films,
advertisement jingles, animation, events, shows, etc. for broadcasting and
publishing on each and every medium now known or that may be developed in the
future.

3. To collect, manage, sort, arrange, update, process, interpret, circulate, distribute,
buy and analyze and other processes database, information and/or statistics of all
sorts including that of customers, business, industry whether in India or abroad,
whether in physical form or in electronic form or otherwise and exploit the same for
business and commercial purposes in any form and manner including making them
available transmitting on phone or online or in any other manner and method as
deem fit.

4. To carry on in India or elsewhere the business, in all its ramifications, of generating,
developing, creating, procuring, obtaining, improving, hiring, licensing, distributing,
selling, marketing, selling, purchasing, managing, converting, reproducing content
of any sort or forms, and otherwise deal in any manner with data and information
of any kind and description, in any form and manner, on any media whatsoever
including the Internet and to render all types of Services in relation thereto and to
do all such other acts and things as are necessary and incidental thereto.

5. To carry on the business of hosting web pages, e-commerce and e-training,
information source on-line, news internet channels, video conferencing, e-mail
through internet, internet telephony, fulfilling customized requirements through
different link between sites or business portals or any other activity connected with
the internet business.
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e)

6. To carry on business as advertising and publicity agents, to purchase and sell

advertising time or space on any media like newspaper, magazines, pamphlet,
publications, television, radio, mobile, internet, satellite in India or abroad or any
other kind of media currently in vogue or which may be vogue at any time, and to
act as agent or representative for any person(s) or entities for soliciting/booking
advertisements and/or any other promotional, commercial and other programmers
on any form of media or medium including collection of charges and remittances
thereof to principal to principles and any other activities related to or necessary in
the context of the said business.

To carry on business of commodity trading by way of (including commodity
derivatives) broking, trading and hedging and to act as brokers and traders in all
commodities and commodity derivatives, and to act as market makers, finance
brokers, underwriters, sub-underwriters, providers of service for commodity related
activities buy, sell, take hold deal in, convert, modify, add value, transfer or otherwise
dispose of commodities and commodity derivatives, and to carry on the business of
commodity warehousing, processing and consumption.

To carry on the business, directly or indirectly through any other entity including but
not limited to setting up of Joint Venture, as designers and developers of digital
platforms including cloud hosted business platforms and computer application
products with the use of an intelligent system designed to generate research reports
for specific queries by leveraging the capabilities of advanced language models to
provide users with detailed insights, analysis and recommendations and other
comprehensive reports comprising text, images, graphs, financials, charts, maps,
etc. and to render any kind of services for such platforms and products including
implementation, technical and support services and other related services in India or
outside India.

To establish, directly or indirectly through any other entity including but not limited
to setting up of Joint Venture, Information Technology (IT) enabled products and
services centers specializing in data mining and intelligent analyses of data and any
other customized software including internet and networking applications software,
technical support services, internet access in international and domestic markets to
carry out software development work and for the purpose to act as representative,
advisor, consultant, know-how provider, sponsor, franchiser, licenser, job-worker and
to do all other acts and things necessary for the attainment of the objects.

The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of QDL as on July 12, 2024,
was as under:

Particulars Amount (INR)
Authorized Share Capital

8,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 80,00,00,000
Total 80,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital *

4,71,36,008 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 47,13,60,080
Total 47,13,60,080
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*The Transferee Company has allotted 6,000 equity shares to the employees on July 10,
2024 pursuant to the Quint Digital Limited ESOP Plan 2020. The necessary corporate
action for giving effect to the above allotment is presently in process.

f) The details of the promoters of QDL are as under:

S. No. | Name of the Promoter Address
Apartment No. KCB 9, 9th Floor, Tower B, DLF
1. Raghav Bahl Kings Court, W Block, Greater Kailash 2, New
Delhi—110 048
Apartment No. KCB 9, 9th Floor, Tower B, DLF
2. Ritu Kapur Kings Court, W Block, Greater Kailash 2, New
Delhi— 110048
T-3/V-1 LA Tropicana, Magazine road, Khyber
pass, Civil Lines, North Delhi, Delhi-110 054
RB Diversified Private 301/401, Aquamarine, Plot number 273 -B
Limited Carter Road Bandra West Mumbai 400 050

3. Mohan Lal Jain

a) The details of the Directors of QDL are as under:

S. No. | Name of the Director DIN Address
Shri Radha Krishna Apartment,
Parshotam Agarwal Flat No- A- 604 Plot No-23, Sector-
L Dass 00063017 7, Dwarka, South-West Delhi 110
075
301/401, Aquamarine, Plot
2. Vandana Malik 00036382 number 273 -B Carter Road

Bandra West Mumbai 400 050
Apartment No. KCB 9, 9th Floor,
Tower B, DLF Kings Court, W Block,
Greater Kailash 2, New Delhi— 110
048
Apartment No. KCB 9, 9th Floor,
Tower B, DLF Kings Court, W Block,

3. Raghav Bahl 00015280

4. Ritu Kapur 00015423 Greater Kailash 2, New Delhi—110
048
Sanjeev Krishana 805 C.A Apartments Paschim Vihar
> Sharma 00057601 New Delhi New Delhi 110 063
T-3/V-1 LA Tropicana, Magazine
6. Mohan Lal Jain 00063240 road, Khyber pass, Civil Lines,
North Delhi, Delhi-110 054
501, Sunkist Building, 1 Road, TPS
7 Abha Kapoor 01277168 4, near Almeida Park, Bandra

West, Mumbai, Maharashtra-400
050

[this space has been intentionally left blank]

Page 22 of 35



Rationale for the Scheme:

Integration of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company can provide the following
benefits to the shareholders/ stakeholders as under:

Leading to a more efficient utilization of capital and creation of a consolidated base of assets
and resources for future growth;

Reduction in the management overlaps due to operation of the multiple entities and more
focused leadership;

Reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances, reduction in overheads,
including administrative, managerial and other costs amongst all;

Synergy benefits, such as, competitive edge, consolidation of businesses to combine growth
opportunities to capitalize on future growth potential which would in-turn significantly help
in efficient utilization of financial and operational resources; and

Pooling of proprietary information, personnel, financial, managerial and other resources,
thereby contributing to the future growth.

Reduction of the capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out in this Scheme can
provide the following benefits to the shareholders and stakeholders as under:

The Scheme would not have any impact on the shareholding pattern and the capital
structure of the Transferee Company;

The Scheme will enable the Transferee Company to adjust the balance of in the Capital
Reserve against the Profit and Loss Account in accordance with the manner set out in this
Scheme; and

The Scheme does not involve any financial outlay / outgo and therefore, would not affect
the ability or liquidity of the Transferee Company to meet its obligations or commitments in
the normal course of business. Further, this Scheme would also not in any way adversely
affect the ordinary operations of the Transferee Company.

The Scheme is in the interest of the shareholders, creditors and various other stakeholders of
the respective companies and is not prejudicial to their interests.

Salient features of the Scheme:

Clause 1.4 provides that the Appointed Date means April 1, 2023, or such other date as may
be fixed by the National Company Law Tribunal or any other Appropriate Authority and
accepted by the Board of Directors.

Clause 1.11 provides that the Effective Date means the last of the dates on which all the
conditions and matters referred to in Clause 20 hereof have been fulfilled. Any references in
the Scheme to "upon the Scheme becoming effective" or "effectiveness of the Scheme" or
"Scheme coming into effect" shall mean the "Effective Date".

Page 23 of 35

23



Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Clause 6.1 provides that upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and with effect from the
Appointed Date, all the assets, liabilities and the entire Undertaking of the Transferor
Company shall, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232, and other applicable
provisions, of the Act and upon sanction of this Scheme by the NCLT without any further act
or deed, stand transferred to and vested in or deemed to have been transferred to and
vested in the Transferee Company on the Appointed Date so as to become as from the
Appointed Date, the assets and liabilities of the Transferee Company and to vest in the
Transferee Company all the rights, title, interest or obligations of the Transferor Company
therein.

Clause 7.1 provides that on the Scheme becoming effective all employees, if any, of the
Transferor Company as on the Effective Date shall be deemed to become the employees of
the Transferee Company, without any break or interruption in their services and on the basis
of continuity of service, on the terms & conditions not less than favorable than existing terms
& conditions including benefits, incentives, employee stock options etc., on which they are
engaged as on the Effective Date by the Transferor Company.

Clause 8.1 provides that all legal or other proceedings (including before any statutory or
quasi-judicial authority or tribunal) of whatsoever nature by or against each of the Transferor
Company under any statute, pending and/ or arising before the Effective Date shall not abate
or be discontinued or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the Scheme or by
anything contained in this Scheme but shall be continued and enforced by or against the
Transferee Company, as the case may be in the same manner and to the same extent as
would or might have been continued and enforced by or against the Transferor Company.

Clause 9.1 provides that upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and subject to the other
provisions of this Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, insurance policies and
other instruments, if any, of whatsoever nature to which any of the Transferor Company is a
party and subsisting or having effect on the Appointed Date shall be in full force and effect
against or in favor of the Transferee Company, as the case may be, and may be enforced by
or against the Transferee Company as fully and effectually as if, instead of the Transferor
Company, the Transferee Company had been a party thereto.

Clause 11.1 provides that any Tax liabilities under the Tax Laws including the Income Tax Act,
allocable or related to the Undertaking of the Transferor Company, to the extent not
provided for or covered by tax provision in the accounts made as on the Appointed Date,
shall be transferred to the Transferee Company.

Clause 13.1 provides that the entire share capital of the Transferor Company is held by the
Transferee Company. Hence, the Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Transferee Company.

Accordingly, pursuant to this Scheme and on Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with
the Transferee Company, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued and allotted
in respect of the shares held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company. Upon
the Scheme becoming effective, the entire share capital of the Transferor Company shall be
cancelled and extinguished without any further act, deed or instruments as an integral part
of this Scheme.
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iX.

Xi.

xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

Clause 14.1 provides that upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company
shall account for the amalgamation of the Transferor Company in its books of accounts with
the "Pooling of Interests Method" as set out in Appendix C — ‘Business Combinations of
entities under common control' of Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) 103 — ‘Business
Combinations’, as amended from time to time, prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

Clause 14.1(c) provides that the inter-company investment in the form of the equity shares
and convertible securities (including debentures) of the Transferor Company, and all inter-
company balances, as appearing in the books of the Transferee Company and the Transferor
Company, shall stand cancelled and there shall be no further obligation in that behalf.

Clause 15 provides that the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being wound
up upon this Scheme becoming effective as mentioned in Clause 16 of this Scheme and all
the assets and liabilities as well as reserves shall be transferred to the Transferee Company
as per Clause 14. Hence there is no accounting treatment prescribed under this Scheme in
the books of accounts of the Transferor Company.

Clause 16 provide that upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall
be automatically dissolved without being wound up and the Board of Directors of the
Transferee Company or any committee thereof is hereby authorized to take all steps as may
be necessary or desirable or proper on behalf of the Transferor Company from the Effective
Date to resolve any question, doubts, or difficulty whether by reason of any order(s) of the
court(s) or any directive, order or sanction of any Appropriate Authority or otherwise arising
out of or under this Scheme or any matter therewith.

Clause 17.1 provides that upon this Scheme becoming effective, the authorized share capital
of the Transferor Company as set out in this Scheme shall be deemed to be added to and
combined with the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company.

Clause 18.1 provides that immediately after Part Il (amalgamation of the Transferor
company with the Transferee Company) of the Scheme becoming effective including the
accounting for the Amalgamation in accordance with Clause 14 hereinabove, the credit
balance appearing in the Capital Reserve Account of the Transferee Company, including the
Capital Reserve Account of the Transferor Company accounted in accordance with Clause 14
above and the amount of the Capital Reserve Account, if any, arising pursuant to the
Amalgamation in the books of the Transferee Company, shall be set off against a) the debit
balance appearing in the Profit and Loss Account of the Transferee Company as on the
Appointed Date and b) the debit balance of the Profit and Loss Account of the Transferor
Company as accounted by the Transferee Company in accordance with Clause 14
hereinabove.

Clause 18.2 provides that the utilization of the Capital Reserve Account as mentioned in
Clause 18.1 hereinabove shall be effected as an integral part of the Scheme and the order of
the NCLT sanctioning this Scheme under Section 230 to 232 of the Act shall be deemed to
be an order under Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Act and no separate
sanction under Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Act will be necessary.
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10.

11.

12.

xvi. Clause 20.1 provides that the coming into effect of this Scheme is conditional upon and
subject to:

a. The Scheme being approved by requisite majorities of the shareholders and/ or creditors
of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company as may be directed by the NCLT;

b. The Scheme being approved by the public shareholders of Transferee Company or
through e-voting in terms of Part - | (A)(10)(a) of the SEBI Circular and the Scheme shall
be acted upon only if the votes cast by the public shareholders in favour of the Scheme
are more than the number of votes cast by the public shareholders against it. Further,
the term “public” shall carry the same meaning as defined under Rule 2 of Securities
Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957,

c. The BSE issuing their observation/ no-objection letters, wherever required under the
Applicable Law and SEBI issuing its comments on the Scheme, to the Transferee
Company, as required under the SEBI Circular and other applicable laws;

d. The requisite consent, approval or permission of the Central Government or any other
statutory or regulatory authority, which by law may be necessary for the implementation
of this Scheme.

e. The sanctioning of this Scheme by the NCLT, whether with any modifications or
amendments as NCLT may deem fit or otherwise under Section 230 to 232 of the Act
and other applicable provisions of the Act;

f.  Filing of the certified copies of the order of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme, by the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, under the applicable provisions of the
Act, with the Registrar of Companies, Delhi and/ or other applicable authority.

The aforesaid are the salient features of the Scheme. Words that have not been specifically
defined hereinabove have the same meaning as provided under the Scheme. Please read the
entire text of the Scheme to get acquainted with the complete provisions of the Scheme.

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company have not appointed any debenture
trustee(s).

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company have not taken any deposits within the
meaning of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder and accordingly, have not
appointed any deposit trustee(s).

No investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as

applicable.

The entire share capital of the Transferor Company is held by the Transferee Company. Hence,
the Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company.

Accordingly, pursuant to this Scheme and on amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued and allotted in respect
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

of the shares held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company. Upon the Scheme
becoming effective, the entire share capital of the Transferor Company shall be canceled and
extinguished without any further act, deed or instruments as an integral part of this Scheme.

Hence, in the absence of any share issuance under the Scheme, there is no requirement to
undertake any valuation or obtain any valuation report for the proposed Scheme.

In terms of the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) Master Circular
SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 (“SEBI Master Circular”) , a Fairness
Opinion was also obtained from Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited, a SEBI Registered
Category 1 Merchant Banker (Registration No: INM000012494) on the Scheme. The Merchant
Bankers — Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited has given the following Fairness Opinion:

“Based on the information made available to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief, the
treatment of amalgamation of the Transferor Company with and into the Transferee Company
and the reduction of capital of the Transferee Company pursuant to the proposed Scheme of
Arrangement, in our opinion, is fair and reasonable.”

A copy of the Fairness Opinion issued by Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited is enclosed
herewith as Annexure-IIl.

The Audit Committee of the Transferee Company in the meeting held on August 14, 2023,
reviewed the Fairness Opinion, Rationale of the Scheme and recommended the proposed
Scheme for favorable consideration by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company, the
Stock Exchange(s) and SEBI.

The Committee of Independent Directors of the Transferee Company in the meeting held on
August 14, 2023, also reviewed and unanimously and recommended the proposed Scheme for
favorable consideration by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company, the Stock
Exchange(s) and SEBI.

In terms of the provisions of the SEBI Master Circular, the Transferor Company has filed the
requisite application(s) along with the draft Scheme and other documents with the BSE to obtain
the Observation Letter/ No Objection to the proposed Scheme.

As required by the SEBI Master Circular, the Transferee Company filed the Complaint Report
dated October 4, 2023 (indicating Nil Complaints) with the BSE.

The Transferee Company has received the no-objection/ observation letter to the Scheme from
BSE vide its observation letter no. DCS/AMAL/AK/R37/3111/2023-24 dated March 27, 2024
(“Observation Letter”).

a. Relevant extract from the Observation Letter issued by the BSE are reproduced below:
“In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited
reference to those matters having a bearing on listing/de-listing/continuous listing

requirements within the provisions of Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company to file
the scheme with Hon’ble NCLT.”
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19.

20.

b. Pursuant to the Observation Letter, the following documents are enclosed herewith as part
of the notice to the Equity Shareholders:

i. Details of ongoing adjudication and recovery proceedings, prosecution initiated, and all
other enforcement action taken against the Transferee Company, its Promoters and
Directors (Refer Annexure-VI)

ii. Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme assets, liabilities, revenue and net worth of the Transferor
Company certified by a Chartered Accountant (Refer Annexure-VIl).

iii. Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme assets, liabilities, revenue and net worth of the Transferee
Company certified by a Chartered Accountant (Refer Annexure-VIil).

iv. Information and documents submitted to BSE via query dated September 29, 2023, on
the BSE portal inter-alia includes detailed explanation on how the scheme will be
beneficial to the public shareholder of the Listed / Transferee company and the value
derived by the public shareholders from the scheme of arrangement (Refer Annexure-
IX).

The proposed Scheme, if approved in the aforesaid Meeting, will be subject to the subsequent
approval of the Hon’ble NCLT. No specific approval is required to be obtained from any other
government authority for the present Scheme.

Effect of the Scheme on the Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Shareholders,
etc.:

a. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued
and allotted to the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company as the entire share capital
of the Transferor Company is held by the Transferee Company.

b. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, there will no change in the shareholding pattern of
the Transferee Company.

c. Further, the reduction of capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out in the
Scheme will not result into any financial outlay / outgo and therefore, would not affect the
ability or liquidity of the Transferee Company to meet its obligations or commitments in the
normal course of business.

d. On the Scheme becoming effective all employees, if any, of the Transferor Company as on
the Effective Date shall be deemed to become the employees of the Transferee Company,
without any break or interruption in their services and on the basis of continuity of service,
on the terms & conditions not less than favorable than existing terms & conditions including
benefits, incentives, employee stock options etc., on which they are engaged as on the
Effective Date by the Transferor Company.

e. Inrespect of the Scheme, no liabilities of the creditors of the Transferee Company are being
reduced or being extinguished under the Scheme.

f. The liabilities of the creditors of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to the

Page 28 of 35

28



21.

Company without causing any change in the original terms as agreed.

g. Further, upon the Scheme becoming effective, all convertible securities issued by the

Transferor Company to the Transferee Company shall stand cancelled and extinguished
without any further act, deed or instruments as an integral part of this Scheme.

h. None of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and rules
framed thereunder) of the Company and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act
and rules framed thereunder) have any interest in the Scheme except to the extent of the
equity shares held by them in the Transferee Company, if any, and/or to the extent that the
said Director(s) and Key Managerial Personnel are the common director(s)/ Key Managerial
Personnel of the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company and/or to the extent
that the said Director(s), Key Managerial Personnel. Save as aforesaid, none of the said
Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel have any material interest in the Scheme.

Report adopted by the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company explaining effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key managerial
personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders pursuant to the provisions of Section
232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 are enclosed herewith as Annexure-X and Annexure-XI
respectively.

Shareholding of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
a. Detail of present shareholding of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the

Transferor Company in the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company either singly or
jointly or as nominee, is as under:

Name of No. of Shares held as on July 12, 2024
$. No. Director/ KMP
and their Transferor Company Transferee Company
Designation
Parshotam
1. Agarwal Dass Nil Nil
Director
2 Pi.yush Jain 1* 24,000
Director
3. V:?mdana Malik il il
Director

*Holding 1 share as a nominee of Quint Digital Limited, i.e., the Transferee Company
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b. Detail of present shareholding of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Transferee Company in the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company either singly
or jointly or as nominee, is as under:

Name of No. of Shares held as on July 12, 2024
S. Director/ KMP
No. and their Transferor Company Transferee Company
Designation

Raghav Bahl
1. Non-Executive 1,38,60,426 1*
Director**
Ritu Kapur
Managing
Director &
CEO**
Vandana Malik
3. Non-Executive Nil Nil

Director

78,71,171 1*

Parshotam Dass
Agarwal
Independent
Director
Mohan Lal Jain
5. Non-Executive 39,42,100 1*
Director
Sanjeev
Krishana
6. Sharma Nil Nil
Independent
Director
Abha Kapoor
7. Independent Nil Nil
Director

Nil Nil

*Holding 1 share each as a nominee of Quint Digital Limited, i.e., the Transferee Company
**RB Diversified Private Limited, a promoter entity and owned 100% by Raghav Bahl and Ritu Kapur, holds
35,21,124 equity shares of the Transferee Company as on July 12, 2024.

22. Pre-Scheme Share Capital Structure:
a. Pre-Scheme Share Capital Structure of the Transferor Company is given as below:

No. of Shares

Particulars (Rs. 10 each) Amount (INR)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share

) 8,50,00,000 85,00,00,000
Capital
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b. Pre-Scheme Share Capital Structure of the Transferee Company is given as below:

No. of Shares

(Rs.10 each) = Amount(INR)

Particulars

Issu'ed, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share 4,71,36,008 4713,60,080
Capital*

*The Transferee Company has allotted 6,000 equity shares to the employees on July 10,

2024 pursuant to the Quint Digital Limited ESOP Plan 2020. The necessary corporate action

for giving effect to the above allotment is presently in process.

23. Post-Scheme share capital structure:

a. Interms of the provisions of the Scheme, the Transferor Company will be amalgamated with
the Transferee Company. On the Scheme become effective, the Transferor Company will be
dissolved without the process of winding up.

b. The entire share capital of the Transferor Company is held by the Transferee Company.
Hence, the Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company.
Accordingly, pursuant to this Scheme and on amalgamation of the Transferor Company with
the Transferee Company, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued and allotted
in respect of the shares held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company. Upon
the Scheme becoming effective, the entire share capital of the Transferor Company shall be
canceled and extinguished without any further act, deed or instruments as an integral part
of this Scheme.

c. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all convertible securities issued by the Transferor
Company to the Transferee Company shall stand cancelled and extinguished without any
further act, deed or instruments as an integral part of this Scheme.

d. Hence, there will be no change in the pre and post scheme share capital structure of the
Transferee Company. The post-Scheme Share Capital Structure of the Transferee Company
is given as below:

No. of Shares

(Rs. 10 each) Amount (INR)

Particulars

Issu.ed, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share 4,71,36,008 47.13,60,080
Capital*

*The Transferee Company has allotted 6,000 equity shares to the employees on July 10,

2024 pursuant to the Quint Digital Limited ESOP Plan 2020. The necessary corporate action

for giving effect to the above allotment is presently in process.

Further, in pursuance of the Quint Digital Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2020, certain
employee stock options may get vested and/or exercised due to which additional equity
shares may have/be issued & allotted before the Effective Date as defined under the

Scheme.

24. Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme Equity Shareholding Pattern:
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a. Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme Share Equity Shareholding Pattern of the Transferor Company
is given as on July 12, 2024, as below:

Category of Pre-Scheme Post-Scheme
Shareholder | No. of fully % of total No. of fully paid-up % of total
paid-up Equity Share Equity Shares of INR Equity
Equity Capital 10 each Share
Shares of Capital
INR 10 each
Promoter and | 8,50,00,000 100
promoter
group
Total 8,50,00,000 100 In terms of the provisions of the

Scheme, the Transferor Company will
be amalgamated with the Transferee
Company. On the Scheme become

Shareholding
of Promoter &

Promoter’ ) .
Group (A) effec‘pve, the Trfansferor Company will
3 be dissolved without the process of
Public - - -
. winding up.
Shareholding
Total Public - -

Shareholding

(B)
Total (A+B) 8,50,00,000 100 - -

[this space has been intentionally left blank]
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25.

26.

27.

28.

b. Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme Share Equity Shareholding Pattern of the Transferor Company
is given as on July 12, 2024, as below:

Category of Pre-Scheme Post-Scheme
Shareholder No. of fully % of total No. of fully paid- % of total
paid-up Equity Share | up Equity Shares Equity Share
Equity Capital of INR 10 each Capital
Shares of
INR 10 each
Promoter and 2,91,94,821 61.94 2,91,94,821 61.94
promoter group
Total 2,91,94,821 61.94 2,91,94,821 61.94

Shareholding

of Promoter &

Promoter’

Group (A)

Public 1,79,41,187 38.06 1,79,41,187 38.06
Shareholding*

Total Public 1,79,41,187 38.06 1,79,41,187 38.06
Shareholding (B)

Total (A+B) 4,71,36,008 100 4,71,36,008 100

* The Transferee Company has allotted 6,000 equity shares to the employees on July 10, 2024
pursuant to the Quint Digital Limited ESOP Plan 2020. The necessary corporate action for
giving effect to the above allotment is presently in process.

Further, in pursuance of the Quint Digital Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2020, certain
employee stock options may get vested and/or exercised due to which additional equity
shares may have/be issued & allotted before the Effective Date as defined under the
Scheme.

A copy of the confirmation that Scheme has been filed by the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company with the concerned Registrar of Companies as Annexure-XIl and Annexure-
Xlll respectively.

Copies of the standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company as on March 31, 2024, thereon, are enclosed herewith as Annexure-XIV
and Annexure XV respectively.

Information in the format prescribed for the Abridged Prospectus pertaining to the unlisted
entity viz. Quintillion Media Limited, involved in the Scheme of the unlisted Transferor Company
as specified in Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“ICDR Regulations”) read with Securities and
Exchange Board of India Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/00094 dated June 21,
2023, along with the certificate issued by, Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited, SEBI
Registered Category | Merchant Banker, an independent SEBI registered Merchant Banker as
Annexure-XVI.

Compliance Report in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Master Circular is enclosed herewith
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29.

30.

31.

as Annexure-XVIl.

On the Scheme being approved by the requisite majority of the Shareholders, the Applicant
Companies shall file a petition with the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi
Bench for sanction of the Scheme under Sections 230-232 read with Section 66 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements, Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and
other applicable provisions of the Act.

Total amount due to Unsecured Creditors of Transferor and Transferee Company as on April 12,
2024, is given below:

S. No. Unsecured Creditors of Amount (INR)
1. Quintillion Media Limited -
2. Quint Digital Limited 35,10,05,724

Inspection of documents:

The following documents will be available for inspection or for obtaining extracts from or for
making or obtaining copies of, by the members at the registered office of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company on any working day from the date of this notice till the
date of Meeting during working hours:

a. The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company.

b. The standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company for the year ended March 31, 2024.

c. The consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the Transferee Company for the year
ended March 31, 2024.

d. Register of Particulars of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, of
the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company.

e. Copy of the Scheme of Arrangement.

f. Paper books and proceedings of the Company Application No. CA (CAA) No. 60/ND/2024.

g. Copy of Order dated July 11, 2024 (date of pronouncement), passed by the Hon'ble National
Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench, in the Company Application No. CA (CAA) No.
60/ND/2024 filed by the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, in pursuance of

which the aforesaid meeting is scheduled to be convened.

h. Copy of the Modification Application dated July 15, 2024, filed with Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal at New Delhi Bench.

i. Copy of the Fairness Opinion of Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited, SEBI Registered
Category | Merchant Bankers on the Scheme of Arrangement.
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32.

33.

34.

Copies of the Certificates issued by the Statutory Auditors of the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company to the effect that the accounting treatment proposed in the Scheme
is in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Complaints Reports filed by the Transferee Company with BSE.

Compliance Report in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Scheme Master Circular.

. Observation letters of BSE for the proposed Scheme with respect to the Transferee Company

conveying their No-Objection to the Scheme.

Information in the format prescribed for the Abridged Prospectus pertaining to the unlisted
entity viz. Quintillion Media Limited involved in the Scheme of the unlisted Transferor
Company as specified in Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“ICDR Regulations”) read
with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/00094 dated June 21, 2023, along
with the certificate issued by, Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited, SEBI Registered
Category | Merchant Banker, an independent SEBI registered Merchant Banker.

Information and documents submitted to BSE pursuant to query dated September 29, 2023

Notice of the meeting, Explanatory Statement and other documents are available on the website
of the Transferee Company at https://quintdigitalmedia.com. Such documents will also be
submitted with BSE for display on their website at https://www.bseindia.com/.

Please take note that since the Meeting is proposed to be held through Video Conferencing,
option of attending the Meeting through proxy is not applicable / available.

Facility of remote e-voting will be available during the prescribed period before the meeting as
given in the notes to the notice of this Meeting. Further, e-voting facility will also be available
during the Meeting. Instructions for remote e-voting; for attending the Meeting through Video
Conferencing and for e-voting during the Meeting are given in the notes to the notice of this
Meeting.

Dated this 19'" day of July 2024
Place: New Delhi

Sd/-

Mr. Vishawjeet Singh
Chairperson of the Meeting
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- ANNEXURE-I

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

BETWEEN

QUINTILLION MEDIA LIMITED
(Transferor Company)

AND

QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED
(Transferee Company)

AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 230 TO 232 READ WITH SECTION 66 AND OTHER
APPLICABLEPROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
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PREAMBLE

PURPOSE OF THE SCHEME

This Scheme of Arrangement (“Scheme”) is presented inter-alia for the amalgamation (by way of
absorption) of Quintillion Media Limited ("QML” or the “Transferor Company”) with and into Quint
Digital Media Limited ("QDML" or the "Transferee Company") and reduction of the capital of the
Transferee Company in the manner set out in the Scheme and in accordance with the provisions of
Section 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) or amendment(s) thereof) and the rules
made thereunder.

This Scheme seeks to undertake the following:

a. Amalgamation (merger by way of absorption) of QML with that of QDML, being the
100% holding company of QML; and

b. Reduction of capital of QDML in the manner set out in this Scheme.

As on the date of the approval of the Scheme by the Board of Directors, QDML holds the entire share
capital of QML and accordingly, QML is a wholly owned subsidiary of QDML.

ThisSchemealso provides for various other matters consequential or otherwise integrally connected
therewith.

DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANIES

Quintillion Media Limited ("QML” or “Transferor Company”) (formerly known as Quintillion Media
Private Limited) is a public limited company incorporated under the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 in the National Capital Region of Delhi on August 23, 2014. QML converted it status from
a private limited company to a public limited company vide certificate dated March 22, 2022.

It has its Corporate Identification Number as U74999DL2014PLC270795. The registered office of the
QML is situated at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110 008, india.

QML is a wholly owned subsidiary of QDML, i.e., 100% of the paid-up share capital of QML is held by
QDML. In addition, QDML also holds 100% of the convertible securities issued by QML. The objective
of the QML is to, directly and indirectly, carry on the business of running websites through web,
digital or mobile media and which may include various information including current affairs, lifestyle,
entertainment etc.

Quint Digital Media Limited ("QDML" or "Transferee Company") (formerly known as Gaurav
Mercantiles Limited) is a public limited company incorporated under the provisions of Companies
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Act, 1956 in the National Capital Region of Dethi on May 31, 1985.

It has its Corporate Identification Number as L74110DL1985PLC373314. The registered office of the
QDML is situated at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110 008, India.

The equity shares of QDML are listed on the BSE Limited. The objective of QDML is to carry on the
business of running websites through web, digital or mobile media and which may include various
information including current affairs, lifestyle, entertainment, etc.

The Transferee Company at its board meeting held on August 14, 2023 has inter-alia approved a)
alteration of the Object Clause under the Memorandum of Association as mentioned under Clause
5.4 of the Scheme b) change in name of the company from ‘Quint Digital Media Limited’ to ‘Quint
Digital Limited’ or any such other name as may be reserved by the Registrar of Companies, Delhi and
the consequential amendment in the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association c)
increase in the authorized share capital from INR 50,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Fifty Crores Only) to
INR 80,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Eighty Crores Only) and d) issuance of equity shares and/ or other
eligible securities or any combination thereof for an aggregate amount upto INR 250 Crores (Indian
Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores) by way of Qualified Institutions Placement (“QIP”) or through any
other permissible mode and/or combination thereof as may be considered appropriate under
Applicable Law in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

The Transferee Company is in the process of seeking the requisite approvals including approval from
the shareholders in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. The
Transferee Company will undertake the necessary filings with the Registrar of Companies, Dethi and
other applicable compliances as may be provided under the Applicable Law.

RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME

The Transferee Company owns the entire share capital and convertible securities of the Transferor
Company.

Integration of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company can provide the following
benefits to the shareholders/ stakeholders as under:

a. Leading to a more efficient utilization of capital and creation of a consolidated base of assets
and resources for future growth;

b. Reduction in the management overlaps due to operation of the muitiple entities and more
focused leadership;

(F Reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances, reduction in overheads,
including administrative, managerial and other costs amongst all;
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Synergy benefits, such as, competitive edge, consolidation of businesses to combine growth
opportunities to capitalize on future growth potential which would in-turn significantly help
in efficient utilization of financial and operational resources; and

Pooling of proprietary information, personnel, financial, managerial and other resources,
thereby contributing to the future growth..

Reduction of the capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out in this Scheme can
provide the following benefits to the shareholders and stakeholders as under:

The Scheme would not have any impact on the shareholding pattern and the capital
structure of the Transferee Company;

The Scheme will enable the Transferee Company to adjust the balance of in the Capital
Reserve in accordance with the manner set out in this Scheme; and

The Scheme does not involve any financial outlay / outgo and therefore, would not affect
the ability or liquidity of the Transferee Company to meet its obligations or commitments in
the normal course of business. Further, this Scheme would also not in any way adversely
affect the ordinary operations of the Transferee Company.

The Scheme is in the interest of the shareholders, creditors and various other stakeholders of the
respective companies and is not prejudicial to their interests.

In view of the above, the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company
have considered and formulated this Scheme for a) the transfer and vesting of the Undertaking (as
defined hereinafter) of the Transferor Company with and into the Transferee Company and b)
reductionin capital of the Transferee Company in pursuance of the provisions of Section 230 to 232
read with Section 66, to the extent applicable, and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder and in the manner and on the terms & conditions stated under
this Scheme.

PARTS OF THE SCHEME

The Scheme is divided into the following parts:

Part I

Part Il:

Part Il

deals inter-alia with Definitions and Interpretations;

contains particulars of the share capital and objects of the Transferor Company and
Transferee Company;

deals with Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with and into the Transferee
Company;

Page 4 of 33

39



Part IV:

Part V:

deals with reduction of the capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out
in this Scheme;

deals with General Terms and Conditions that are applicable to this Scheme

(this space has been intentionally left blank]
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11

1.2

13

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

19

PART I: DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATIONS
DEFINITIONS

In this Scheme, unless repugnant to the subject, context or meaning thereof, with the subject or
context, the following expressions shall have the following meaning:

“Accounting Standards” means the Indian Accounting Standards as notified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 (as amended from time to time) issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the other
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

"Act" or "The Act" means the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent of the sections thereof that have
been brought into force) and shall include any statutory modification, re-enactment thereof or
amendments thereto from time to time and the Companies Act, 1956 (to the extent its provisions
are in force, if any, and applicable) and shall include any statutory modification, re-enactment
thereof or amendments thereto for time to time;

"Applicable Law" means (a) all applicable statutes, enactments, acts of legislature or parliament,
laws, notifications, bye laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, rule of common law, policy, code,
directives, ordinances, orders or instructions having the force of law enacted or issued by any
Appropriate Authority including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force; and (b) administrative interpretation, writ, injunction, directions, directives,
judgements, arbitral award, decree, orders or governmental approvals of, or agreements with, any
Appropriate Authority;

"Appointed Date" means April 1, 2023 or such other date as may be fixed by the Tribunal (as defined
hereinafter) or any other Appropriate Authority and accepted by the Board of Directors;

"Appropriate Authority" means and includes any applicable Governmental, statutory, departmental
or public body or authority or agency, including but not limited to the Central Government, Registrar
of Companies, SEBI, the Tribunal;

“Amalgamation” means amalgamation of the Transferor Company (as defined hereinafter) with the
Transferee Company (as defined hereinafter) as per Part Ill of this Scheme;

"Board of Directors" or "Board" in relation to the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company,
as the case may be, shall mean their respective Board of Directors, and shall include any
committee(s) duly constituted and authorized or any person authorized by the Board of Directors
for the purposes of matters pertaining to this Scheme or any other matter relating thereto;

"BSE" means the BSE Limited;

“Central Government” means the Regional Director, Delhi, Northern Region, in the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India;
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1.13

1.16

1.17

1.22

“Companies” means collectively the Transferer Company and Transferee Company;

"Effective Date" means the last of the dates on which all the conditions and matters referred to in
Clause 20 hereof have been fulfilled. Any references in the Scheme to "upon the Scheme becoming
effective” or "effectiveness of the Scheme" or "Scheme coming into effect” shall mean the "Effective
Date".

"Encumbrance” means any options, pledge, mortgage, lien, security, interest, claim, charge, pre-
emptive right, easement, limitation, attachment, restraint or any other encumbrance of any kind or
nature whatsoever, and the term "Encumbered" shall be construed accordingly;

"Government" or "Governmental Authority" means any applicable central, state or local
government, legislative body, regulatory or administrative authority, agency or commission or
committee or any court, tribunal, board, bureau, instrumentality, judicial or quasi-judicial or arbitral
body having jurisdiction over the territory of India.

“INR” means Indian Rupees;

“Income Tax Act or IT Act” means the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the rules made thereunder and
shall include any statutory modification(s), amendment(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force.

“NCLT” or “Tribunal” means the National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench having
jurisdiction over the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company as constituted and
authorized as per the provisions of the Act for approving any scheme of arrangement, compromise
or reconstruction of companies under Sections 230-232 and Section 66 of the Act.

“QDML ESOP Plan” means the Quint Digital Media Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2020 of the
Transferee Company pursuant to which stock options have been granted to the eligible employees
of the Transferee Company;

“Registrar of Companies” or “ROC” means the Registrar of Companies, Delhi;
"SEBI" means Securities and Exchange Board of India;

“SEBI Circular” means the Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20,
2023, issued by SEBI (as amended);

"SEBI LODR"” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended);

“Scheme” or “this Scheme” or “the Scheme” means this Scheme of Arrangement amongst the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company and their respective shareholders and creditors
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 read along with Section 66, to the extent
applicable, and other applicable provisions of the Act, in its present form or with any modification(s)
made pursuant to the provisions of this Scheme by the Board of Directors of the Companies and/ or
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1.25

1.26

as approved or directed by the NCLT, as the case may be.

"Tax" or "Taxes" means any and all taxes (direct or indirect), surcharges, fees, levies, duties, tariffs,
imposts and other charges of any kind in each case in the nature of a tax, imposed by any
Governmental Authority (whether payable directly or by withholding), including taxes based upon
or measured by income, profits, sales and value added services, goods and services tax, any duty,
value-added tax, minimum alternate tax, securities transaction tax, customs and excise duty and
registration fees (together with any and all interest, penalties, additions to tax and additional
amounts imposed with respect thereto).

"Tax Laws" means all the applicable laws, acts, rules and regulations dealing with Taxes including
but not limited to the any tax liability under the income-tax Act, 1961, Goods and Services Tax Act,
2017, or other applicable laws/ regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies of similar nature;

“Transferor Company” means Quintillion Media Limited, a company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 2013 and having its registered office at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New
Delhi-110 008, India;

“Transferee Company” means Quint Digital Media Limited, a company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New
Delhi-110 008, India;

"Undertaking" shall mean and include the whole of the business, if any, and undertakings, being
carried on by the Transferor Company including the investment in its subsidiaries as on the
Appointed Date and shall include (without limitation):

a. All the assets and properties (whether movable or immovable, tangible or intangible, real
or personal, in possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal, present, future or
contingent of whatsoever nature) in relation to the Undertaking, whether situated in India
or abroad, including without limitation, all land, buildings and structures, offices, residential
and other premises, capital work-in-progress, machines and equipment, furniture, fixtures,
office equipment, computers, appliances, accessories, power lines, stocks, current assets
(including inventories, sundry debtors, bills of exchange, loans and advances), investments
of all kinds (including shares, scrips, stocks, bonds, debenture stocks, units or pass through
certificates), cash and bank accounts, bank balances, contingent rights or benefits, benefits
of any deposits, earnest monies, receivables, advances or deposits paid by or deemed to
have been paid, financial assets, benefit of any bank guarantees, performance guarantees
and letters of credit, leases (including lease rights), hire purchase contracts and assets,
lending contracts, rights and benefits under any agreement, benefit of any security
arrangements or under any guarantees, rights to use and avail telephones, telexes,
facsimile, email, internet, leased line connections and installations, utilities, electricity and
other services, reserves, provisions, funds, benefits of assets or properties or other interest
held in trust, registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements of all kind, privileges and
all other rights, easements, privileges, liberties and advantages of whatsoever nature and
wheresoever situated, and related to or enjoyed by the Transferor Company;
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all debts, borrowings, obligations, duties and liabilities, both present and future (including
deferred tax liabilities, contingent liabilities and the liabilities and obligations under any
licenses or permits or schemes) of every kind, nature and description whatsoever and
howsoever arising, raised or incurred or utilized, whether secured or unsecured, whether in
INR or foreign currency, whether provided for or not in the books of accounts or disclosed
in the balance sheet of the Transferor Company;

all rights and licenses including, all assignments and grants thereof, all permits, clearances
and registrations whether under Central, State or other laws, all contracts and agreements
(including rights/ obligations under any agreement, contracts, applications, letters of intent,
or any other contracts), subsidies, grants, tax losses including un-absorbed depreciation, tax
credits (including GST, MODVAT/ CENVAT, Service Tax credits and MAT credits, if any),
incentives or schemes of central/ state/ local governments, certifications and approvals,
regulatory approvals, entitlements, other licenses, environmental clearances, municipal
permissions, approvals, consents, tenancies, investments and/ or interest (whether vested,
contingent or otherwise), cash balances, bank balances, bank accounts, reserves, deposits,
advances, recoverable, receivables, benefit of insurance claims, easements, advantages,
financial assets, hire purchase and lease arrangements, the benefits of bank guarantees
issued by the Transferor Company, funds belonging to or proposed to be utilized by the
Transferor Company, privileges, all other claims, rights and benefits (including under any
powers of attorney issued by the Transferor Company or any powers of attorney issued in
favour of the Transferor Company or from or by virtue of any proceeding before a legal,
quasi-judicial authority or any other statutory authority, to which the Transferor Company
were a party), powers and facilities of every kind, nature and description whatsoever, rights
to use and avail of telephones, telexes, facsimile connections and installations, utilities,
electricity, water and other services, provisions, funds;

allemployees, if any, of the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date;

all deposits and balances with Government, Semi-Government, local and other authorities
and bodies, customers and other persons, share application money, earnest moneys and/
or security deposits paid or received by the Transferor Company;

all books, records, files, papers, product specifications and process information, records of
standard operating procedures, computer programs along with their licenses, manuals and
backup copies, drawings, other manuals, data catalogues, quotations, sales and advertising
materials, and other data and records whether in physical or electronic form;

all civil, criminal, Yegal, revenue, Taxation or other proceedings, enquiries or investigations
of whatsoever nature initiated by or against the Transferor Company or to which the
Transferor Company is otherwise a party, whether pending as on the Appointed Date or
instituted any time thereafter;

allintellectual property rights, if any, including all trademarks, trademark applications, trade
names, patents and patent applications, domain names, logo, websites, internet
registrations, copyrights, trade secrets, and all other interests exclusively relating to the
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2.1

2.2

Transferor Company.

It is intended that the definition of the Undertaking under this Clause would enable the transfer of
all property, assets, rights, duties and liabilities of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date
to the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme. QML has entered into a Memorandum of
Understanding dated August 14, 2023 to transfer the 51% stake in Quintillion Business Media
Limited, subject to obtaining necessary corporate approvals.

All terms and words not defined in this Scheme shall, unless repugnant or contrary to the context or
meaning thereof, have the same meaning ascribed to them under the Act and other applicable laws,
rules, regulations, bye-laws, as the case may be or any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof from time to time.

INTERPRETATIONS

The expressions which are used in this Scheme and not defined in this Scheme, shall, unless
repugnant or contrary to the context or meaning hereof, have the same meaning ascribed to them
under the Act and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, bye-laws, as the case may be, or any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof from time to time.

In this Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires:

a. references in this Scheme to “upon the Scheme becoming effective” shall mean the Effective
Date of the Scheme;

b. references to an article, clause, section, paragraph or schedule is, unless indicated to the
contrary, a reference to an article, clause, section, paragraph or schedule of this Scheme;

[ references to the singular includes a reference to plural and vice versa and reference to any
gender includes a reference to all other genders;

d. reference to persons shall include individuals, firms, trusts, bodies corporate (wherever
incorporated or un-incorporated), associations and partnerships;

e. headings are inserted for ease of reference only and shall not affect the construction or
interpretation of this Scheme;

f. reference to the words ‘hereof’, ‘herein’ and ‘hereby’ and derivatives or similar words refer
to this entire Scheme;

. references to the words “including”, “inter alia” or any similar expression, shall be construed
as illustrative and shall not limit the sense of the words preceding those terms; and

h. any reference to any statute or statutory provision shall include:
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3.4

3.2

33

i all subordinate legislations made from time to time under that provision (whether
or not amended, modified, re-enacted or consolidated from time to time) and any
retrospective amendment; and

. such provision as from time to time amended, modified, re-enacted or consolidated
(whether before or after the filing of this Scheme) to the extent such amendment,
modification, re-enactment or consolidation applies or is capable of applying to the
matters contemplated under this Scheme and (to the extent liability there under
may exist or can arise) shall include any past statutory provision (as amended,
modified, re-enacted or consolidated from time to time) which the provision
referred to has directly or indirectly replaced.

COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS

This Scheme, has been drawn up to comply with the conditions relating to “Amalgamation” as
specified under the income-tax laws, specifically Section 2(1B) of the Income Tax Act and other
relevant sections (including Section 47 of Income Tax Act), which include the following:

a. all the property of the Transferor Company immediately before the Amalgamation becomes
the property of the Transferee Company by virtue of the Amalgamation;

b. all the liabilities of the Transferor Company immediately before the Amalgamation become
the liabilities of the Transferee Company by virtue of the Amalgamation;

[ shareholders holding not less than three-fourths in value of the shares in the Transferor
Company (other than shares already held therein immediately before the amalgamation by,
or by a nominee for, the Transferee Company) become shareholders of the Transferee
Company by virtue of the Amalgamation, otherwise than as a result of the acquisition of the
property of one company by the other company pursuant to the purchase of such property
by the other company or as a result of the distribution of such property to the other
company after the winding up of the first mentioned company.

Further, this Scheme complies with the conditions relating to “Amalgamation” as specified under
Section 2(1B), Section 47 and other relevant sections and provisions of the Income Tax Act and is
intended to apply accordingly. If any terms or clauses or provisions of the Scheme is/ are found to
be or interpreted to be inconsistent with any of the said provisions (including the conditions set out
therein) at a later date whether as a result of a new enactment or any amendment or coming into
force of any provision of the Income Tax Act or any other law or any judicial or executive
interpretation or for any other reasons whatsoever, the provisions of the said Sections of the Income
Tax Act shall prevail and the Scheme to stand modified to the extent necessary to comply with said
Sections of the Income Tax Act. Such modification willhowever not affect other parts of the Scheme.

Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Scheme, the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Companies (acting through their respective Board of Directors) may make or assent, from time to
time, to any such modifications, variations, amendments, including providing any clarifications or
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4.1

confirmations to / in the Scheme, which they deem necessary and expedient or beneficial to the
interests of the stakeholders and / or as may be required / approved by the Tribunal and other
Appropriate Authority.

DATE OF COMING INTO EFFECT

The Scheme set out herein in its present form, or with any modification(s) approved or imposed or
directed by the NCLT or any other Appropriate Authority, shall become effective from the Appointed
Date, but shall be operative from the Effective Date.

[this space has been intentionally left blank]
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PART Il: SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND OBJECTS

5.1 The details of the share capital of the Transferor Company as on July 31, 2023, is as under:

Particulars Amount {in Rs.)
Authorised Share Capital

13,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 130,00,00,000
Total 130,00,00,000
issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital

8,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 85,00,00,000
Total 85,00,00,000

Subsequent to July 31, 2023, and till the date of the Scheme being approved by the Board of
Directors of the Transferor Company, there has been no change in the authorized, issued, subscribed
and paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company. The entire paid-up share capital of the
Transferor Company including the convertible securities as mentioned in the below table are being
held by the Transferee Company and its nominees.

Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (“CCDs”)

2,11,54,000 CCDs of Rs. 100 each 211,54,00,000
Total 211,54,00,000
Optionally Convertible Zero-Coupon Debentures (“OCZCDs”)

60,10,000 OCZCDs of Rs. 100 each 60,10,00,000
Total 60,10,00,000

5.2 The details of the share capital of the Transferee Company as on July 31, 2023, is as under:

Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
Authorised Share Capital

5,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 50,00,00,000
Total 50,00,00,000
issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital

4,70,73,108 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 47,07,31,080
Total 47,07,31,080

The equity shares of the Transferee Company are listed on the BSE.

Subseguent to July 31, 2023, and till the date of the Scheme being approved by the Board of
Directors of the Transferee Company, there has been no change in the authorized, issued,
subscribed and paid-up share capital of Transferee Company. The Board of Directors of the
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Transferee Company at its meeting dated August 14, 2023 have approved the increase in the
authorized share capital of the Transferee Company from INR 50,00,00,000 (indian Rupees Fifty
Crores Only) to INR 80,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Eighty Crores Only). The Transferee Company is in
the process of seeking necessary approvals including approvals from the shareholders in accordance
with the provisions of the Act.

As on July 31, 2023, the Transferee Company has granted a total of 10,33,900 valid employee stock
options under the QDML ESOP Plan 2020, out of which, a) 88,900 employee stock options have been
vested in the hands of the eligible employees but are yet to be exercised and b) 9,45,000 employee
stock options are unvested and shall vest in accordance with the terms of the QDML ESOP Plan 2020.
Thus, pursuant to the exercise of the employee stock options granted under the QDML ESOP Plan
2020 by the eligible employees, the Transferee Company shall be required to issue fully paid-up
equity shares of the Transferee Company in accordance with the terms and conditions of the QDML
ESOP Plan 2020.

Further, the Transferee Company at its board meeting held on August 14, 2023 have approved the
issuance of equity shares and/ or other eligible securities or any combination thereof for an
aggregate amount upto INR 250 Crores (Indian Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores) by way of a QIP
or through any other permissible mode and/or combination thereof as may be considered
appropriate under applicable law in accordance with the provisions of the Act and SEBI LODR.

The Company is in the process of seeking necessary approvals including approvals from the
shareholders in accordance with the provisions of the Act and SEBI LODR in relation to the
aforementioned issuance of equity shares and/ or other eligible securities.

The main objects of the Transferor Company are as under:

1 To carry on in India and elsewhere either on its own or in alliance with any other Person/
Body/ Bodies corporate incorporated in India or abroad either under a strategic alliance or
Joint Venture or any other arrangement the business of running a website through any mode
{including but not limited to web, digital or mobile) and which may include various
information {including but not limited to current affairs, lifestyle, entertainment} or
providing/ operating Internet services, web based electronic commerce or any kind of
content and other allied services.

2. To undertake and carry on directly or through setting up a joint venture, universally the
business of facilitating, managing, producing, directing, creating, publishing, exhibiting,
buying, selling, hiring, renting, assigning, licensing, telecasting, importing, exporting,
acquiring space on a satellite, transponder and dealing with all kinds of intellectual property
rights, content, media, applications, program and software of all types and kinds and on
various formats, including but not limited to audio content, video content, whether through
television or otherwise, mobile content, internet content, gaming content, movies, clips,
commercials, films, in film placement, video films, serials, sponsored programmes,
advertisement films, advertisement jingles, animation, events, shows, etc. for broadcasting
and publishing on each and every medium now known or that may be developed in the
future.
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5.4

S.

To collect, manage, sort, arrange, update, process, interpret, circulate, distribute, buy and
analyze and other processes database, information and/or statistics of all sorts including
that of customers, business, industry whether in India or abroad, whether in physical form
or in electronic form or otherwise and exploit the same for business and commercial purposes
in any form and manner including making them available transmitting on phone or online or
in ony other manner and method as deem fit.

To carry on in India or elsewhere the business, in all its ramifications, of generating,
developing, creating, procuring, obtaining, improving, hiring, licensing, distributing, selling,
marketing, selling, purchasing, managing, converting, reproducing content of any sort or
forms, and otherwise deal in any manner with data and information of any kind and
description, in any form and manner, on any media whatsoever including the Internet and
to render all types of services in relation thereto and to do all such other acts and things as
are necessary and incidental thereto.

To carry on the business of hosting web pages, e-commerce and e-training, information
source on-line, news internet channels, video conferencing, e-mail through internet, internet
telephony, fulfilling customized requirements through different link between sites or
business portals or any other activity connected with the internet business.

The main objects of the Transferee Company are as follows:

To carry on in India and elsewhere either on its own or in alliance with any other Person/
Body/ Bodies corporate incorporated in India or abroad either under a strategic alliance or
Joint Venture or any other arrangement the business of running a website through any mode
{including but not limited to web, digital or mobile) and which may include various
information f{including but not limited to current affairs, lifestyle, entertainment} or
providing/ operating Internet services, web based electronic commerce or any kind of
content and other allied services.

To undertake and carry on directly or through setting up a joint venture, universally the
business of facilitating, managing, producing, directing, creating, publishing, exhibiting,
buying, selling, hiring, renting, assigning, licensing, telecasting, importing, exporting,
acquiring space on a satellite, transponder and dealing with all kinds of intellectual property
rights, content, media, applications, program and software of all types and kinds and on
various formats, including but not limited to audio content, video content, whether through
television or otherwise, mobile content, internet content, gaming content, movies, clips,
commercials, films, in film placement, video films, serials, sponsored programmes,
advertisement films, advertisement jingles, animation, events, shows, etc. for broadcasting
and publishing on each and every medium now known or that may be developed in the
future.

To collect, manage, sort, arrange, update, process, interpret, circulate, distribute, buy and
analyze and other processes database, information and/or statistics of all sorts including
that of customers, business, industry whether in India or abroad, whether in physical form
or in electronic form or otherwise and exploit the same for business and commercial purposes
in any form and manner including making them available transmitting on phone or online or
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in any other manner and method as deem fit.

To carry on in India or elsewhere the business, in all its ramifications, of generating,
developing, creating, procuring, obtaining, improving, hiring, licensing, distributing, selling,
marketing, selling, purchasing, managing, converting, reproducing content of any sort or
forms, and otherwise deal in any manner with data and information of any kind and
description, in any form and manner, on any media whatsoever including the Internet and
to render all types of services in relation thereto and to do all such other acts and things as
are necessary and incidental thereto.

To carry on the business of hosting web pages, e-commerce and e-training, information
source on-line, news internet channels, video conferencing, e-mail through internet, internet
telephony, fulfilling customized requirements through different link between sites or
business portals or any other activity connected with the internet business.

To carry on business as advertising and publicity agents, to purchase and sell advertising
time or space on any media like newspaper, magazines, pamphlet, publications, television,
radio, mobile, internet, satellite in India or abroad or any other kind of media currently in
vogue or which may be vogue at any time, and ta act as agent or representative for any
person{s) or entities for soliciting/booking advertisements and/or any other promotional,
commercial and other programmers on any form of media or medium including collection of
charges and remittances thereof to principal to principles and any other activities related to
or necessary in the context of the said business.

To carry on business of commodity trading by way of {including commodity derivatives}
broking, trading and hedging and to act as brokers and traders in all commodities and
commodity derivatives, and to act as market makers, finance brokers, underwriters, sub-
underwriters, providers of service for commodity related activities buy, sell, take hold deal
in, convert, modify, add value, transfer or otherwise dispose of commodities and commodity
derivatives, and to carry on the business of commodity warehousing, processing and
consumption.

To carry on the business, directly or indirectly through any other entity including but not
limited to setting up of Joint Venture, os designers and developers of digital platforms
including cloud hosted business platforms and computer application products with the use
of an intelligent system designed to generate research reports for specific queries by
leveraging the capabilities of advanced language models to provide users with detailed
insights, analysis and recommendations and other comprehensive reports comprising text,
images, graphs, financials, charts, maps, etc. and to render any kind of services for such
platforms and products including implementation, technical and support services and other
related services in India or outside India.

To establish, directly or indirectly through any other entity including but not limited to
setting up of Joint Venture, Information Technology (IT) enabled products and services
centers specializing in data mining and intelligent analyses of data and any other customized
software including internet and networking applications software, technical support
services, internet access in international and domestic markets to carry out software
development work and for the purpose to act as representative, advisor, consultant, know-
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how provider, sponsor, franchiser, licenser, job-worker and to do all other acts and things
necessary for the attainment of the objects.

With respect to para 8 and 9 hereinabove, the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company at its
meeting held on August 14, 2023, have approved the amendment in the Object Clause of the
Memorandum of Association and subsequent alteration to the Memorandum of Association of the
Company. The Transferee Company is in the process of seeking necessary approvals including
approvals from the shareholders in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

[this space has been intentionally left blank]
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6.1

6.2

PART lll: AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY
TRANSFER AND VESTING OF THE UNDERTAKING OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date, all the assets,
liabilities and the entire Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to the provisions of
Sections 230 to 232, and other applicable provisions, of the Act and upon sanction of this Scheme
by the NCLT without any further act or deed, stand transferred to and vested in or deemed to have
been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company on the Appointed Date so as to become
as from the Appointed Date, the assets and liabilities of the Transferee Company and to vest in the
Transferee Company all the rights, title, interest or obligations of the Transferor Company therein.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 6.1 above, upon the coming into effect of the Scheme
and with effect from the Appointed Date, the transfer and vesting shall be effected as follows:

a. Any and all movable assets including cash in hand, bank balances and deposits if any, of the
Transferor Company capable of vesting or transfer by delivery or possession, or by
endorsement and/or delivery, the same shall stand so transferred or vested by the
Transferor Company upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, and shall, become the
assets and property of the Transferee Company with effect from the Appointed Date
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, without requiring any deed or
instrument of conveyance for transfer or vesting of the same.

b. In respect of movable assets other than those specified in Clause above, including sundry
debtors, outstanding loans and advances, if any, recoverable in cash or in kind or for value
to be received, bank balances, deposits and balances, if any, with Government, Semi-
Government, local and other authorities and bodies, customers and other persons, it shall
not be necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or other person in order to give
effect to the provisions of this Scheme, and the same shall stand transferred to and vested
in the Transferee Company and/or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company, without any further act, instrument or deed, cost or charge and
without any notice or other intimation to any third party, upon the coming into effect of this
Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230
to 232 of the Act.

c Any and all immovable properties (whether free hold, on lease or under a contractual
entitlement), if any, of the Transferor Company, and any documents of title/ rights and
easements or otherwise in relation thereto shall be vested in and transferred to and/ or be
deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company and shall belong
to the Transferee Company in the same and like manner as was entitled to the Transferor
Company. It is hereby clarified that all the rights, title and interest of the Transferor
Company in any leasehold properties shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be
vested in or be deemed to have been vested in the Transferee Company.
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All assets, rights, title, interest, investments and properties of the Transferor Company as
on the Appointed Date, whether or not included in the books of the Transferor Company,
and all assets, rights, title, interest, investments and properties, which are acquired by the
Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date but prior to the Effective Date, shall be
deemed to be and shall become the assets, rights, title, interest, investments and properties
of the Transferee Company, and shall under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and all
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument or deed,
be and stand transferred to and vested in and be deemed to have been transferred to and
vested in the Transferee Company upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with
effect from the Appointed Date, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the
Act.

for the avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, it is
clarified that upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, consents, permissions,
registrations, statutory licenses, arrangement’s, approvals, recognitions, certificates,
clearances generally and/ or relating to the Transferor Company and all powers of attorney,
authorities given by, issued to or executed in favor of the Transferor Company, brands,
trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property and all other interests relating to the
Transferor Company, be transferred to and vested in and deemed to be transferred to and
vested in the Transferee Company as if the same were originally given to, issued to or
executed in favor of the Transferee Company, and the rights, claims and benefits under the
same shall be available to the Transferee Company. The Transferor Company and/ or the
Transferee Company shall file intimations, applications and/ or necessary clarifications and
documents with the relevant authorities, who shall take the same on record, or undertake
necessary actions as may be required for having the said licenses, approvals, certificates,
arrangements, permissions, registrations, brands, trademarks, etc., vested or transferred to
the Transferee Company.

All existing and future incentives, advance taxes, claims, un-availed credits (including Goods
and Services Tax input tax credits or CENVAT/ Service tax credit), exemptions, tax holidays,
subsidies, benefits and other statutory benefits, income tax, customs, value added tax,
service tax, etc., to which the Transferor Company are entitled to in terms of various
statutes/ schemes/ policies etc. of Union and State Governments, shall be available to and
vest in the Transferee Company upon this Scheme becoming effective on the same terms
and conditions. The Transferee Company shall file relevant intimations, applications and/ or
necessary clarifications and documents, if any, with the statutory authorities, who shalltake
them on record, for giving effect to the provisions of this Clause.

With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and
obligations of every kind, nature and description of the Transferor Company shall, without
any further act or deed, be transferred to or be deemed to be transferred to the Transferee
Company so as to become as and from the Appointed Date the debts, liabilities, contingent
liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company and it shall not be necessary to
obtain the consent of any third party or other person who is a party to any contract or
arrangement by virtue of which such debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and
obligations have arisen, in order to give effect to the provisions of this Clause.
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Loans or other obligations including in, ifany, due between the Transferor Company andthe
Transferee Company as on the Effective Date shall stand cancelled and discharged and there
shall be no liability in that behaif.

Any and all bank accounts of the Transferor Company shall be transferred to and continued
to be operated as the bank accounts of the Transferee Company, if required, and till such
time the names of the bank accounts of the Transferor Company are replaced with that of
the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to give instructions and
operate the bank accounts of the Transferor Company in the name of the respective
Transferor Company, in so far as may be necessary.

The transfer and vesting of the Undertaking as aforesaid, shall be subject to the existing
securities, charges, mortgages and encumbrance if any, subsisting over or in respect of the
property and assets or any part thereof of the Transferor Company.

Itis clarified that the securities, charges and mortgages (if any subsisting) over and in respect
of the assets or any part thereof of the Transferee Company shall continue with respect to
such assets or part thereof and this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge such securities,
charges or mortgages to the end and intent that such securities, charges and mortgages
shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to any of the assets of the Transferor Company
vested in the Transferee Company, unless otherwise agreed to by the Transferee
Companies. It is further clarified that this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security
for any loan, deposit or facility created by the Transferor Company which shall vest in the
Transferee Company by virtue of its amalgamation with the Transferee Company and the
Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security
therefore after the Scheme becomes effective, unless otherwise agreed to by the Transferee
Company.

With effect from the Appointed Date, all inter-party transactions, if any, between the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be considered as intra party
transactions for all purposes. To the extent that there are advances, loans, deposits,
balances (including any guarantees, or any other instrument or arrangement which may give
rise to a contingent liability in whatever form), if any, between the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company, the obligations in respect of the same shall come to an end and
there shall be no liability in that behalf on either party and corresponding effect shall be
given in the books of accounts and records of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company.

[this space has been intentionally left blank]
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7.2

7.3

8.1

8.2

STAFF & EMPLOYEES

On the Scheme becoming effective all employees, if any, of the Transferor Company as on the
Effective Date shall be deemed to become the employees of the Transferee Company, without any
break or interruption in their services and on the basis of continuity of service, on the terms &
conditions not less than favorable than existing terms & conditions including benefits, incentives,
employee stock options etc., on which they are engaged as on the Effective Date by the Transferor
Company.

Upon the Effective Date and with effect from the Appointed Date, all contributions to funds and
schemes in respect of provident fund, employee state insurance contribution, gratuity fund,
superannuation fund, staff welfare scheme or any other special schemes or benefits created or
existing for the benefit of such employees of the Transferor Company shall be made by the
Transferee Company in accordance with the provisions of such schemes or funds and Applicable
Law. For the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that upon this Scheme becoming effective; the
aforesaid benefits or schemes shall continue to be provided to the transferred employees and the
services of all the transferred employees of the Transferor Company for such purpose shall be
treated as having been continuous. The Transferee Company undertakes that for the purpose of
payment of any retrenchment compensation, severance pay, gratuity and other statutory / leave /
terminal benefits to the employees of the Transferor Company, the past services of such employees
with the Transferor Company shall also be taken into account and the Transferee Company shall
make the payment of retrenchment compensation, severance pay, gratuity and other statutory /
leave / terminal benefits accordingly, as and when such amounts are due and payable.

Subject to Applicable Laws, the existing provident fund, employee state insurance contribution,
gratuity fund, superannuation fund, the staff welfare scheme and any other schemes or benefits
created by the Transferor Company for the employees shall be continued on the same terms and
conditions and/or be transferred to the existing provident fund, employee state insurance
contribution, gratuity fund, superannuation fund, staff welfare scheme, etc., being maintained by
the Transferee Company without any separate act or deed/ approval.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

All legal or other proceedings (including before any statutory or quasi-judicial authority or tribunal)
of whatsoever nature by or against each of the Transferor Company under any statute, pending and/
or arising before the Effective Date shall not abate or be discontinued or be in any way prejudicially
affected by reason of the Scheme or by anything contained in this Scheme but shall be continued
and enforced by or against the Transferee Company, as the case may be in the same manner and to
the same extent as would or might have been continued and enforced by or against the Transferor
Company.

In the event that the legal proceedings referred to herein require the Transferor Company and/ or
the Transferee Company to be jointly treated as parties thereto, the Transferee Company shall be
added as party to such proceedings and shall prosecute or defend such proceedings in co-operation
with the Transferor Company till the Effective Date.
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9.1

9.2

9.3

10.

On and from the Effective Date, the Transferee Company may, if required, initiate any legal
proceedings in relation to the rights, title, interest, obligations or liabilities or any nature
whatsoever, whether under contract or law or otherwise, of the Transferor Company and to the
same extent as would or might have been initiated by the Transferor Company.

CONTRACTS AND DEEDS

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and subject to the other provisions of this Scheme, all
contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, insurance policies and other instruments, if any, of
whatsoever nature to which any of the Transferor Company is a party and subsisting or having effect
on the Appointed Date shall be in full force and effect against or in favor of the Transferee Company,
as the case may be, and may be enforced by or against the Transferee Company as fully and
effectually as if, instead of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company had been a party
thereto.

The Transferee Company may enter into and/ or issue and/ or execute deeds, writings or
confirmations or enter into any tripartite arrangements, confirmations or novation, to which the
Transferor Company will, if necessary, also be party in order to give formal effect to the provisions
of this Scheme, if so required or if so, considered necessary.

The Transferee Company shall be deemed to be authorized to execute any such deeds, writings or
confirmations on behalf of the Transferor Company and to implement or carry out all formalities
required on the part of the Transferor Company to give effect to the provisions of this Scheme. It is
clarified that any inter-se contracts between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company,
as on the Appointed Date shall stand cancelled and cease to operate.

SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The transfer and vesting of assets and liabilities under Clause 6 above and the continuance of the
proceedings by or against the Transferee Company under Clause 8 above shall not affect any
transactionor proceedingsalreadyconcluded by the Transferor Company on or after the Appointed
Date till the Effective Date, to the end and intent that the Transferee Company accepts and adopts
all acts, deeds and things done and executed by the Transferor Company in respect thereto, as if
done and executed on its behalf.
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11.6

TREATMENT OF TAXES

Any Tax liabilities under the Tax Laws including the Income Tax Act, allocable or related to the
Undertaking of the Transferor Company, to the extent not provided for or covered by tax provision
in the accounts made as on the Appointed Date, shall be transferred to the Transferee Company.

All Taxes paid or payable by the Transferor Company in respect of the operations and/ or the profits
of the business on and from the Appointed Date, shall be on account of the Transferee Company
and, in so far as it relates to the tax payment (including without limitation income tax, capital gains,
including losses, wealth tax, Goods and Services Tax, excise duty, customs duty, etc.), whether by
way of deduction at source, advance tax, foreign tax credit, MAT credit or otherwise, by the
Transferor Company in respect of the profits or activities or operation of the businesson and from
the Appointed Date, the same shall be deemed to be the corresponding item paid by the Transferee
Company and shall in all proceedings be dealt with accordingly.

Any surplus in the taxation/ duties/ levies account in the books of the Transferor Company, including
but not limited to advance income tax, tax deducted at source, MAT credit, foreign tax credit, service
tax, Goods and Services Tax and any tax credit entitlements under any Tax Laws, as on the Appointed
Date shall also be transferred to the Transferee Company and the Transferee Company shall be
entitled to claim the benefit and/ or credit of the same.

Any refund of Taxes due to the Transferor Company, including refunds consequent to the
assessments made on them and for which no credit is taken in the accounts, as on the Appointed
Date shall also belong to and be received by the Transferee Company.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above, all exemptions, deductions, benefits, losses,
entitlements, incentives, drawbacks, licenses and credits (including but not limited to input tax
credit, taxes withheld/ paid, etc.) under the Income Tax Act, Goods and Services Tax, custom duty,
any central government/ state government incentive schemes etc., to which the Transferor
Company are/ would be entitled to in terms of the applicable Tax Laws of the Union and State
Governments as well as any foreign jurisdiction, shall be available to and vest in the Transferee
Company.

Since each of the permissions, approvals, consents, sanctions, remissions, special reservations,
service-tax/ VAT exemptions, Goods and Services Tax incentives, concessions and other
authorizations of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred by the order of the NCLT to the
Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall file the relevant intimations, for the record of
the statutory authorities who shall take them on file, pursuant to the vesting orders of the
sanctioning authority.

Obligation for deduction of tax at source on any payment made by or to be made by the Transferor
Company shall be made or deemed to have been made and duly complied with by the Transferee
Company. Further, any tax deducted at source by the Transferor Company/ Transferee Company on
transactions with the Transferee Company/ Transferor Company, if any {from Appointed Date to
Effective Date) shall be deemed to be advance tax paid by the Transferee Company and shall, in all
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11.8

119

11.10

11.11

proceedings, be dealt with accordingly.

The Transferee Company is expressly permitted to file/ revise its income tax, wealth tax, service tax,
Goods and Services Tax, VAT, sales tax, excise, CENVAT and other statutory returns, consequent to
this Scheme becoming effective, notwithstanding that the period for filing/revising such returns may
have lapsed. However, upon the Scheme becoming effective subsequently, the Transferee Company
shall have the right to revise and consolidate its financial statements and returns along with
prescribed forms, filings and applications/ annexures under the IT Act, indirect taxes and other Tax
Laws. The Transferee Company is expressly permitted to amend withholding tax/ tax collection at
source and other statutory certificates and shall have the right to claim refunds, advance tax credits,
foreign tax credits, set offs and adjustments relating to its respective incomes/ transactions from
the Appointed Date. It is specifically declared that all the taxes/ duties paid by the Transferor
Company shall be deemed to be the taxes/ duties paid by the Transferee Company and the
Transferee Company shall be entitled to claim credit for such taxes deducted/ paid against its tax/
duty liabilities notwithstanding that the certificates/ challans or other documents for payment of
such taxes/ duties are in the name of the Transferor Company.

Alltax assessment proceedings/ appeals of whatsoever nature by or against the Transferor Company
pending and/ or arising at the Appointed Date and relating to the Transferor Company shall be
continued and/ or enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the same manner and to the
same extent as would or might have been continued and enforced by or against the Transferor
Company.

Further, the aforementioned proceedings shall neither abate or be discontinued nor be in any way
prejudicially affected by reason of the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company or anything contained in the Scheme.

Furthermore, on or after the Effective Date, all rights, entitlements and powers to revise returns and
filings of the Transferor Company under the Tax Laws, and to claim refunds and/ or credits for the
taxes paid, etc. and for matters incidental thereto, shall be available to and vest with the Transferee
Company.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all tax compliances under any Tax Laws by the
Transferor Company on or after Appointed Date shall be deemed to be made by the Transferee
Company.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective,

a. To the extent required, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be
permitted to revise and file their respective income Tax returns, withholding Tax returns,
sales Tax, value added Tax, service Tax, central sale Tax, entry Tax, goods and services Tax
returns and any other applicable Tax returns: and

b. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to: (a) claim deduction with respect to items such
as provisions expenses etc. disallowed in earlier years in the hands of the Transferor
Company, which may be allowable in accordance with the provisions of the IT Act on or after
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11.12

12.

121

12.2

12.5

12,6

the Appointed Date: and (b) exclude items such as provisions reversals, etc. for which no
deduction or Tax benefit has been claimed by the Transferor Company prior to the
Appointed Date.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above, all benefits, incentives, claims, losses, credits
(including income tax, service tax, excise duty, goods and service tax and applicable state value
added tax) to which the Transferor Company are entitled to in terms of applicable Tax laws shall be
available to and vest in the Transferee Company from the Appointed Date.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS TILL EFFECTIVE DATE
With effect from the Appointed Date and until the Effective Date:

The Transferor Company shall, respectively, carry on, continue carrying on and/or deemed to be
carrying on their business and activities and shall hold possession of all of their properties and assets
in trust for the Transferee Company.

The Transferor Company shall not without prior written intimation to the Transferee Company,
alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or otherwise deal with or dispose of their undertakings or any
part thereof except in the ordinary course of business nor shall they undertake any new businesses
and shall carry on their business and activities with reasonable diligence, business prudence in the
ordinary course consistent with past practices.

All the profits or income accruing or arising to the Transferor Company or expenditure, or losses
arising to or incurred by the Transferor Company shall for all purposes and intent be treated and be
deemed to be as the profits or incomes or expenditure or losses of the Transferee Company.

All assets acquired, leased or licensed, licenses obtained, benefits, entitlements, incentives and
concessions granted, contracts entered into, intellectual property developed or registered, or
applications made thereto, liabilities incurred, and proceedings initiated or made party to, from the
Appointed Date and till the Effective Date by the Transferor Company shall be deemed to be
transferred and vested in the Transferee Company.

The Transferor Company shall not vary the terms and conditions of employment of any of its
employees, if any, except in the ordinary course of business or without the prior written consent of
the Transferee Company or pursuant to any of its pre-existing obligation undertaken as the case may
be, prior to the Effective Date.

The Transferee Company shall be entitled, pending the sanction of this Scheme, to apply to the
Central Government and all other agencies, departments and authorities concerned as maybe
necessary under any relevant law for obtaining consents, approvals and sanctions which the
Transferee Company may require and deem necessary to carry on the business of the Transferor
Company.
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12.8

13.

14.

14.1

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Clause 12, during the pendency of this Scheme, with the
prior written consent of the Transferee Company, the Transferor Company, may make any
investments (current or non-current) in any other person or raise funds through debt or equity or
dispose-off investments including investment in subsidiaries irrespective of whether such actions
are not in the ordinary course of business. For avoidance of doubts, it is clarified that the Transferee
Company has entered into a Memorandum of Understanding dated August 14, 2023 to transfer the
51% stake in Quintillion Business Media Limited.

The Transferee Company and the Transferor Company shall be entitled to make application(s) for
amending, cancelling, and/or obtaining fresh registrations/ licenses/ authorization, as the case may
be, under all applicable laws and legislations.

CONSIDERATION

The entire share capital of the Transferor Company is held by the Transferee Company. Hence,
Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company.

Accordingly, pursuant to this Scheme and on Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued and allotted in respect
of the shares held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company. Upon the Scheme
becoming effective, the entire share capital of the Transferor Company shall be cancelled and
extinguished without any further act, deed or instruments as an integral part of this Scheme

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT ON AMALGAMATION IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation
of the Transferor Company in its books of accounts with the "Pooling of Interests Method" as set
out in Appendix C — ‘Business Combinations of entities under common control' of Indian Accounting
Standards (‘Ind AS’) 103 — ‘Business Combinations’, asamended from time to time, prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as under:

a. All the assets, liabilities and reserves in the books of the Transferor Company shall stand
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme and shall be
recorded by the Transferee Company at their respective carrying amounts as appearing in
the books of the Transferor Company.

b. The identity of the reserves pertaining to the Transferor Company, shall be preserved and
they shall be recorded in the financial statements of the Transferee Company in the same
form in which they appeared in the books of the Transferor Company, and it shall be
aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the books of the Transferee
Company;

[ The inter-company investment in the form of the equity shares and convertible securities
(including debentures) of the Transferor Company, and all inter-company balances, as
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16.

17.

17.1

appearing in the books of the Transferee Company and the Transferor Company, shall stand
cancelled and there shall be no further obligation in that behalf;

d. The difference in the value of assets over liabilities and reserves of the Transferor Company
vested with and recorded by the Transferee Company (after giving effect of Clause 14.1(a),
Clause 14.1(b) and Clause 14.1(c) above) shall be transferred to the ‘Capital Reserve
Account’ in the financial statements of the Transferee Company and the same would be
presented separately from other capital reserves with disclosure of its nature and purpose
in the notes to the financial statements of the Transferee Company.

e. In case of any differences in the accounting policies between the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company, the accounting policies followed by the Transferee Company shall
prevail and the impact of the same will be quantified and adjusted in the revenue reserves
of the Transferee Company to ensure that the financial statements of the Transferee
Company reflect the true financial position on the basis of consistent accounting policies.

f. The comparative financial information presented in the financial statements of the
Transferee Company should be restated as if the business combination had occurred from
the beginning of the comparative period.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT ON AMALGAMATION IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

The Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being wound up upon this Scheme becoming
effective as mentioned in Clause 16 of this Scheme and all the assets and liabilities as well as reserves
shall be transferred to the Transferee Company as per Clause 14. Hence there is no accounting
treatment prescribed under this Scheme in the books of accounts of the Transferor Company.

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall be automatically dissolved
without being wound up and the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company or any committee
thereof is hereby authorized to take all steps as may be necessary or desirable or proper on behalf
of the Transferor Company from the Effective Date to resolve any question, doubts, or difficulty
whether by reason of any order(s) of the court(s) or any directive, order or sanction of any
Appropriate Authority or otherwise arising out of or under this Scheme or any matter therewith.

CONSOLIDATION OF THE AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the authorized share capital of the Transferor Company as

set out in this Scheme shall be deemed to be added to and combined with the authorized share
capital of the Transferee Company.
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17.4

17.5

Pursuant to the combination/ consolidation of the authorized share capital pursuant to Clause 17.1
above, the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Transferee Company
(relating to the authorized share capital) shall, without any requirement of a further act, deed, be
and stand altered, modified and amended, such that Clause V of the Memorandum of Association
of the Transferee Company shall be replaced by the following:

“The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is INR 210,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Hundred and Ten
Crores only) divided into 21,00,00,000 (Twenty-One Crores) equity shares of INR 10 (Rupees Ten only)
each.”

The Board of Directors of the Transferee Company at its meeting dated August 14, 2023 have
approved the increase in the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company from
INR 50,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Fifty Crores Only) to INR 80,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Eighty Crores
Only). The Transferee Company is in the process of seeking necessary approvals including approvals
from the shareholders in accordance with the provisions of the Act. The authorized share capital
mentioned hereinabove in Clause 17.2 includes the proposed increase in authorized share capital of
the Transferee Company from INR 50,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Fifty Crores Only) to INR
80,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Eighty Crores Only) pursuant to the resolution passed by the Board of
Directors at its meeting dated August 14, 2023.

It is clarified that the consent of the shareholders of the Transferee Company to this Scheme shall
be deemed to be sufficient for the purposes of effecting the aforementioned amendments and
increase of authorized share capital of the Transferee Company pursuant to Clause 17.1 and no
further resolution(s) underSection4, 13, 14, 61and 64 and allother applicable provisions of the Act,
if any, would be required to be passed separately.

In accordance with Section 232(3)(i) of the Act and the Applicable Law, the stamp duties and/ fees
(including registration fees) paid on the authorized share capital of the Transferor Company shall be
utilized and applied to the increased authorized share capital of the Transferee Company pursuant
to Clause 17.1 above and no stamp duties and/ fees would be payable for increase in the authorized
share capital of the Transferee Company to the extent of fees already paid in relation to the
authorized share capital of the Transferor Company.

The Transferee Company shall make suitable alterations or amendments to the Memorandum &
Articles of Association, if so required and necessary, for proper implementation of Scheme in
compliance to the applicable provisions of the Act.

[this space has been intentionally left blank]
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18.1

18.2

183

18.4

PART IV: REDUCTION OF THE CAPITAL OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

UTILIZATION OF THE CAPITAL RESERVE

Immediately after Part lll (amalgamation of the Transferor company with the Transferee Company)
of the Scheme becoming effective including the accounting for the Amalgamation in accordance
with Clause 14 hereinabove, the credit balance appearing in the Capital Reserve Account of the
Transferee Company, including the Capital Reserve Account of the Transferor Company accounted
in accordance with Clause 14 above and the amount of the Capital Reserve Account, if any, arising
pursuant to the Amalgamation in the books of the Transferee Company, shall be set off against a)
the debit balance appearing in the Profit and Loss Account of the Transferee Company as on the
Appointed Date and b) the debit balance of the Profit and Loss Account of the Transferor Company
as accounted by the Transferee Company in accordance with Clause 14 hereinabove.

The utilization of the Capital Reserve Account as mentioned in Clause 18.1 hereinabove shall be
effected as an integral part of the Scheme and the order of the NCLT sanctioning this Scheme under
Section 230 to 232 of the Act shall be deemed to be an order under Section 66 and other applicable
provisions of the Act and no separate sanction under Section 66 and other applicable provisions of
the Act will be necessary.

The Transferee Company shall not, nor shall be obliged to, (i) call for a separate meeting of its
shareholders and creditors (secured, unsecured or otherwise) for obtaining their approval
sanctioning the reduction of the capital of the Transferee Company as per Clause 18.1 above; or (ii)
obtain any additional approvals/ compliances under section 66 of the Act.

The reduction in the Capital Reserve Account of the Transferee Company pursuant to the Clause
18.1 above, is in accordance with the provisions of Section 230 to 232 read with Section 66 of the
Act, as the same does not result in the extinguishment or diminution of any liability in respect of the
unpaid share capital of the Transferee Company if any or payment to any shareholder of any paid-
up share capital of the Transferee Company and the order of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme shall
be deemed to be an order under Section 66 of the Act confirming such reduction of capital of the
Transferee Company. The reduction in the Capital Reserve of the Transferee Company in the manner
contemplated under Clause 18.1 above, would not have any impact on the shareholding pattern of
the Transferee Company nor would it have any adverse impact on the creditors or employees of the
Transferee Company as there is no outflow of/ payout of funds from the Transferee Company.

Notwithstanding the reduction in the Capital Reserve Account as per Clause 18.1, the Transferee
Company shall not be required to add 'And Reduced' as a suffix to its name.

[this space has been intentionally left blank]
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19.2

19.3

20.

20.1

PART V: GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPLICATION TO THE NCLT

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall, with all reasonable dispatch, make joint
applications to the NCLT, under Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and other applicable provisions of the
Act, seeking orders for dispensing with or convening, holding and conducting of the meetings of the
classes of their respective shareholders and/ or creditors and for sanctioning this Scheme, with such
modifications as may be approved by the NCLT.

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be entitled, pending the effectiveness
of the Scheme, to apply to any Appropriate Authority, if required, under any Applicable Law for such
consents and approvals, as agreed between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company,
which the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company may require to effect the transactions
contemplated under the Scheme, in any case subject to the terms as may be mutually agreed
between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the respective shareholders of the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company shall be deemed to have also accorded their approval under all relevant
provisions of the Act for giving effect to the provisions contained in this Scheme.

CONDITIONALITY OF THE SCHEME
The coming into effect of this Scheme is conditional upon and subject to:

a. The Scheme being approved by requisite majorities of the shareholders and/ or creditors of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company as may be directed by the NCLT;

b. The Scheme being approved by the public shareholders of Transferee Company or through e-
voting in terms of Part - 1 (A)(10)(a) of the SEBI Circular and the Scheme shall be acted upon only
if the votes cast by the public shareholders in favour of the Scheme are more than the number
of votes cast by the public shareholders against it. Further, the term “public” shall carry the
same meaning as defined under Rule 2 of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957;

c. The BSE issuing their observation/ no-objection letters, wherever required under the Applicable
Law and SEBI issuing its comments on the Scheme, to the Transferee Company, as required
under the SEBI Circular and other applicable laws;

d. The requisite consent, approval or permission of the Central Government or any other statutory
or regulatory authority, which by law may be necessary for the implementation of this Scheme.

e. The sanctioning of this Scheme by the NCLT, whether with any modifications or amendments as
NCLT may deem fit or otherwise under Section 230 to 232 of the Act and other applicable
provisions of the Act;
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22.
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f. Filing of the certified copies of the order of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme, by the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, under the applicable provisions of the Act, with the
Registrar of Companies, Delhi and/ or other applicable authority.

EFFECT OF NON-APPROVALS

In the event of any of the said approvals or conditions referred to in Clause 20 above, not being
obtained and/ or complied with and/ or satisfied and/ or the Scheme not being sanctioned by the
Tribunal and/ or order or orders not being passed as aforesaid by such date as may be mutually
agreed upon by the respective Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company, this Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelled and be of no effect. The Transferor Company
and the Transferee Company shall, in such event, inter se bear and pay their respective costs,
charges, expenses in connection with the Scheme.

in the event of revocation under Clause 21.1 above, no rights and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue
to or be incurred inter se to the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company or their respective
shareholders or creditors or employees or any other person save and except in respect of any act or
deed done prior thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any right, liability or obligation which
has arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed and be preserved or worked
out as is specifically provided in the Scheme or in accordance with the Applicable Laws.

MODIFICATIONS OR AMEMDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company (acting through their respective Board of
Directors or authorized representatives) may assent to any modifications or amendments to this
Scheme which the NCLT, and/ or any other authorities may deem fit to direct or impose or which
may otherwise be considered necessary or desirable for settling any question or doubt or difficulty
that may arise in implementing and/ or carrying out the Scheme.

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company (acting through their respective Board of
Directors or authorized representatives) be and are hereby authorized to take such steps and do all
acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, desirable or proper to give effect to this Scheme and to
resolve any doubts, difficulties or questions whether by reason of any orders of the NCLT, or of any
directive or orders of any other authorities or otherwise howsoever arising out of, under or by virtue
of this Scheme and/ or any matters concerning or connected therewith.

The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be entitled to
revoke, cancel, withdraw and declare this Scheme (or any part thereof) to be of no effect at any
stage, but before the Effective date, and where applicable re-file, at any stage, in case

a. this Scheme is not approved by the NCLT or if any other consents, approvals, permissions,

resolutions, agreements, sanctions and conditions required for giving effect to this Scheme are
not received or delayed;
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24,

b. any condition or modification imposed by the NCLT which is not acceptable;

c. the coming into effect of this Scheme in terms of the provisions hereof or filing of the drawn-up
order(s) with any Governmental Authority could have adverse implication on the Transferor
Company and/or the Transferee Company; or

d. for any other reason whatsoever, and do all such acts, deeds and things as they may deem
necessary and desirable in connection therewith and incidental thereto.

Upon revocation, cancellation or withdrawal, this Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelled or
withdrawn and be of no effect and in that event, no rights and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to
or be incurred inter se between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company or their
respective shareholders or creditors or Employees or any other person, save and except in respect
of any act or deed done prior thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any right, liability or
obligation which has arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed and be
preserved or worked out in accordance with the Applicable Law and in such case, each party shall
bear its own costs, unless otherwise mutually agreed.

SEVERABILITY

If any part of this Scheme is held invalid, ruled illegal by the NCLT or any court of competent
jurisdiction, or becomes unenforceable for any reason, whether under present or future laws, then
it is the intention of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company that such part of the
Scheme shall be severable from the remainder and this Scheme shall not be affected thereby, unless
deletion of such part of the Scheme causes the Scheme to become materially adverse to either the
Transferor Company or the Transferee Company, in which case the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company shall attempt to bring about a modificationin this Scheme, as will best preserve
for the parties the benefits and obligations of this Scheme, including but not limited to such part of
the Scheme.

Before the Scheme becomes effective, the respective Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company, with prior approval of the respective Board of Directors, shall be at liberty to withdraw
from this Scheme or any part thereof, in case of any condition or alteration imposed by the NCLT or
any other authority or any bank or financial institution is unacceptable to any of them or if any
material change in the circumstances takes place or otherwise if so mutually agreed. No approval
of the shareholders or creditors of either the respective Transferor Company or the Transferee
Company shall be necessary for giving effect to the provisions contained in this Clause.

PERMISSION TO RAISE CAPITAL

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Scheme and subject to Applicable Laws, until this
Scheme becomes effective, the Transferee Company shall have right to raise capital, whether via
preferential issue or qualified institutional placement or rights issue or through any other
permissible mode and/or combination thereof as may be considered appropriate, by way of
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25.

issuance of equity/ convertible/ non-convertible securities in any other way for the efficient
functioning including but not limited for the organic and inorganic growth of the business.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
All costs, charges, fees, taxes including duties (including the stamp duty, if any, applicable in relation
to this Scheme), levies and all other expenses, if any (save as expressly otherwise agreed) arising out

of or incurred in carrying out and implementing the terms and conditions or provisions of this
Scheme and matters incidental thereto shall be borne and paid by the Transferee Company.

[this space has been intentionally left blank]
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ANNEXURE-II

IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
NEW DELHI BENCH (COURT - II)
IN
COMPANY APPLICATION NO. - C.A.(CAA)-60/ND/2024

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT OF:

QUINTILLION MEDIA LIMITED

having its Registered Office at

403, Prabhat Kiran

17 Rajendra Place

New Delhi — 110008 ...Applicant/ Transferor Company
AND

QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED

having its Registered Office at

403, Prabhat Kiran

17 Rajendra Place

New Delhi — 110008 ...Applicant/Transferee Company
AND

AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

Order delivered on 11.07.2024

Under Section: 230-232 r/w Section 66 of the Companies Act, 2013

CORAM:
SH. ASHOK KUMAR BHARDWAJ, HON’BLE MEMBER (J)
SH. SUBRATA KUMAR DASH, HON’BLE MEMBER (T)

PRESENT:

For the Applicant : Adv. Rajeev Kumar
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ORDER

The present application has been preferred jointly by Quintillion Media

Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Applicant/Transferor Company”) and

Quint Digital Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Applicant/Transferee

Company”) under Section 230-232 read with Section 66 of the Companies

Act, 2013 seeking the following reliefs: -

I

11

VL

“Allow the present joint application and pass such necessary order
sanctioning the Scheme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media
Limited and Quint Digital Limited and their respective shareholders
and creditors ("Scheme") along with consequential directions;
Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the
Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company and also to dispense
with the requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard
on the basis of the consent affidavits issued by the Equity
Shareholders of the Transferor Company;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the
Debenture Holders of the Transferor Company and also to dispense
with the requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard
on the basis of the consent affidavits issued by the Debenture Holders
of the Transferor Company;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the
Secured Creditors of the Transferor Company and also to dispense
with the requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard
on the basis of the consent affidavits issued by the Secured Creditors
of the Transferor Company;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the
Unsecured Creditors of the Transferor Company and also to dispense
with the requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard
as there are no Unsecured Creditors in the Transferor Company;
Issuing/ passing necessary directions/ order for convening the
meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company
through video conferencing with facility of remote e-voting in
compliance with the circulars/ guidelines issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs including the requirement of issue and publication
of notices, fixing quorum and the procedure to be followed in this
regard;
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VII. Issuing necessary directions for appointment of Chairperson and
Scrutinizer for the meeting/ meetings to be held and terms of
appointment and remuneration of the Chairperson and the
Scrutinizer;

VIII. Issuing necessary directions for fixing the time period within which
the Chairperson shall report the result of the meeting to this Hon'ble
Tribunal;

IX. Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the
Secured Creditors of the Transferee Company and also to dispense
with the requirement of publication and issue of notices in this regard
on the basis of the consent affidavits issued by the Secured Creditors
of the Transferee Company;

X. Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the
Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company and also to dispense
with the requirement of publication and issue of notices in this regard
on the basis of the consent affidavits issued by the Unsecured
Creditors of the Transferee Company;

XI. Issuing/ passing necessary directions/ order for issuance of notices
to the following authorities:

a) Central Government through Regional Director, Northern Region,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi;

b) Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi;

c¢) Official Liquidator;

d) Concerned Income Tax Authorities having jurisdiction over the
Applicant Companies;

e) BSE Limited.

XII. Passing such other and further orders/ directions as are deemed
necessary in the facts and circumstances of the case.”

2. Quintillion Media Limited (formerly, Quintillion Media Private Limited)
having CIN U74999DL2014PLC270795, is a company limited by shares
incorporated on 23.08.2014. The Registered Office of the Applicant/
Transferor Company is situated at 403, Prabhat Kiran 17 Rajendra Place,
West Delhi, New Delhi, India, 110008. The Authorised Share Capital of
the Company is Rs. 1,30,00,00,000/- and its Paid-up Share Capital is

Rs. 85,00,00,000/-.
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3. Quint Digital Limited (formerly, Gaurav Mercantile Limited) having CIN
L63122DL1985PLC373314, is a company limited by shares incorporated
on 31.05.1985. The Registered Office of the Applicant/ Transferee
Company is 403 Prabhat Kiran 17, Rajendra Place, Central Delhi, Delhi,
India, 110008 while the address at which the books are to be maintained
is Carnousties's Building, Plot No. 1 9th Floor, Sector 16A, Film City,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India, 201301. The Authorised Share Capital of
the Company is Rs. 80,00,00,000/- and its Paid-up Share Capital is Rs.
47,13,60,080/-.

4. The present Application has been preferred by the ‘Transferor Company’
and ‘Transferee Company’ (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Applicant
Companies’). The Registered offices of both the Applicants Companies
being in Delhi, they are amenable to the territorial jurisdiction of this
Bench. This Scheme seeks to undertake the following:

a) Amalgamation (merger by way of absorption) of the Transferor
Company with and into the Transferee Company, being the 100%
holding company of the Transferor Company; and

b) Reduction of capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set
out under Clause 18 of the Scheme.

S. As far as the present application is concerned, it is seen from the record
that the Board of Directors of the Applicant Companies vide their
meetings held on 14.08.2023 have approved the proposed ‘Scheme of
Arrangement’. Copies of Resolution of the Board of Directors of Applicant

Companies are found on record at Annexure A-5 and A-17 respectively.
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6. The Appointed Date of the Scheme is 01.04.2023 as defined in Part - I,
Clause 1.4 of the Scheme of Arrangement.
7. The rationale of the proposed Scheme of Arrangement, as espoused by

the Applicants read thus:

1. The Transferee Company owns the entire share capital and
convertible securities of the Transferor Company.
2. Integration of the Transferor Company with the Transferee

Company can provide the following benefits to the shareholders/
stakeholders as under:
a. Leading to a more efficient utilization of capital and creation of a
consolidated base of assets and resources for future growth;
b. Reduction in the management overlaps due to operation of the
multiple entities and more focused leadership;
c. Reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances,
reduction in overheads, including administrative, managerial and
other costs amongst all;
d. Synergy benefits, such as, competitive edge, consolidation of
businesses to combine growth opportunities to capitalize on future
growth potential which would in-turn significantly help in efficient
utilization of financial and operational resources; and
e. Pooling of proprietary information, personnel, financial,
managerial and other resources, thereby contributing to the future
growth.
3. Reduction of the capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set
out in this Scheme can provide the following benefits to the shareholders
and stakeholders as under:
a. The Scheme would not have any impact on the shareholding
pattern and the capital structure of the Transferee Company;
b. The Scheme will enable the Transferee Company to adjust the
balance of in the Capital Reserve in accordance with the manner
set out in this Scheme; and
c. The Scheme does not involve any financial outlay/ outgo and
therefore, would not affect the ability or liquidity of the Transferee
Company to meet its obligations or commitments in the normal
course of business. Further, this Scheme would also not in any way
adversely affect the ordinary operations of the Transferee
Company.
4. The Scheme is in the interest of the shareholders, creditors and various
other stakeholders of the respective companies and is not prejudicial to
their interests.
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8. The Subclause 15 of Object Clause III(B) of the Memorandum of
Association of the Transferor Company authorizes the amalgamation of
the Transferor Company with any other company.

9. The details of the Debentures of Transferor Company as on 12.04.2024:

10. The Applicant Companies have furnished the following documents: -

Proposed Scheme of Arrangement (Annexure A-1 of the application).

i. Certificate of Incorporation along with Memorandum and
Articles of Association of Transferor Company and Transferee
Company (Annexures A-2 and A-14 respectively of the
application).

ii. List of Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company duly
certified by a Chartered Accountant as on 12.04.2024, along
with Consent Affidavits (Annexure A-6, A-7 of the application).

iii. List of Debenture Holders of the Transferor Company duly
certified by a Chartered Accountant as on 12.04.2024, along
with Consent Affidavits (Annexure A-8, A-9 of the application).

iv. List of Secured Creditors of the Transferor Company duly
certified by a Chartered Accountant as on 12.04.2024, along
with Consent Affidavits (Annexure A-10, A-11 of the

application).

V. List of Unsecured Creditors of the Transferor Company duly
certified by a Statutory Auditor as on 12.04.2024 (Annexure A-
12).

Vi. Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Transferee
Company for the period ended March 31, 2023 (Annexure A-
15).

CA(CAA)-60/ND /2024
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Vii. Limited Review Standalone Financial Statements of the
Transferee Company for the period ended September 30, 2023
(Annexure A-16).

Viii. Shareholding Pattern of Transferee Company (A-18).

ix. List of Secured Creditors for the Transferee Company duly
certified by a Chartered Accountant as on 12.04.2024, along
with Consent Affidavits (Annexure A-19, A-20 of the
application).

X. List of Unsecured Creditors for the Transferee Company duly
certified by a Chartered Accountant as on 12.04.2024, along
with Consent Affidavits (Annexure A-21, A-22 of the
application).

Xi. Certificates of Statutory Auditors to the effect that Accounting
treatment proposed in the Scheme conforms with Section 133

of the Companies Act, 2013 are attached as Annexure A-24 of
the application.

Xii. Fairness Opinion Report issued by Sundae Capital Advisors
Private Limited, a SEBI registered Category I Merchant Banker
dated 14.08.2023 (Annexure A-25 of the application).

Xiii. No Objection/Observation Letter from BSE Limited (Annexure
A-26 of the application).

11. It is further submitted that the entire share capital of the Transferor
Company is held by the Transferee Company. Hence, Transferor
Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company.
Accordingly, pursuant to this Scheme and on Amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, no shares of the
Transferee Company shall be issued and allotted in respect of the shares
held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company. Upon the
Scheme becoming effective, the entire share capital of the Transferor
Company shall be cancelled and extinguished without any further act,

deed or instruments as an integral part of this Scheme. Hence, in the
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absence of any share issuance under the Scheme, there is no

requirement of undertaking any valuation for the proposed Scheme.

12. It is contended by the learned counsel that the Scheme (Annexure A-1)
also takes care of the interests of the staff/workers and employees of the
Transferor Companies. By Clause 7 of the Scheme, it is stated that upon
the Scheme coming into effect, all staff and employees of the Transferor
Company, on such date shall be deemed to have become staff and
employees of the Transferee Company based on continuity of service
without any break or interruption in service and terms and conditions of
their employment with the Transferee Company shall not be less
favourable than those applicable to them with reference to the Transferor

Company.

13. The Applicants have made a categorical averment in the Application that
there is no investigation or proceeding pending against the Transferor
Company under the Companies Act, 2013 or under the Companies Act,
1956 except routine nature tax proceedings. Affidavit in this regard has
been provided on Page 47 of the Application. Further, it has been stated
that there is no investigation or proceeding pending against the
Transferee Company and affidavit in this regard has been placed on Page

51 of the Application.

14. The status of Equity Shareholders, Secured and Unsecured Creditors as
also their Consent through Affidavits qua all the Companies as espoused

in the Application filed by the Applicants can be summarised as below:

CA(CAA)-60/ND /2024
Quintillion Media Limited with Quint Digital Limited Page 8 of 12



Name of the

15. All the shareholders of the Transferor Company have given ‘No Objection’

16.

17.

Applicant Shareholders along with their consent
Companies
Equity Shareholder Consent of (A) Preference ll Consent of
(A) with calculations Shareholders (B) with
(B) ‘ calculations
Applicant 7 (including 6 7(100%) | Nil T~Na |
Company nomince shareholders) | (Page No. 194)
No.l (Page No.193)
Applicant 6,303 | None TN T NA )
Company (Page No.422) (Meeting to be
No.2 held)
Creditors along with their consents
| Debenture Consent of Secured Consentof | Unsecured Consent of
Holders (C) (C) with Creditors (D) with Creditors (E) with
calculations (D) calculations (E) calculations

I 1 (100%) i 1 (100%) Nil NA

(Page (Page (Page (Page (Page

No.226) No.227) No.235) | No216) | No246) |

Nil  |NA 6 5(99%) 12 2 (99%)

(Page (Page (Page (Page
No.424 No.426) No.464) No.466)

to the Scheme on their respective affidavit. Therefore, the requirement of
convening the Meetings of Shareholders in respect of the Transferor
Company is dispensed with. Since the only secured creditor and

debenture holder of the Transferor Company have given their consents,

their meeting is also dispensed with.

There are no unsecured creditors in the Transferor Company, therefore,

the need to convene their meeting does not arise.

Furthermore, more than 90% in value of the secured creditors and

unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company have given their
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consents on respective affidavits, therefore, their meetings are also

dispensed with.

18. In relation to the Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company, a

meeting is sought to be convened.

19. Taking into consideration the submissions and documents placed on
record, we issue the following directions with respect to
convening/holding meeting of the 6,303 Shareholders of the Transferee
Company who have not consented to the Proposed Scheme, as well as
issue of notices including by way of paper publication:

a. The meeting shall be held on 24.08.2024 at 11:00 A.M. through
video conferencing with the facility of remote e-voting in compliance of
the MCA General Circular dated 08.04.2020 and 05.05.2022, subject to
a notice regarding the meeting to be so held being published in two
leading newspapers i.e., Financial Express (English Language Daily-
Delhi Edition) and Jansatta (Hindi Language Daily- Delhi Edition)

b. The quorum for the meeting of Equity shareholders of the
Transferee Company shall be 2522 in number or 40% in value of the total
equity capital. The individual notices of the said meeting shall be sent to
the equity shareholders as required and prescribed by the Companies
Act, 2013 through registered post or speed post or through courier or
through e-mail, 30 days in advance before the scheduled date of the e-
meeting, indicating the day, date, place and time as aforesaid, together
with a copy of scheme of arrangement and, a copy of explanatory

statement. The prescribed form of proxy shall be sent along with and in
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addition to the above documents, any other documents as may be
prescribed under the Act may also be provided. The equity shareholders
can also collect the copy of the proposed scheme from the registered office
of the Transferee Company, free of charge.

C. As the Applicants have not proposed any names for nomination
as Chairperson and Scrutinizer for the meeting, Mr. Vishawjeet Singh,
Address: GHO049C, Orchid Garden, Suncity Heights, Gurugram; Mobile
No.: +91-8989809900; E-mail: vishawjeet.rathore@gmail.com, is
appointed as the Chairperson for the meetings to be called under this
order and Mr. Nikhil Palli, Address: Basement, C-587, Defence Colony,
New Delhi, Mobile No. +91-9811676973; E-mail: nikhilpalli@plf.co.in is
appointed as the Scrutiniser for the meeting of the Applicant
Companies/Shareholders of Transferee Company, as has been directed
to be convened by this Tribunal.

d. The Applicant Transferor Company would extend all secretarial
support to the Chairperson, needed by him to discharge his
duty/function as above. All the expenses required to be incurred by the
Chairperson to discharge his function as above would be incurred and
met by the Applicants.

e. The fee of the Chairperson for the aforesaid meeting shall be Rs.
2,00,000/- and the fee of the Scrutinizer shall be Rs. 1,50,000/- in
addition to meeting their incidental expenses. The Chairperson will file
their report within 2 weeks from the closing of e-voting and/or postal

ballot.

CA(CAA)-60/ND /2024
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20.

21.

f. Voting shall be allowed on the “Scheme” through electronic
means which will remain open for a period as mandated under Clause
8.3 of Secretarial Standards on General Meetings to the Applicant
Companies under the Act and the Rules framed thereunder.

g. The Scrutinizer’s report will contain his findings on the directions
issued in the foregoing paragraphs.

h. The Chairperson shall be responsible for reporting the result of
the meeting to the Tribunal in Form No. CAA-4, as per Rule 14 of the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements, and Amalgamations) Rules,
2016 within 7 (seven) days of the conclusion of the meeting. The
Chairperson would be fully assisted by the Authorized
Representative/Company Secretary of the Applicant Companies. The
Scrutinizer will cooperate with the Chairperson in preparing and

finalizing the report.

A notice as provided in Section 230(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be
issued to the Central Government through the Regional Director, Registrar
of Companies, NCT of Delhi and Haryana, Income Tax Authority and the
concerned Sectoral Regulators, within one week from today.

The Court Officer/Registry is directed to send a copy of this order to
Applicants as also to the Chairperson appointed to chair the meeting of the
equity shareholders of the Transferee Company and the Scrutinizer for

information and necessary steps to be taken at their end.

22. The Application is allowed in the aforesaid terms.

Sd/- Sd/-
(SUBRATA KUMAR DASH) (ASHOK KUMAR BHARDWAJ)
MEMBER (T) MEMBER (J)
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1177, 11th Floor, VEGAS, Plot No. 6 Ph.: +91 11 6134 0375
Sector 14 (North), Dwarka City Centre E-mail: info@sundaecapital.com
‘ : ) o New Delhi- 110 075 www.sundaecapital.com
Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited
CIN: UB5980DL2016PTC305412

ANNEXURE-III

August 14, 2023

To,
The Board of Directors

Quint Digital Media Limited Quintillion Media Limited
403, Prabhat Kiran, 403, Prabhat Kiran,
17 Rajendra Place, 17 Rajendra Place,
New Delhi-110 008 _ New Delhi-110 008

Sub.: Fairness opinion on Scheme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited and Quint
Digital Media Limited

Dear Sir / Madam,

We, Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited (referred to as “Sundae” or “We”), refer to the
engagement letter dated August 9, 2023, wherein we have been requested to provide a fairness
opinion on the proposed Scheme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited (“Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Media Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective
shareholders and creditors under the provisions of section 230 to 232 read with section 66 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Scheme of Arrangement”).

SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT

Our scope is restricted to issue our independent opinion in relation to the proposed ‘Scheme of
Arrangement’ (“Fairness Opinion”) in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(“SEBI”) Master Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 issued by SEBI and
Regulation 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

All terms not specifically defined in this fairness opinion shall carry the same meaning as in the Scheme
of Arrangement.

BRIEF BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES

Quintillion Media Limited ("QML” or “Transferor Company”)

Quintillion Media Limited ("QML” or “Transferor Company”) (formerly known as Quintillion Media
Private Limited] is a public limited company incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
in the National Capital Region of Delhi on August 23, 2014. QML converted its status from a private
limited company to a public limited company vide certificate dated March 22, 2022.

It has its Corporate Identification Number as U74999DL2014PLC270795. The registered office of the
QML is situated at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110 008, India.

QML is a wholly owned subsidiary of QDML, i.e., 100% of the paid-up share capital of QML is heja“ﬁyp_“
QDML. In addition, QDML also holds 100% of the convertible securities issued by QML. The o fg&lve?
of QML is to, directly and indirectly, carry on the business of running websites through web, tﬁgﬁﬁélgj}

-
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mobile media and which may include various information including current affairs, lifestyle,
entertainment etc.

The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company as on 31 July,
2023 is as under:

|_Pa_rticuiars Amount (in R§.)

i Authoriseq Share Capital g .

| 13,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10each [ 130,00,00,000
Total ' 130,00,00,000
Issi.led, Subscribed_;ﬁa_l—?aid-Up Capital ' i TN o _ )

?,50,06,'000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each ‘ - _HSSM

Total . . S e e 1— 85 ,00,00,006}

The details of the convertible securities issued by the Transferor Company as on 31 July, 2023 is as
under:

' Particulars Amount (iFl Rs.)

Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (“CCDs”)
2,11,54,000 CCDs of Rs. 100 each N .o 211,54,00,000 °
Total : 211,54,00,000
_bptiégl-ly Convertible Ze_ro-Co;;io_n_ Debentures ["OCZCDS”) _
' 60,10,000 OCZCDs of Rs. 100 each 60,10,00,000
' Total 60,10,00,000

"Transferee Compan

Quint Digital Media Limited ("QDML" or "Transferee Company") (formerly known as Gaurav
Mercantiles Limited) is a public limited company incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act,
1956 in the National Capital Region of Delhi on May 31, 1985.

It has its Corporate Identification Number as L74110DL1985PLC373314. The registered office of the
QDML is situated at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110 008, India.

The equity shares of QDML are listed on the BSE Limited. The objective of QDML is to carry on the
business of running websites through web, digital or mobile media and which may include various
information including current affairs, lifestyle, entertainment, etc.
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The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company as on
31 July, 2023 is as under:

Particulars ' Amount (in Rs.)
Authorised Share Capital

' 5,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 50,00,00,000
| Total e = e 50,00,00,000 |
Issued Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital Al = i
4 70,73,108 equity shares of Rs. 10 each. | ~ 47,07,31,080

. Total \ 47,07,31,080

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED TRANSACTION

Subject to the terms and conditions contained in draft Scheme of Arrangement shared with us, the
Scheme of Arrangement will be implemented in two parts:

Part1:
Deals with Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with and into the Transferee Company

Part 2:

Deals with reduction of the capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out in this Scheme
of Arrangement.

QML and QDML are collectively referred as the Companies.

SOURCE OF INFORMATION AND REPRESENTATIONS

For the purpose of forming our opinion on the Scheme of Arrangement, we have relied on the
discussions with the Management and the following information and documents made available to

us:

e Draft Scheme of Arrangement

® Necessary explanations and information from the management of the Company
* Financial Statements of both the Transferor and Transferee Company

L ]

Other information as available in public domain

We have obtained explanations and information considered reasonably necessary for our exercise,
from the executives of the company. Our analysis considers those facts and circumstances present at
the date of this Fairness Opinion.




EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS

We have assumed and relied upon, without independent verification, the accuracy and completeness
of all information that was publicly available or provided or otherwise made available to us by the
company for the purpose of this opinion. With respect to the estimated financials, if any, provided to
us by the management, we have assumed that such financials were prepared in good faith and reflect
the best currently available estimates and judgments by the management of the company. We express
no opinion and accordingly accept no responsibility with respect to or for such estimated financials or
the assumptions on which they were based. Our work does not constitute an audit or certification or
due diligence of the working results, financial statements, financial estimates or estimates of value to
be realized for the business. We have solely relied upon the information provided to us by the
management. We have not reviewed any books or records of the business (other than those provided
or made available to us). We have not assumed any obligation to conduct, nor have we conducted any
physical inspection or title verification of the properties or facilities of the business and neither express
any opinion with respect thereto nor accept any responsibility therefore. We have not made any
independent valuation or appraisal of the assets or liabilities of the business. We have not reviewed
any internal management information statements or any non-public reports, and, instead, with your
consent we have relied upon information which was publicly available or provided or otherwise made
available to us by the business for the purpose of this opinion. We are not experts in the evaluation of
litigation or other actual or threaten claims and hence have not commented on the effect of such
litigation or claims on the valuation. We are not legal, tax, regulatory or actuarial advisors. We are
financial advisors only and have relied upon, without independent verification, the assessment of the
business with respect to these matters. In addition, we have assumed that the proposed Scheme of
Arrangement will be approved by the appropriate authorities, if any, and that the proposed
transaction will be consummated substantially in accordance with the terms set forth in the draft
Scheme of Arrangement.

We understand that the managements of the business during our discussion with them would have
drawn our attention to all such information and matters which may have an impact on our analysis
and opinion. We have assumed that in the course of obtaining necessary approvals for the proposed
Scheme of Arrangement, no restrictions will be imposed that will have a material adverse effect on
the benefits of the transaction that the business may have contemplated. Our opinion is necessarily
based on financial, economic, market and other conditions as they currently exist and, on the
information, made available to us as of the date hereof. It should be understood that although
subsequent developments may affect this opinion, we do not have any obligation to update, revise or
reaffirm this opinion. In arriving at our opinion, we are not authorized to solicit, and did not solicit,
interests for any party with respect to the acquisition, business combination or other extra-ordinary
transaction involving the business or any of its assets, nor did we negotiate with any other party in
this regard.

We have acted as a financial advisor to the purchaser for providing a fairness opinion on the proposed
transaction and will receive professional fees for our services. In the ordinary course of business,
Sundae is engaged in merchant banking business including corporate advisory, re-structuring,
valuations, etc. We may be providing various other unrelated independent professional advisory
services to the purchaser and seller in the ordinary course of our business.

It is understood that this letter is solely for the benefit of and use by the Board of Directors of the
purchaser for the purpose of this transaction and may not be relied upon by any other person and-.

may not be used or disclosed for any other purpose without our prior written consent. T}’TE&?H’TTT%:\
[ -';'._.:‘ \-’ ) t-’_ ."i
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not meant for meeting any other regulatory or disclosure requirements, save and except as specified
above, under any Indian or foreign law- Statute, Act, guideline or similar instruction. Management
should not make this report available to any party, including any regulatory or compliance
authority/agency except as mentioned above. The letter is only intended for the aforementioned
specific purpose and if it is used for any other purpose; we will not be liable for any consequences
thereof.

We express no opinion whatever and make no recommendation at all as to the purchaser underlying
decision to effect to the proposed transaction or as to how the holders of equity shares of the
purchaser should vote at their respective meetings held in connection with the transaction. We do
not express and should not be deemed to have expressed any views on any other terms of transaction.
We also express no opinion and accordingly accept no responsibility for or as to the prices at which
the equity shares of the purchaser will trade following the announcement of the transaction or as to
the financial performance of the purchaser following the consummation of the transaction.

In no circumstances, however, will Sundae or its associates, directors or employees accept any
responsibility or liability to any third party. Our liability (statutory or otherwise) for any economic loss
or damage arising out of the rendering this opinion shall be limited to amount of fees received for
rendering this Opinion as per our engagement with the purchaser.

OUR OPINION

With reference to above and based on information and explanation provided by the management of
purchaser, after analyzing the draft Scheme of Arrangement, and our independent analysis and
subject to the exclusions and limitations mentioned hereinabove and to the best of our knowledge
the opinions are as follows:

Part 1: Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with and into the Transferee Company

The entire share capital including the convertible securities of the Transferor Company is held by the
Transferee Company. Hence, Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee
Company. Accordingly, pursuant to the Scheme and on amalgamation of the Transferor Company with
the Transferee Company, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued and allotted in respect
of the shares held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire share capital of the Transferor Company shall be

cancelled and extinguished without any further act, deed or instruments as an integral part of the
Scheme.

Part 2: Reduction of the capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out in this Scheme

The credit balance appearing in the Capital Reserve Account of the Transferee Company, including the
Capital Reserve Account of the Transferor Company accounted in accordance with the Scheme and
the amount of the Capital Reserve Account, if any, arising pursuant to the Amalgamation in the books
of the Transferee Company, shall be set off against a) the debit balance appearing in the Profit and
Loss Account of the Transferee Company as on the Appointed Date and b) the debit balance of the. .-
Profit and Loss Account of the Transferor Company as accounted by the Transferee Company.

The utilization of the Capital Reserve Account shall be effected as an integral part of the Schem
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the order of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme under Section 230 to 232 of the Act shall be deemed to
be an order under Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Act.

Based on the information made available to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief, the
treatment of amalgamation of the Transferor Company with and into the Transferee Company and
the reduction of the capital of the Transferee Company pursuant to the proposed Scheme of
Arrangement, in our opinion, is fair and reasonable.

The aforesaid Scheme of Arrangement shall be subject to the receipt of approvals from Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench and other statutory authorities as may be required.
The detailed terms and conditions are more fully set forth in the draft Scheme of Arrangement. Sundae
has issued this Fairness Opinion with the understanding the draft Scheme of Arrangement shall not
be materially altered and the parties hereto agree that the Fairness Opinion shall not stand good in
case the final Scheme of Arrangement alters the transaction.

For Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited
(SEBI Regn. No. INM000012494)

Anchal Lohia
Asst. Vice President
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October 04, 2023

To,
The Listing Department
BSE Limited
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400 001

Sub.: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 for the proposed Scheme of Arrangement amongst Quintillion Media Limited
{"QML” or “Transferor Company”)} and Quint Digital Media Limited (“QDML” or “Company” or
"Transferee Company"} and their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232
read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder (“Scheme”)

Ref.: Submission of "Complaints Report” for a period from September 07, 2023, to October 03, 2023, in the
format prescribed at Annexure IV of the SEBI Master Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93
dated June 20, 2023 ["SEBI Master Circular”)

Dear Sir/ Madam,

we would like to refer to our earlier Application made under Regulation 37 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, which was submitted to BSE Limited (BSE).

We are pleased to inform you that the draft Scheme, which was approved by our Board of Directors during
its meeting on August 14, 2023, along with all related documents, was uploaded to the BSE website at
www.bseindia.com on September 07, 2023. In line with our aforementioned Application, we are hereby
submitting the Complaint Report for the period from September 07, 2023, to October 03, 2023, as per
Annexure IV of SEBI Master Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023
[hereinafter referred to as the "SEBI Master Circular”].

We kindly request you to acknowledge receipt of this Complaint Report and issue the necessary "No-
Objection” letter in connection with the Scheme.

For your convenience, we have attached the Complaint Report as Annexure - 1.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully

For Quint Digital Media Limited

TARUN 2oty

BELWAL 5rsiiny

Tarun Belwal

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
M. No A39190

Encl. as above

QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED
Registered Offlce: 403 Prabhat Kiran, 17, Rajendra Piace, Delhi- 110008 Tel: 011 45142374
Corporate Offlce: Carnoustios's Bullding, Plot No. 1, 9th Floor, Sector 164, Flim City, Noida-201301 Tel: 0120 4751818
Webslte: www.guintdigitalmedia.com, emall: cs@thequint.com, CIN: L741100L1985PLCAT3314
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Annexure - |
Format for Complaints Report:
Part A
Sr. Particulars Number
No.
1. Number of complaints received directly NIL
2. Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange NIL
3, Total Number of complaints/comments received (1+2) NIL
4, Number of complaints resolved NIL
5. Number of complaints pending NIL
PartB
Sr. Name of complainant Date of complaint Status
No. (Resolved/Pending})
1. NA NA NA
2. NA NA NA
3. NA NA NA

Yours faithfully
For Quint Digital Media Limited

I d b
TARUN fam ™
BELWAL 1555 o550
Tarun Belwal

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
M. No A39150

QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED

Reglistored Office: 403 Prabhat Kiran, 17, Rajendra Place, Dohi- 110008 Tel: 011 45142374
Corporate Office: Carnousties's Bullding, Plot No. 4, 9th Floor, Sector 16A, Flilm City, Nolda-201301 Tel: 0120 4751818
Website: www.quintdigitalmedia.com, emaltl: cs@theguint.com, CIN: L74110DL1385PLC373314
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ANNEXURE-VI 92

Details of ongoing adjudication and recovery proceedings, prosecution initiated, and ali other
enforcement action taken against the Transferee Company;, its Promoters and Directors

S.No. | Name | Brief Facts of the Case
Transferee Company
Civil Litigations
1 Quint Digital Limited « Nivedita Singh vs. State News - The complainant has

instituted an injunction suit against 24 media entities
including Quint Digital Limited to prevent/ refrain the said
media companies from uploading/ publishing information
refating to the accused in a suicide case.

2 e Dr. Ashwath Narayan C.N. vs Priyank Kharge - The
complainant has instituted an injunction suit against 45
media entities including Quint Digital Limited to prevent/
refrain the media companies from uploading/ publishing
information relating to defamation of the complainant.

3. e M. Vinay Somani, shareholder of Quint Digital Limited,
had lodged a complaint on SMART ODR Portal in respect
to the right issue. The said complaint was alse raised
before the BSE Limited. However, under all instances,
after examination, the concerned officer of the BSE
Limited has closed the above complaint.

Due to no resoclution, the matter was referred for
congciliation by Mr. Vinay Somani. After due deliberation,
on April 2, 2024, the conciliation officer issued his report
and declared the proceedings as failed.

Currently, the above matter is pending at Arbitration.

4, * Writ Petition No. 6047/2024, Title as X & Anr. V/s
Registrar General Dethi High Court & Ors. Quint Digital
Limited is Respondent no. 30 in the petition. The petitioner
wants the articles of news regarding a celebrity chef's
details be taken down alleging that it contains the name of
a minor. The next date of hearing for the matter is August

2, 2024.
Promoters
Material Litigations
1. Raghav Bahl e The Income Tax Department had instituted two criminal

complaints against Mr. Raghav Bahl je., complaint
numbers 2982 of 2019 and 2983 of 2019 under Section 50

QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED

(formerly known as Quint Digdital Media Limiled)
Reglstered Office: 403 Prabhat Kiram, 17, Ralendra Place, Delhl- 110008 Yel; 011 45142374 i
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and 51 of the Black Money (Undisclosed Foreign Income
and Assets) and Imposition of Tax Act, 2015 before the
Special Chief Judicial Magistrate, Meerut, Uttar Pradesh on
May 03, 2019. The said complaints have been filed with
respect to an alleged under reporting in the complete value
of a property in London, United Kingdom in the income tax
return  for the  Assessment Year  2018-2019.
Mr. Raghay Bahl under the return filed under Section 153A
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the Assessment Year 2018-
2019 has made all due disclosures in relation to the said
property in London, United Kingdom, and the same has
heen assessed without any adverse findings by the Income
Tax Department vide Order dated September 30, 2021.

Mr. Raghav Bahl had filed discharge applications u/s 245{2)
of the Code of Criminal Procedure Act, 1973 before the
Special Chief Judicial Magistrate, Meerut, Uttar Pradesh in
the above cases and the matters are under hearing.

Enforcement Directorate has registered an Enforcement
Case Information Report ECIR/06/HIU/2019, against
Mr. Raghav Bahl under Section 3 of The Prevention of
Money Laundering Act, 2002 to investigate money
laundering in respect of a predicate offence registered
against him under Section 50 and 51 of The Black Money
{Undisclosed Foreign Income and Assets) And Imposition
of Tax Act, 2015.

A Defamation Criminal Suit No: 2959/1X/10 is pending
before the Chief Judicial Magistrate at Banda, Uttar
Pradesh by Jamiruddin Siddiqui against Mr. Raghav Bahl
and others. Presently the stage is for further consideration.

A Civil Suit No:72 of 2021 is pending before the Sub-
Divisional Judge—|, Patna filed by one Rahmat Fatima
Amanullah against IBN7, Mr. Raghav Bahl and others. The
plaintiff has claimed %100,00,00,000 frem all the
defendants as damages. Presently stage of the case is for
framing of issues and admission / denial of documents.

A Look Out Circular has been issued against Mr. Raghav
Bahl, the details of which are not available. Given the said
Look Out Circular, as and when Mr. Raghav Bahl has to
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travel outside India, he will be required to approach the
jurisdictional Court for permission.

94

Ritu Kapur

A Look QOut Circular has been issued against Ms. Ritu Kapur,
the details of which are not available. Given the said Look
Qut Circular, as and when Ms, Ritu Kapur has to travel
outside India, she will be required to approach the
jurisdictional Court for “permission.

A Writ Petition {(W.P. (Crl) No. 1686 of 2022 Ritu Kapur v.
Union of India & Ors.} has been filed with the Delhi High
Court for the quashing of the above Look Out Circular. The
next date of hearing is scheduled on luly 31, 2024,

Tax Proceedings

1.

Raghav Bahl

Notice under Section 153A of the Income Tax Act was
issued to Mr. Raghav Baht for Assessment Year 2012-13
with an outstanding amount of Rs. 1,60,19,960. The matter
is currently pending at ITAT for assessment.

Notice under Section 153A of the Income Tax Act was
issued to Mr. Raghav Bah! for Assessment Year 2013-14
with an outstanding amount of Rs. 95,47,368. The matter
is currently pending at ITAT for assessment.

Notice under Section 153A of the Income Tax Act was
issued to Mr. Raghav Bahl for Assessment Year 2014-15
with an outstanding amount of Rs. 2,99,83,381. The matter
is currently pending at ITAT for assessment.

Notice under Section 153A of the Income Tax Act was
issued to Mr. Raghav Bahl for Assessment Year 2015-16
with an outstanding amount of Rs. 681,97,97,088. The
matter is currently pending at ITAT for assessment.

Notice under Section 153A of the Income Tax Act was
issued to Mr. Raghav Bahl for Assessment Year 2016-17
with an cutstanding amount of Rs. 31,83,754. The matter
is currently pending at ITAT for assessment.

Notice under Section 148 of the Income Tax Act was issued
to Mr. Raghav Rahl for Assessment Year 2016-17 with an
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outstanding amount of Rs. 18,73,50,060. The matter is
currently pending at CIT(A) for assessment.

Notice under Section 153A of the Income Tax Act was
issued to Mr. Raghav Bahl for Assessment Year 2020-21
with an outstanding amount of Rs. 20,64,54,600, The
matter is currently pending at ITAT for assessment,

Assessment under Section 263 against Mr. Raghav Bahl of
the Income Tax Act for Assessment Year 2012-132 to 2018-
19. Mr. Raghav Bahl has fited an appeal with ITAT Delhi and
the matter has been listed. It is currently pending for
hearing.

10.

11.

12

Ritu Kapur

Notice under Section 153A of the Income Tax Act was
issued to Ms. Ritu Kapur for Assessment Year 2013-14 with
an outstanding amount of Rs. 39,89,481. The matter is
currently pending at ITAT for assessment.

Notice under Section 153A of the Income Tax Act was
issued to Ms. Ritu Kapur for Assessment Year 2015-16 with
an outstanding amount of Rs. 14,29,42,718. The matter is
currently pending at ITAT for assessment.

Notice under Section 153A of the Income Tax Act was
issued to Ms. Ritu Kapur for Assessment Year 2016-17 with
an cutstanding amount of Rs. 31,15,308. The matter is
currently pending at ITAT for assessment,

Assessment under Section 263 against Ms. Ritu Kapur of
the Income Tax Act for Assessment Year 2012-13 to 2018-
19. Ms. Ritu Kapur has filed an appeal with [TAT Delhi and
the matter has been listed. It is currently pending for
hearing.

13.

14.

Mohan Lal Jain

Notice under Section 148 of the Income Tax Act was issued
to Mr Mohan Lal Jain for Assessment Year 2013-14.
Pursuant to the order passed with respect to the said
notice, a demand of Rs, 4,00,12,063/- was raised against
Mr. Mohan Lal Jain. Mr. Mohan Lal Jain has filed an appeal
with the CIT(A) challenging the said demand.

Notice under Section 143(2) of the Income Tax Act was
issued to Mr. Mohan Lal Jain for Assessment Year 2017-18.
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October 11, 2023

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

Mumbai — 400 001

Scrip Code: 539515

Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 for the proposed Scheme of Arrangement amongst
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital Media
Limited (“QDML” or “Company” or "Transferee Company") and their respective
shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other
applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (“Scheme”)

Dear Sir/ Madam,

This is in reference to the query dated September 29, 2023, on the BSE Listing portal. Please find
below the necessary clarifications and/or documents for perusal of your office:

1. Apportionment of losses of the listed company among the companies involved in the
scheme

Pursuant to the Scheme, Quintillion Media Limited (“QML”), the Transferor Company, a
separate wholly owned subsidiary of Quint Digital Media Limited (“QDML”"), the Transferee
Company, will be merged with and into QDML. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, QML
shall be automatically dissolved without being wound up.

The losses of the listed company, i.e., QDML, does not include losses on account of the
operations of QML and accordingly, will not be apportioned.

2. Details of assets, liabilities, revenue and net worth of the companies involved in the
scheme, both pre and post scheme of arrangement, along with a write up on the history of
the demerged undertaking/Transferor Company certified by Chartered Accountant (CA).

The CA certificates for details of the assets, liabilities, revenue and net worth of QML and
QDMIL, both pre and post Scheme of Arrangement, along with a write up on the history of
the Transferor Company are enclosed as Annexure A.

Registered Office: 403 Prabhat Kiran, 17, Rajendra Place, Delhi- 110008 Tel: 011 45142374
Corporate Office: Carnousties’s Building, Plot No. 1, 9th Floor, Sector 16A, Film City, Noida-201301 Tel: 0120 4751818
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3.

Any type of arrangement or agreement between the demerged company/resulting
company/merged/amalgamated company/ creditors / shareholders / promoters /
directors/etc., which may have any implications on the scheme of arrangement as well as
on the shareholders of listed entity.

We hereby confirm that there is no such arrangement or agreement between the demerged

company/resultingcompany/ merged/ amalgamated company/ creditors / shareholders /

promoters / directors/ etc., which may have any implications on the Scheme as well as on
the shareholders of listed entity, i.e., QDML.

Reasons along with relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 or applicable laws for
proposed utilization of reserves viz. Capital Reserve, Capital Redemption Reserve,
Securities premium, as a free reserve, certified by CA

The CA certificate for the reasons along with relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
or applicable laws for the proposed utilization of reserves, i.e., Capital Reserve is enclosed as

Annexure B.

Built up for reserves viz. Capital Reserve, Capital Redemption Reserve, Securities premium,
certified by CA.

The CA certificates for build-up of reserves of QML and QDML are enclosed as Annexure C.

Nature of reserves viz. Capital Reserve, Capital Redemption Reserve, whether they are
notional and/or unrealized, certified by CA

The CA certificates for nature of reserves of QML and QDML are enclosed as Annexure D.

The built up of the accumulated losses over the years, certified by CA.

The CA certificates for the build-up of the accumulated losses of QML and QDML over the
last 5 years are enclosed as Annexure E.

Relevant sections of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Indian Accounting Standards and
Accounting treatment, certified by CA.

The auditors’ certificate certifying the accounting treatment specified in the Scheme is
enclosed as Annexure F.

Corporate Office: Carnousties’s Building, Plot No. 1, 9th Floor, Sector 16A, Film City, Noida-201301 Tel: 0120 4751818
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9. Details of shareholding of companies involved in the scheme at each stage, in case of
composite scheme
The details of shareholding as on August 11, 2023, are as follows:

Quintillion Media Limited (“Transferor Company”)

Particulars Pre-Scheme Post-Scheme
No. of % No. of %
shares shares
Promoter 8,50,00,000 100.00 Not applicable as upon
Public - - the Scheme becoming
Total 8,50,00,000 100.00 effective, QML shall be

automatically dissolved
without being wound up.

Quint Digital Media Limited (“Transferee Company”)

. Pre-Scheme Post Scheme
Particulars
No. of shares % No. of shares %
Promoter 2,71,47,610 57.67 2,71,47,610 57.67
Public 1,99,25,498 42.33 1,99,25,498 42.33
Total 4,70,73,108 100.00 4,70,73,108 100.00

10. Whether the Board of unlisted company has taken the decision regarding issuance of Bonus
shares. If yes provide the details thereof.

Not Applicable.

11. List of comparable companies considered for comparable companies’ multiple method.
Not Applicable.
The entire i.e., 100% of the share capital of QML, the Transferor Company, is being held by
QDML, the Transferee Company. Therefore, the Transferor Company is a wholly owned

subsidiary of the Transferee Company.

Pursuant to the Scheme and on merger of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued and allotted in respect of the

Registered Office: 403 Prabhat Kiran, 17, Rajendra Place, Delhi- 110008 Tel: 011 45142374
Corporate Office: Carnousties’s Building, Plot No. 1, 9th Floor, Sector 16A, Film City, Noida-201301 Tel: 0120 4751818
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12.

13.

14.

15.

shares held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company.

Hence, in the absence of any share issuance under the Scheme, there is no requirement of
undertaking any valuation for the proposed Scheme.

Share Capital built-up in case of scheme of arrangement involving unlisted entity/entities,
certified by CA.

The CA certificate for the build-up of Share Capital of QML and QDML are enclosed as
Annexure G.

Any action taken/pending by Govt./Regulatory body/Agency against all the entities
involved in the scheme.

Not Applicable.

No action has been taken/ pending by Govt./ Regulatory body/ Agency against QML or QDML
involved in the Scheme.

Comparison of revenue and net worth of demerged undertaking with the total revenue
and net worth of the listed entity in last three financial years.

Not Applicable. The proposed Scheme involves the merger of a wholly owned subsidiary, i.e.,
QML with and into its parent company, i.e., QDML.

Detailed rationale for arriving at the swap ratio for issuance of shares as proposed in the
draft scheme of arrangement by the Board of Directors of the listed company.

Not Applicable.

The entire i.e., 100% of the share capital of QML, the Transferor Company is held by QDML,
the Transferee Company. Hence, Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Transferee Company.

Pursuant to the Scheme and on Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued and allotted in
respect of the shares held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company.

Hence, in the absence of any share issuance under the Scheme, there is no requirement of
undertaking any valuation and calculating the swap ratio for the proposed Scheme.

Corporate Office: Carnousties’s Building, Plot No. 1, 9th Floor, Sector 16A, Film City, Noida-201301 Tel: 0120 4751818
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16.

17.

In case of Demerger, basis for division of assets and liabilities between divisions of
Demerged entity.

Not Applicable.

The proposed Scheme involves the merger of a wholly owned subsidiary, i.e., QML with and
into its parent company, i.e., QDML.

How the scheme will be beneficial to public shareholders of the Listed entity and details of
change in value of public shareholders pre and post scheme of arrangement.

Merger of Quintillion Media Limited, Transferor Company, with and into Quint Digital Media
Limited, Transferee Company, will provide the following benefits to the shareholders/
stakeholders:

a. Leading to a more efficient utilization of capital and creation of a consolidated base for
future growth;

b. Reduction in the management overlaps due to operation of the multiple entities and
more focused leadership;

c. Reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances, reduction in overheads,
including administrative, managerial and other costs amongst all;

d. Synergy benefits, such as, competitive edge, consolidation of businesses to combine
growth opportunities to capitalize on future growth potential which would in-turn
significantly help in efficient utilization of financial and operational resources; and

e. Pooling of proprietary information, personnel, financial, managerial and other resources,
thereby contributing to the future growth of the Amalgamated Company

Reduction of the capital of the Quint Digital Media Limited, Transferee Company, in the
manner set out in this Scheme can provide the following benefits to the shareholders/
stakeholders:

a. The Scheme would not have any impact on the shareholding pattern and the capital
structure of the Transferee Company;

b. The Scheme will enable the Transferee Company to adjust the balance of in the Capital
Reserve in accordance with the manner set out in this Scheme; and

Corporate Office: Carnousties’s Building, Plot No. 1, 9th Floor, Sector 16A, Film City, Noida-201301 Tel: 0120 4751818
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c. The Scheme does not involve any financial outlay / outgo and therefore, would not affect
the ability or liquidity of the Transferee Company to meet its obligations or commitments
in the normal course of business. Further, this Scheme would also not in any way
adversely affect the ordinary operations of the Transferee Company.

18. Tax/other liability/benefit arising to the entities involved in the scheme, if any.

19.

20.

21.

22.

The Scheme has been drawn up to comply with the conditions relating to “Amalgamation”
as specified under the income-tax laws, specifically Section 2(1B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
(“IT Act") and other application relevant sections of the IAT Act (including Section 47 of IT
Act).

Comments of the Stock Exchanges on the Accounting treatment specified in the scheme to
conform whether it is in compliance with the Accounting Standards/Indian Accounting

Standards.

No comments have been received from the Stock Exchanges on the accounting treatment
specified in the Scheme.

Revenue, PAT and EBIDTA (in value and percentage terms) details of entities involved in
the scheme for all the number of years considered for valuation. Reasons justifying the
EBIDTA/PAT margin considered in the valuation report.

Not Applicable.

Please refer to the clarification provided under point 15 above.

Confirmation that the valuation done in the scheme is in accordance with applicable
valuation standards.

Not Applicable.
Please refer to the clarification provided under point 15 above.
Confirmation that the scheme is in compliance with the applicable securities laws.

Confirmation that the Scheme is in compliance with Securities Laws is enclosed as Annexure
H.

Corporate Office: Carnousties’s Building, Plot No. 1, 9th Floor, Sector 16A, Film City, Noida-201301 Tel: 0120 4751818

QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED

Registered Office: 403 Prabhat Kiran, 17, Rajendra Place, Delhi- 110008 Tel: 011 45142374

Website: www.quintdigitalmedia.com, email: cs@thequint.com, CIN: L74110DL1985PLC373314

105


http://www.quintdigitalmedia.com/
mailto:cs@thequint.com

the 106
quxmt

23. Confirmation that the arrangement proposed in the scheme is yet to be executed.

Confirmation that the proposed Scheme of Arrangement is yet to be executed is enclosed as
Annexure I.

We hope you will find the above in order.
Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

For Quint Digital Media Limited

Tarun Belwal
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
M. No.: A39190

Place: Noida
Date: October 11, 2023

QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED
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October 11, 2023

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

Mumbai — 400 001

Scrip Code: 539515

Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 for the proposed Scheme of Arrangement amongst
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital Media
Limited (“QDML” or “Company” or "Transferee Company") and their respective
shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other
applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (“Scheme”)

Dear Sir/ Madam,

We hereby confirm that the captioned Scheme is in compliance with the applicable Securities
Laws.

Yours faithfully,

For Quint Digital Media Limited

Tarun Belwal
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
M. No.: A39190

Registered Office: 403 Prabhat Kiran, 17, Rajendra Place, Delhi- 110008 Tel: 011 45142374
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October 11, 2023

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

Mumbai — 400 001

Scrip Code: 539515

Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 for the proposed Scheme of Arrangement amongst
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital Media
Limited (“QDML” or “Company” or "Transferee Company") and their respective
shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other
applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (“Scheme”)

Dear Sir/ Madam,
We hereby confirm that the captioned Scheme is yet to be executed / implemented.
Yours faithfully,

For Quint Digital Media Limited

Tarun Belwal
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
M. No.: A39190

QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED
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ANNEXURE-X 1 2 2

REPORT UNDER SECTION 232(2){c} OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF QUINTILLION MEDIA LIMITED AT THE MEETING HELD ON AUGUST 14, 2023 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT
OF THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT ON EACH CLASS OF SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

1. Background

11 The draft Scheme of Arrangement amongst Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Company” or
“Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital Media Limited (“QDML” or “Transferee Company”) and
their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”) pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 read with
Section 66 of the Companies Act, 2013 {including any statutory modifications or re-enactments
or amendments thereof) and rules made thereunder ("Act") and other applicable laws, for the
amalgamation {merger by way of absorption) of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company and reduction of capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out in the
Scheme, was approved by the Board of Directors ("Board”) of the Company vide their meeting
dated August 14, 2023. The Scheme is subject to requisite approvals of the shareholders,
creditors, National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench (“NCLT”}, BSE Limited (“BSE”),
Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) and other regulatory authorities. Post receipt of
the requisite approvals and submission of order passed by the NCLT with the concerned Registrar
of Companies, the Scheme would become operative from the Effective Date, as defined in the
Scheme, with effect from the Appointed Date, i.e., April 1, 2023, or such cther date as may be
fixed by the NCLT or any other Appropriate Authority and accepted by the Board of Directors of
the Transferor Company and Transferee Company.

12 While deliberating the Scheme, the following documents were placed before the Board:

1.2.1. Draft Scheme duly initialed by the Chairperson for the purpose of
identification;

1.2.2  Report on the fairness of the proposed Scheme issued by Sundae Capital Advisors Private
Limited, SEBI registered Category | Merchant Banker, having SEBI Registration No.:
INM000012494 (“Merchant Banker”) dated August 14, 2023 ("Fairness Opinion
Report”);

1.2.3 Auditor’s Certificate issued by ASDJ & Associates (Firm Registration No. 033477N),
statutory auditors of the Company, to the effect that the Scheme is in compliance with
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and other generally accepted accounting principles in India
("Auditor's Certificate on Accounting Treatment");

1.2.4  Memoerandum and Articles of Association of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company;

Quintillion Media Limited
(Formerly known as Quintillion Media Private Limited)
CIN : U74999DL2014PLC270795| Email : gmi@thequint.com|
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After considering the documents referred above, the Board of the Company approved the
Scheme,

The provisions of Section 232(2}{(c) of the Act requires the directors to adopt a report explaining
the effect of amalgamation on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel {(“KMPp”),
promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the company and the same is required to be
circulated to the members or class of members or creditors or class of creditors, as the case may
he, along with the notice convening such meeting as per the directions of the NCLT.

Accordingly, as per the provisions of Section 232(2}(c) of the Act, the Board of the Company in its
meeting held on August 14, 2023 took on record the impact of the Scheme on each class of
shareholder, promoters and non-premoter shareholders, KMPs, creditors, of the Company as
specified in para 2 to 6 of this Report.

Effect of the Scheme on equity shareholders/ promoter and non-promoter shareholders:

Upen the Scheme becoming effective, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued and
allotted to the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company as the entire share capital of the
Transferor Company is held by the Transferee Company. Accordingly, the Transferor Company is
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company,

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire share capital of the Transferor Company shall be
cancelled and extinguished without any further act, deed or instrumnents as an integral part of this
Scheme.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall be automatically dissolved
without heing wound up in accordance with the Scheme,

Effect of the Scheme on staff, workmen and employees:

On the Scheme becoming effective all employees, if any, of the Transferor Company as on the
Effective Date shall be deemed to become the employees of the Transferee Company, without
any break or interruption in their services and on the basis of continuity of service, on the terms
& conditions not less than favorable than existing terms & conditions including benefits,
incentives, employee stock options etc., on which they are engaged as on the Effective Date by
the Transferor Company.

Further, The Transteree Company undertakes that for the purpose of payment of any
retrenchment compensation, severance pay, gratuity and other statutory / leave / terminal
benefits to the employees of the Transferor Company, the past services of such employees with
the Transferor Company shall also be taken into account and the Transferee Company shall make
the payment of retrenchment compensation, severance pay, gratuity and other statutory / leave
/ terminal benefits accordingly, as and when such amounts are due and payable.

Quintillion Media Limited
(Formerly known as Quintillion Media Private Limited)
Regd. Office : 403, Prabhat Kiran 17, Rajendra Place, New Delhi — 110008, Tel:G11-43151174
CIN : U74999DL2014PLC270795| Email : gm:iithequint.con |

Corp. Office : Camnoustie Building, Plot No. 1, 9* Floor, Scctor 16A, Film City, Noida-201301

Tel : 0126 4751818
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Effect of the Scheme on Creditors:

In respect of the Scheme, no liabilities of the creditors of the Transferor Company are being
reduced or being extinguished under the Scheme and the same shall stand transferred to the
Transferee Company without causing any change in the original terms as agreed.

Further, upon the Scheme becoming effective, all convertible securities (including debentures)
issued by the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company shall stand cancelled and
extinguished without any further act, deed or instruments as an integral part of this Scheme.

As on date, the Transferor Company has no outstanding towards any public deposits and
therefore, the effect of the Scheme on any such public deposit holders does not arise.

Effect of the Scheme of on the KMP and / or the Board:

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the KMP and/or the Board of the Transferor Company shall
cease to the KMP and/ or the Board as the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without
heing wound up in accordance with the Scheme.

Further, none of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel {as defined under the Act and rules
framed thereunder) of the Company and their respective relatives {(as defined under the Act and
rules framed thereunder) have any interest in the Scheme except to the extent of the equity
shares held by them in the Company, if any, and/or to the extent that the said Director(s) and Key
Managerial Personnel are common director(s)/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Transferor
Company and/or the Transferee Company and/or to the extent that the said Director(s), Key
Managerial Personnel. Save as aforesaid, none of the said Directors or the Key Managerial
Personnel has any material interest in the Scheme.

Valuation

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued and
allotted in respect of the shares held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company as
the Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company. Accardingly,
there is no requirement for the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company to undertake
valuation exercise for the purpose of determination of share exchange ratio.

Quintillion Media Limited
(Formerly known as Quintillion Media Private Limited)

CIN : U74999DL2014PLC270795| Email : gmizthequint.com |
Corp. Office : Camoustie Building, Plot No. 1, 9" Floor, Sector 16A, Film City, Noida-201301
Tel : 0120 4751818
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Therefore, in the opinion of the Board, the proposed Scheme has no adverse effect on the directors, key
managerial personnel, each class of shareholder, promoters, non-promoter shareholders, creditors and

employees of the Company.

For Quintillion Media Limited

ot

Name: Piyush jain
Designation; Director
DIN: 02466244

Date: {4 . o0& 2023

Place: N oV -

Quintillion Media Limited
(Formerly known as Quintillion Media Private Limited)
CIN : U74999DL2014PLC270795) Email : gm@thequint.com |
Corp. Office : Camoustie Building, Plot No. 1, 9™ Floor, Sector 16A, Film City, Noida-201301
Tel : 0120 4751818




ANNEXURE-XI 120

REPORT UNDER SECTION 232{2){c) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED AT THE MEETING HELD ON AUGUST 14, 2023 EXPLAINING THE
EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT ON EACH CLASS OF SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

1 Background

1.1 The draft Scheme of Arrangement amongst Quintillion Media Limited ("QML” or “Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Media Limited (“QDML” or “Company” or “Transferee Company”)
and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”) pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 read
with Section 66 of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or
re-enactments or amendments thereof) and rules made thereunder {"Act"} and other applicable
laws, for the amalgamation {merger by way of absorption) of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company and reduction of capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out
in the Scheme, was approved by the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Company vide their
meeting dated August 14, 2023. The Scheme is subject to requisite approvals of the shareholders,
creditors, National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench {“NCLT”), BSE Limited (“BSE"),
Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) and other regulatory authorities, Post receipt of
the requisite approvals and submission of order passed by the NCLT with the concerned Registrar
of Companies, the Scheme would become operative from the Effective Date, as defined in the
Scheme, with effect from the Appointed Date, i.e., April 1, 2023, or such other date as may be
fixed by the NCLT or any other Appropriate Authority and accepted by the Board of Directors.

1.2 While deliberating the Scheme, the following documents were placed before the Board:

1.2.1. Draft Scheme duly initialed by the Chairperson for the purpose of
identification.

1.2.2  Report an the fairness of the proposed Scheme issued by Sundae Capital Advisors Private
Limited, SEBI registered Category | Merchant Banker, having SEB! Registration No.:
INM000012494 (“Merchant Banker”) dated August 14, 2023 (“Fairness Opinion
Report”).

1.2.2  Report of the Audit Committee recommending the proposed Scheme to Board.

1.2.4  Report of the Committee of Independent Directors recommending the proposed Scheme
to Board.

1.2.5 Auditor's Certificate issued by Walker Chandiok & Co LLP {Firm Registration No.
001076N/N500013), statutory auditors of the Company, to the effect that the Scheme is
in compliance with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act
read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other generally accepted accounting
principles in India {"Auditor's Certificate on Accounting Treatment”).

QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED

Registered Office; 403 Prabhat Kiran, 17, Rafendra Place, Delhl- 110008 Tel; 011 45142374
Corporate Office: Carnoustles’s Bullding, Plot No. 1, 9th Floor, Sector 164, Film Clty, Nolda-201201 Tel; 0120 4751818
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1.2.6  Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Transferor Company and Transferee
Company.

After considering the documents referred above, the Board of the Company approved the
Scheme,

13 The provisions of Section 232(2}(c) of the Act requires the directors to adopt a report explaining
the effect of amalgamation on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel (“KMP"),
promoters and non-promoters shareholders of the company laying out in particular the share
exchange ratic {as specified below) and the same is required to be circulated to the members or
class of members or creditors or class of creditors, as the case may be, along with the notice
convening such meeting as per the directions of the NCLT,

1.4 Accordingly, as per the provisions of Section 232(2){c) of the Act, the Board of the Company in its
meeting held on August 14, 2023 took on record the impact of the Scheme on equity
shareholders, KMPs, promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the Company as specified in
para 2 to 6 of this Report.

2. Effect of the Scheme on equity shareholders/ promoters and non-promoter shareholders:

2.1 Upon the Scheme becoming effective, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued and
allotted to the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company as the entire share capital of the
Transferar Company is held by the Transferee Company. Accordingly, the Transferor Company is
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company.

2.2 Upon the Scheme becoming effective, there will no change in the shareholding pattern of the
Transferee Company.

2.3 Further, on account of reduction of capital of the Company in the manner set out in the Scheme
will not result inte any financial outlay / outge and therefore, would not affect the ability or
liquidity of the Company to meet jts obligations or commitments in the normal course of business.

3. Effect of the Scheme on staff, workmen and employees:

3.1 On the Scheme becoming effective all employees, if any, of the Transferor Company as on the
Effective Date shall be deemed to become the employees of the Transferee Company, without
any break or interruption in their services and on the basis of continuity of service, on the terms
& conditions not less than favorable than existing terms & conditions including benefits,
incentives, employee stock options etc., on which they are engaged as on the Effective Date by
the Transferor Company.

3.2 Further, the Transferee Company undertakes that for the purpose of payment of any
retrenchment compensation, severance pay, gratuity and other statutory / leave / terminal
benefits to the employees of the Transferor Company, the past services of such employees with

QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED

Registered Office: 403 Prabhat Kiran, 17, Rajendra Place, Delhi- 110008 Tel: 011 45142374
Corporate Office; Carncusties's Building, Plot No. 1, Sth Floor, Sector 18A, Flim City, Nolda-201301 Tel: 0120 4751818
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the Transferor Company shall also be taken into account and the Transferee Company shall make
the payment of retrenchment compensation, severance pay, gratuity and other statutory / leave
/ terminal benefits accordingly, as and when such amounts are due and payable.

3.3 The Scheme has no adverse impact on the existing staff, workmen and employees of the
Company.

4, Effect of the Scheme on Creditors:

4.1 In respect of the Scheme, no liabilities of the creditors of the Transferee Company are being

reduced or being extinguished under the Scheme.

4.2 The liabilities of the creditors of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to the Company
without causing any change in the original terms as agreed.

4.3 Further, upon the Scheme becoming effective, all convertible securities issued by the Transferor
Comnpany to the Transferee Company shall stand cancelled and extinguished without any further
act, deed or instruments as an integral part of this Scheme.

4.4 As on date, the Transferee Company has no outstanding towards any public deposits and
therefore, the effect of the Scheme on any such public deposit holders does not arise.
Furthermore, the Transferee Company has not issued any dehentures therefore, the effect of the
Scheme on the debenture holders does not arise.

5. Effect of the Scheme of on the KMP and / or the Board:
5.1 There is no effect of the Scheme on the KMP and/or the Board of the Transferee Company.

5.2 Further, none of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and rules
framed thereunder} of the Company and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and
rules framed thereunder} have any interest in the Scheme except to the extent of the equity
shares held by them in the Company, if any, and/or to the extent that the said Director(s} and Key
Managerial Personnel are common director(s)/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Transferor
Company and/or the Transferee Company and/or to the extent that the said Director(s}, Key
Managerial Personnel. Save as aforesaid, none of the said Directors or the Key Managerial
Personnel has any material interest in the Scheme.

6. Valuation

6.1 Upon the Scheme becoming effective, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued and
allotted in respect of the shares held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company as
the Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company. Accordingly,
there is no requirement for the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company to undertake
valuation exercise for the purpose of determination of share exchange ratio.

QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED

Reglstered Office: 403 Prabhat Kivan, 17, Rajendra Place, Delhl- 110008 Tel: 011 45142374
Corporate Office: Carnoustles’s Buliding, Plot No, 1, 9th Floor, Sector 16A, Fllm City, Nolda-201301 Tel: 0120 4751818
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E Therefore, in the opinion of the Board, the proposed Scheme has no adverse effect on the directors, key
| managerial personnel, promoters, non-promoter shareholders, creditors, vendors and employees of the

Company.

For Quint Digital Media Limited

Name: Ritu Kapu}ﬁ}
Designation: Director
DIN: 00015423

Date: \4. 082023

Place: njoy NN

QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED

Regdistered Offlce: 402 Prabhat Kiran, 17, Rajendra Place, Dethl- 110008 Tel: 011 45142374
Corporato Office; Carnousties’s Buiiding, Plot No. 1, 9th Floor, Sector 16A, Flim Clty, Nolda-201301 Tel: 0120 4751818



ANNEXURE-XII

MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

13

SRN: F96814256

Service Request Date : 16/07/2024

Received From :

Name : ANUKRATI AGARWAL
Address : Noida

vasundhara sector 19
Noida, Uttar Pradesh

IN -201301

Entity on whose behalf money is paid

17 Rajendra Place
New Delhi, Delhi

India - 110008

CIN: U74999DL2014PLC270795
Name : QUINTILLION MEDIA LIMITED
Address : 403, Prabhat Kiran

Full Particulars of Remittance

Service Type: eFiling

Service Description

Fee For Form GNL-1

Note: The defects or incompleteness in any respect in this eForm as noticed shall be placed on the Ministry's website
(www.mca.gov.in). In case the eForm is marked as RSUB or PUCL, please resubmit the eForm or file Form GNL-4(Addendum),
respectively. Please track the status of your transaction at all times till it is finally disposed off. (Please refer Rule 10 of the
Companies (Registration offices and Fees) Rules, 2014) It is compulsory to file Form GNL-4 (Addendum) electronically within
the due date whenever the document is put under PUCL, failing which the system will treat the document as invalid and will not
be taken on record in accordance with Rule 10(4) of the Companies (Registration offices and Fees) Rules, 2014

Page 1 of 1




ANNEXURE-XIII

MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS 131
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
SRN: F96812664 Service Request Date : 16/07/2024
Received From :
Name : ANUKRATI AGARWAL

Address : Noida
vasundhara sector 19
Noida, Uttar Pradesh

IN -201301

Entity on whose behalf money is paid

CIN: L63122DL1985PLC373314
Name : QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED
Address : 403 Prabhat Kiran 17, Rajendra Place NA

Delhi, Delhi

India - 110008

Full Particulars of Remittance

Service Type: eFiling

Service Description

Fee For Form GNL-1

Note: The defects or incompleteness in any respect in this eForm as noticed shall be placed on the Ministry's website
(www.mca.gov.in). In case the eForm is marked as RSUB or PUCL, please resubmit the eForm or file Form GNL-4(Addendum),
respectively. Please track the status of your transaction at all times till it is finally disposed off. (Please refer Rule 10 of the
Companies (Registration offices and Fees) Rules, 2014) It is compulsory to file Form GNL-4 (Addendum) electronically within
the due date whenever the document is put under PUCL, failing which the system will treat the document as invalid and will not
be taken on record in accordance with Rule 10(4) of the Companies (Registration offices and Fees) Rules, 2014

Page 1 of 1
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Quintilion Media Limited {Formerly Quintillion Media Pravate Linited)
Notes ta the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

A amonant i 2000, unliss seared othorwse)

4 Property, plant and equipment

Computer and

Particulars H Vehicles Total
ardware
Cost or Deemed cost (gross carrying value)
Bakwee g5 at [ Apnl, 2022 dT6.81 2079446 255629
Adddnesns -
Dabspaonsaals =
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 476,84 2,079.46 2,556.29
Addinans - = -
Disposals - = -
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 470.84 2,079.46 2,5501,.29
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as ar 1 Apel, 2022 476.84 1,679.94 2,156.78
Depreciation far the year 17036 17036
Reversal fadjasiment on disposal of assets - - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 476.84 1,850.30 2,327.13
Deprecianon for the year - 17129 171.29
Dhsposals = = =
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 476,84 2,021.58 2,498 42
Carrying amounis net
As at 31 March, 2023 - 229.16 2290.16
= 57.87 57.87

As at 31 March, 2024
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Quintillion Media Limited (Formerly Quintillion Media Private Limited)
MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

(AN amount in 2000, unless stated otherwise)

! As at As at

13 OthenEquity 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Capital reserves
Opening balanee 23(1,085.19 23,0851
(+) Current year transfer = -
-} Written back in current year L _
Closing balance 230,085.19 230,085.19
Security premium
{ ]lh'lll] 1§ Tl 150.000,00 150, D0iLG0
(+) Corrent year transfer = -
Closing balance 150,000.00 150,000.00
Capital contribution (sce note 38)
Opening balance z £
(#) Current year transfer 603,04 -
Closing balance 603.04 -
Retained earnings
Opening balance (2,919,710.29) {3,082 V66.76)
(+) Net profit/ (Net loss) for the current year 300,800.15 163,250.47
Closing balance (2,618,910.14) (2,919,710.29)
Equity component of compulsorily convertible debentures (see note 14A(a))
Opening balanee 2,115275.44 2,115,275.44
Increase due to issuance of debentures during the year - -
Closing halance 2,115,275.44 2,115,275.44
Equity component of optionally convertible debentures (see note HMA(b))
Opening balance GI0,977.79 60097779
Increase due to issuance of debentures during the year < =
Closing balance 600,977.79 600,977.79
Total 478,031.32 176,625.13

m?ri] .::.'

7?\ 18
A OO
&g AccL-
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Quintillion Media Limited (Formerly Quintillion Media Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
(Al amount in TOMY, unless stated otherwise)

16A

168

17A

18

19

Provisions - non current
Provision for employee bonefits:

Prowviston for Cieatuity 235.51 1,258.03
Provision for Leave Hncashment 61.68 457.50
297.19 1,715.59
Provisions - current
Provision for Gratuity 575 26.33
Prowision for Leave Encashmeni 292 18.93
8.68 45.26
Trade Payable
Due to micro and small enterprises g 5
Due o others 1,224.69 674.29
1,224.69 679.29
The details of amounts ¢ ling to micro enterprises, small enterprises and medium enterprises based on
Principle amount due and remaining unpaid
Interest due thercon =
Interest paid -
Payment made beyond the appointed day during the year
Amount of interest due and payable for the pedod of delay imomaking payment excluding interest
specified under MSMED Act
Interest acerued and remaining unpaid -
Amaount of further interest remaining due and payable in the succeeding years - <
See note 178 for ageing of Trade payables
Other financial liabilities
Employee dues payable 1,172.05 118.04
1,172.05 118,04
Other current liabilities
Statutory dues payable 158.17 434.02
158,17 434.02

. r.'ll:l .
FRNmM?N

156



157



158



159



Sensitivity analysis for gratuity

Particulars

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

a) Impact of the change in discount rate
Present value of obliganon at the end of the year

Impact due to increase of 0.5 " 22890 1,247.20
Impact due to deerease of 0.5 % 254.60 1,323.22
b) Impact of the change in withdrawal rate
Present value ufubli;;ali(m at the end of the year
Impact due to mnerease of 10" 2421 1,285.52
Impact due ro decrease of 10 240,50 1,283.18
b) Impact of the change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the year
Impact due to increase of 0.5 %o 254.83 1,306.17
Impact due 1o decrease of 0.5 % 228.58 1,246.15

Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not materal. Hence impact of change is not caleulated above.

Sensiivaties ws o tale ol ndlition, vale ol moease of peosious e payment, e ol ncase ol pensions belore weticement and life expectancy e not applcable

being a lump sum benefit on retirement

The ahove sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while holding all ather assumptions constant. [n practice, this i unlikely to occir, and
changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated, When caleulating the sensitivity of defined benefit oblipation to significant actuarial assumptions the
same method (present value of defined benelit obligations ealeulated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period ) has been

applied as when caleulating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet.

Ricelk
[t is therisk that benefits will cost more than expected This can arise due to one of the following reasons:
Actuarial Risk Adverse Salary Growth Experience:Salary hikes that are higher than theassumed salary escalation will result into an
increase in Obligation at o rate that is higher than expected
1f Plan is funded then assets liabilites mismatch & actual investment return on assets lower than the discount rate
Investment Risk assumed at the last valuation date can impact the liability.
Discount rate Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability.
Mortality and disability Actual deaths and disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.
. Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdeawal rates ar subsequent
Withdrawals : ; AL
valuations can impact Plan’s liability.
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EL]

Capital management

Pl Coimpany's oljeetves sl nomagog caparal ae

T

crsnee Compang’s abuliny b connue ds i gomg Coneen, il

Te mimnrai eptimum capital sticnire and o mdice cost of captal

Management aisesses the ca
addpsrarents roaean the ighe

capstil vequicernents, The Company numages it capral equerennents by overseemni the geanug rane

| retpurements i order to mamtain an effieent ovenl] finaneing structore The Company manages (e capeal steucoe ad makes
rangses 0 econonie conditons amd the risk charctenstes of the undedyg assers. The Company s oo subgeet o estermally angosed

Parinelifs Asat3l March 2024 | As at31 Macch 2023
Total boreowanps 13,361 59 113.32
Tonal equity AR 05132 1,026,628.1%
Met debt to equity ratio 32 .01%%
Ratios
Fotlevgangg are the canes compured lor the year
Ratios Linit Tasis Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Curcent Rario Times Carrent Assets 2146 32362
Curvent Laalulines

Debt-Feuary Ravo [ Times Total Delyg 0327 [INETITE

Towal Shareholders Eguity
1aebse seevice Times f 216 12,920
COVERIPE T Debt Service
Remim on Equity | Percentage Teafie Afier Tas 6% 16|
Rano Average Shaceholders Eguity
Teade recevable Times Revene from Opecations ™A NA
BTTIVET Tt Averige Teide receivaliles
et profit cuno” Percentage et Profin After Tax 153.90% L6t

Mer salcs

Return on Capital | Percentage Tiarings be e Intersst i Tas 26 W%, 100%
Emiployed™ Capital Employed
Return on Percentage 0 “inge Incon 5.24% [H0EY
Inwvespment ™" Tirvestsment

“Net Sales = Total sales - sales revam

“*Capitil Employed = Tangsble Ner Waorth + Total Debt, Tangible Net worth = Total assets - Other intungible assets - latangible assets under development

O lavestmient = Investment in Fixed Deposits + Loans gven + Other Investments, Please note that o

e been i

%@?03347:.-/: */r

d o pro rara Basis.
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 16 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of
Quint Digital Limited (formerly known as Quint Digital Media Limited) on the standalone financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024 (Cont'd)

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this
report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.; 001076N/N500013

i
Jyoti Vaish
Partner j iy
Membership No.: 096521 = \
UDIN: 2409652 1BKEFRJ4478 (= el

Place: Noida DA
Date: 30 May 2024 ~ T

Gharlered Accountants
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QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED
(Formerly Quint Digital Media Limited)

Statement of Standalone Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2024

All amount i T 000, except share data, per share datn and unless stated otherwise
P

183

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particul
WG Mot 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023

Income
Revenue from opeeations 19 332316 410,452
Cther ineome 20 216,178 36,766
Total income 548,494 447,218
Expenses
I".:ll[:lt wee benelit expenses 21 91 647 121,682
Finance cost 22 106 448 23,236
Diepreciation and amortization expense 23 115,591 93,731
Impatrment loss on financial assets 24 1,250 3,203
Other expenses 24.1 119,850 116,775
Total expenses 424,836 358,717
Profit before exceptional items and tax 123,658 88,501
Fxceptional itlems 25 1,575 -
Profit before tax 122,083 88,501
Tax expenscs 26
(a) Currenr tax 5345 28,734
(b) Deferred s 26,821 (5,574)
{c) Tax on carlier years 268 1,579
Prafit for the year 89,649 63,762
Other comprehensive income (OCI)
Ttems that will not be rechissified to profit or loss

Remeasurements of defined benefit plan 283 (570) 1101

Income tax relating to remenasurements of defineed benefit plan that wall

aot be reclassified to profit or loss dd (277

Changes in the fair value of equity investment at fair value through 40 137,073

other comprehensive income (IVTOCT)

Inconme tax rc|:ll.ing to Fair value tJfL'quity investment at Fair value

theowugh ather comprehensive income (FVTOCT) that will noe be

reclassified to profit or loss (34501)
Toral other comprehensive income for the year 102,146 824
Total comprehensive income for the year 191,795 64,586
Earnings per equity share 27
Basic (%) 407 1.79
Dilured (3) 404 1.76
"The summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory 1 to 49
information form an integral part of these standalone fnancial
statements.
T'his 15 the standalone statement of profit and loss referred toin our
report of even dare.
For Walker Chandinlk & Ca LLP itectons
Chartered Aceountants
Fiem Reggsteation No.: ODTOTGN/NGIND13

ol - :
Jyori Vaish ,‘}. T Parshotam 'Dass Agarwal Ritu Kapu
Partner - Chairman Managing Dircctor and CEO
DN 00063017 EHMN Q0015423

Membership No. 096521

Flace: Nowda
Date: 30 May 2024

Place: Mew Delhi

[
Vivek Agarwal
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Noida

Drate: 30 May 2024

Place: Noida

Tarin Belwal
Company Seeretary
M. No- A39190
Place: Naoida
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QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED

{(Formerly Quint Digiral Media Limited)

Srandalone Statement of Cash Flow lor the year ended 31 March, 2024

(Al amsunt in 2 000, except share data, per shace data and nnless stated otheowise)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March, 2024 31 Murch, 2023
Cash and eash equivalents at end of the year 58,955 140,519
Less Bank overdeafts at cnd of the year (A38,0HH =
(279,001) 140,519
Beeak up of cash and cash equivalents (refor note- 1)
(1) Cash on hand il 25
() Balances with banks
(1) In cuerent accou s ECR b G198
{ig) In deposit acconnts 30,112 133,900
Less: Bank overdeafis atend of the year (338,014
{279,091) 180 5110

The summary ol materal aceounting polieies and other explainaory nlformanon 149

form an miegal part of these siandalone nancial stuements,

T'hus 1s the sandalone statement of cash (low ceferced to in our report of even
date.

Far Waller Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reprstration Mo. Illllﬁ"ﬁNa"NSﬂ)ﬂB

Tuod

Jyoti Vaish
Partner
Membership Mo, (8652] e
[=2f b
| \
\ ( &
\ N / J
\ Fe N I,
b A3y
N = f' -

Place: Nowda
Date: 30 May 2124
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DIN 063017
Place: Mew Delhn

Vivek Agarwal
Chief Financml Officer

Place: Noida

Date: 30 May 2024
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Managing Divector and CHO
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QUINT IMGITAL LIMITED
(Formery Quint Digital Media Limited)
Summary of material accountng policies and other expl
(Al amount i 3000, exeept share data, per share da and wnless stated otheovise)
Reconclliation of liabilities ardsing from financing activitics (as per requirements of Ind AS 7 'Statement of cash flows')

y infi ion o the lalone fi il for the year ended 31 March, 2024

Particulars Asal As at
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Nuoi-cucreit burcowigs SI8A14 (45
Current horemwings 1618785 AR
Leases 14,316 17,733
Tatal 2,151,515 498,872
Non-current Current borrowings Leases Taral
borrowings
Balance as at 1 April 2022 I,139 194,409 22,181 217,729
Cash Flows
Repayment of nui-cucsent bocrowings [QE )] (444)
Progeeds from cureent borrowangs (net) 286,035 286,035
Repayment of lease linbilities - - (7,B85) (7,885)
MNew beazes created during the yeac £ - 1,623 1,623
Non cash changes
luterest expense on lease nbihtios 1,814 1,514
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 695 480,444 17,733 498,872
Cash Flows
Repayment of non-cureent borrowings (136,350 - = (136,356)
Proceeds from noa-cureent borrowings 634075 654,075
Proceeds from cument borrowangs mchuding bank [REL RS - 1,138,341
overdralt (ney)
Tepayment of lease labilines - - (11,703} (11,703)
New leases created during the year 6,524 6,924
Non cash changes
lnterest expense on lease labilites 1,362 1,362
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 518,414 1,618,785 14,316 2,151,515

(Thes space Lns been vitentonally left blank)
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QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED
(Formerly Quine Digital Media Limited)
% y of material ac ing policies and other expl oy information o the
{AI amount in 2 000, except share data, por shiace data and unless stated otherwise)

Talome ft ial for the year cnded 31 March, 2024

27 Earnings per share (EP5)
Farnings per share ('LPSY) 15 determmed based on the net prolit attabuiable to the sharcholders, Basic g5 por shace 15 puted using the
outstanding dunng the year. Diluted eamngs pec shate s computed using the weighted average number of common amd dilutive comiman equivalent shares outstanding during the year,
except where the result would be anti-dilutive,

iphtedl averpe oumber of shares

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 3 March, 2023
Profit/(Loss) attmbutable to equity shareholders 191,795 fi4, 586
Profit/ (Loss) atrabutable to equity shiarcholders adjusted foc the etfeer of dilution 191,795 64,580
17,088,180 35,092,380

Weghted wverge munlier ol equity shares fon baswe FPS

Ebfeet of diution - weighted average number of potental equity shages on aceount of empluoyee stock 370052 T3H,503
optinns and eght iae thares’

47,458,240 36,730,892
Eamings per equity share
Basic 4417 .79
Diluted 404 116
*Share oprions (unvested) undee the E3OT Plan 2020 and right issue shares are eonsidered 1o be potential equity shares. They have been wcluded i the deteomination of diluted ings pir

share to the extent o which they are dilitive.

(This space has been itentionally lefr blank)
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QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED
(Formerly Quint Digital Media Limired)

Naotes o the financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh, 2024
(ALl mmount in 3000, except shace data, pee shae data and unless stated othervise)

30 T'rade receivables ageing

220

Ageing schedule as at 31 March, 2024
Particulars 2] ding for following periads from due date of payment Tatal

Unbilled dues  Less than 6 months 6 months - Lyear |- 2 years 2-3years M";'::':“ 3
Unelisputed feade receivables-considered good 2,500 62,369 1,769 G GOH
Usnlisputed teade receivalilesswhicl lave sgnificant incicase i - - -
credir gk 5 :
Undisputed trade receivables-coedie impaiced - 494 w7 1y Lo
Drizputed trade eeeeivabiles-considered pood -
Diisputed teade everivables-which have sigmificant ierease in
credir rigk
Drisprusted trade recevables-coedit impasced - - - - - - L
Grogs trade receivables 2,560 062,304 2,263 497 14y - 07,38
Less: All for bad and douhful irade receivables 1,406
Met trade receivahles fifi 437
Ageing schedule as ar 31 March, 2023
Particulars Oustanding for follnwing periods from due date of pay Tatal

Unbilled dues  Less than 6 manths 6 months - Lyear | -2 years 2-3years Mo;::::a 2
Unihispured reade cecervables-considered good A Bl 120,681 1,770 129,592
Undisputed reade receivableswhich have significant wcrease in -
credit risk
Unelis puted teade reeesvables-ceedit wnpured - 9 656 W 138 1,093
Dispured ceade recewvables-consideced good
Dispured rrade receivables-which have significant inceesse in =
crecht nsk
Diisputed trade ceoevables-crodir impaced - - - - - -
Gross irade receivables 7,141 120,681 1,979 656 L] 138 130,685
Leas: All for bad and doubtful teade receival 1,941
Met trade Il 128,744

31 Tmde payables ageing
Ageing schedule as at 31 March, 2024
Particulars =] ling for the following periods from date of Total
Unbilled dues Less than Lyear 12 years 23 years Maore than 3
years
Undisputed trade payahles
{) MSMIEE - FRE - 7,186
{if) Othecs 12,244 4723 16,967
Tuwl 12,244 11,909 - - - 24,153
Apgeing schedule as at 31 March, 2023
Particulars o ling for the following periods from date of tansaction Toul
Unbilled dues Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Maiesheey
years

Undisputed trade payables
(i) MSML - REIR] . 4513
(i) Orhers 9,779 9,878 L6 = 230 19,505
Toul 9,779 14,391 16 - 230 24,416

MNaote: There are n dhspuredd dues payable as ot 31 March, 2024 anad 31 March, 2023

(This space has heen wteanonally left blanky
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QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED

(Formerly Quint Digital Media Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Maech, 2024
(Al ameonnt w2000, unless saced otherwise)

(i)

3
(a)

U]

(L)

Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss amd equity 1o changes in the exchange eates arises fom foreign currency denominated financial imstaments.

224

Currency Exchange rate increase by 1% Exchange rate decrease by 1%
Particulars As at As at As at As at

31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023 | 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Assets
Trade receivables s 17 1584 (m (458)
Linbilities
Trade payables 5D 6 & () (#)
Trade payables AUD - 3 - [&)]
Trade payahles e ] () 4
Interest rate risk
The exposure of the Company's boreowing to interest tate changes at the at the end of reporting peeiod are as follows:
The Company’s varable tate horrowng i3 subject to interest mte risk. Below i3 the ovemll exposure of the borrowing
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Bormowmys 2,137,199 481,132
Taotal 2,137,199 481,139
Sensitivity
Prafit or loss mid equity 15 senstve to higher/lower interest expense from horrowings a5 o result of changes in interest mtes,
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Interest eates — increase by LG basis points 21,372 1,811

(21372) (181

Interest ptes — decrease by LU0 basis points
Fance lese obligation and deterred payment Biabiitics are at fixed tate,

Capital management

Risk management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are;

- To ensure Company’s ability to continue as a poing concem, and

- To maintain optimum capital structure and to reduce cost of capital

Alinagement pssesses the capieal regquirements i order 1o mantmn an efficient overall foancng steuctore. The Company manages the capiod serucore and makes adjustments oo it in the
light of changes in cconomic conditions and the risk characteristics o the undedyng assers. The Company is not subject to externally imposed capiral requirements, The Company

maueges its capital requirements by overseeing the pearing ratio;

Particulars As at 31 March,  As at 31 March,
2024 2023
Towal borrowings” (refer note 13A and 1383) 2,137,199 481,139
Total equity (refer note 11 and 12) 1,579,239 1674348
Cash and cash equivalents {refer note 1) 38,955 140,519
110.59% 20.34%

Net Capital Gearing Ratio
= Lxcluding lease labilites

The net debe o equity tacio for the curvent year has been mereased foom 200.30% o LHL39%5 as a cesult of addinonal borcowings tken during the year

Loan Covenants
Usder thie terns af the major borrowing faalies, the Company does not hive e comply with any Bingnenl covenants.

Dividends

Al sharehiolders ane equally entded o dvwdends, Tlos teserve s avatdable for distabueon o sharcholdens woaccordance with peovisions ol Companies Act, 2003, The Company has nor

dheclaced o paid any dividend duciog the yeae ended 31 Macel 2024

(Vs space has beeo mienicnally lett blank)
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QUINT MGITAL LIMITED

(Formerly Quint Digital Media Limited)
Notes o the financial suiements for the year ended 31 Macch, 2024
(Al amount in 3000, cxeept shace data, per shiee dat s unless stared atheowise)

35

Share based payments
() Emplayee Option Plao

The Compiny, vide the resolution passed af the aecfing of Nomunation and Remunceiton Commitice ("NRC "]r ﬁ.{lcd 29 fanugy, 2021, approved QDML ESOP Plhn 20200 fur grnting
, to the eligible employees of the Company. The Members of

amployec stock aptions in the foem of ety shares, linked o the campletion of 2 mi penod af gonti i
the Company have approved the Scheae theough postal halint on 16 Januaey 2021 The eligible ensplogecs, o the purpnﬁ(‘ nl‘ this scheone ace determined by the NI Each stock option
entitles the elighle employee to avail oac share at the ead of the vesting pedad,

The vestes options can be exerased hetween a penod from the vesting date to a pedod nat later than 8 [Eight) peies From the date of Grant of Options.

The surnwyey of gt pla 1s as below:-

Grant 1

Fartion]

Exereise Poce T 1490

Lreant date 29 January, 2021

Vesting schedule 1% after one year from the geant date {'Fuest vesnng”)
0% anfree two seses from e goant date {'Second vesting)
20% afier three yeaes from the prant dare ("Thicd vesting)
0% atter four years feom the grant date (*Porth vestng’)
3P after five years from the grant date (Fifth vesting)

lzxease peaod Stock opricns cin be exersed wathin B yes [om the date of grans

Number of shire options granred The Company hits issued 322,500 optiong [MOpnons™) (post bonus issue of 121, ol number of oprions will be 6,445,000
options) ta its employees under Employee Stack Optina Phn, 2020 exercisable at ¥ 54.20 (fitty four point wo) per share
(post bonus issue of 21, eseecise prce will be T 37,1 per shace). Exercise price was fuether eevised to 3149 per share by
rezolution of NRC dated 29 January 2023,
The MR also resabeed dhat the number of stock aptions granted 1o the employees and the Exercise Prce shall be
sitilaly adpusted vpon appeonadl of the boous ssuance on a 121 basis by the shaechaldees of the company. Bonus shanes
were wsued 10 sharehalders oo 4 March 2021 and as-a resulr the nghts 1o stock opton alsa acerued 1o the employees on
the same dare.
Further it was informed o the members thit macket price of the equity shares of the Comypany bas been adjusted and
revised after becomng ex-price on the reeord date declired for the Rights Tssue. The Company, vide the resoluton
passed at the meeting of Naminaton and Remuneration Committee ("NRE"), dated 31 Jamunry, 2023, eevised the exeecise
price of stock optans granted to employees on 29 Janary 2021 fram 32700/ 10 3 14.9/-

Metbod of settlement Liauity

Girane 11

Ixercise Price bty

Goant dare 14 June, 2022

Vesting schedule pace 1) B aftee one yeac feom the geant date (*Firse vesting')
B afier owo years from the gmnt date (Second vesting)
16% after three yeaes from the geant dite {Thied vesung’)
et alter tou years from the grant date ("Focth vesting)
4% after five years from the grant date (Fifth vesting)

Esese peaod Srock options can be eseecised within 8 yedrs from the dute of prane

Numbee of share aptinns geated The Campany has jssued 940,000 oprions (“Optons™) w0 its employees onder Employee Stock Opton Plan, 2020
exercisabile at 3120 per share. Excrose pace was further revised to 366 per shace by resolution of NRC dated 24 fanuary
20123:
Eurther it was informed to the members that mardet price of the equity shares of the Company has been adjusted and
revised after becoming ex-prce on the recond date declared for the Rights lssue. The Company, vide the resolution
passed at the meeting of Nomination and i win i (NRCY, dieed 31 Jamiaey, 2023, covised the
exeaniae price of stock options geanted m employres on 14 June, 2022 from T 120/~ 10 2 66/~ per shaee,

Method of serdement Fejuity

{I'his space has been intentionally left blank)
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QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED

(Formerly Quini Diginl Media Limited)

MNotes to the finaneial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh, 2024
(ALl psount in 2 '000, uoless stated otherwise)

Grant 111

Tirst vesting

Second vesting

Third vesting

Farth vesting

Fifth vesting

Grrant dhre

Yesnng due

2| March 2023
21 March 2024

21 March 2023
21 Murch 2025

2| Aarch 2023
2| March 2026

21 March 2023
21 March 2027

21 March 2023
21 March 2028

Expury chate 20 March 2031 20 Mawch 2031 20 Narch 2031 20 March 2031 20 March 2031
Fatir vahie of epton at grant date using, Black Scholes moeel sHAT LR AT SRAT 847
Haeruise price r.19 719 1719 10719 by
Expecied volaulity of retums® 31.7% 50.9% S0.1% Aot 48.2%
Tenn to expacy 450 3400 a4t 6.0 6.50
Expected disdend yiclkd (LR LK% D0 DA 0.
Rigk free mterest vate Tl T8N T T T2

Girant 1V

Fiisl vesting

Sevuud veuting

Tlhiinad vestiug

Fuiil vesting

Fifth vewting

Crrant alare 09 May 2023 019 Moy 2023 (09 May 2023 09 May 2023 09 May 2025
Westung chie 09 May 2024 09 May 2025 09 May 2026 09 May 2027 09 Moy 2028
Fixpary date 08 May 2031 08 Slay 2001 DB May 2031 U My 2031 G May 2031
Faie watlue of opteon at geant date using Back Scholes model SH.87 2887 SEHT 56.87 SEH7
Tesereise price 18 108 104 108 10
Expected volanliny of reiuens® 51T% 0L.9% BT ARG 48.2%
Tewn 1o expiry 450 a0 3.50 hum 6,50
Expectod dividend yield (AT RV L0 LO0, [IRE
Risk frec interest rate T4 TA8% T.18% T10% T2
* Uspected volabey o the Company's stock price on Bumbay Stock Exchange i based o1 thie it eomumensurite with the expecred lite of the options up 1o the date of geaat,
(v} The wial outstanding and exercisable share options and weighted g ise prices for the various categories of option holders during the reporting periods are as follows:
i e

Opnons outstanding ar the beginning of the yeie L, 149,57k F16,500
Number of employees having Stock option

Ermployees of the company 4 58

Employees who left the company at reparting dire, whoevee can exercise the options 2 |

Employees of the sulisdiary compiny L
No of aption ganted during the year L BRGL] 1,050,000
Options exercised 107,700 61,500
Options forfeited 200,(1001 355,500
Options outstanding at the ead of the yeae 8ol Bo0 1,149,500
Total number af Eaquity Shares thar would anse as s vesult of full exercise of options granted {net of focfeiture) B61,800 1,140,500
{only for vested optiong)
Aloney realized hy execaise of options (in 3 000} 2458 933
Opnons exercizable ar the penod end Rol 800 1,149,500

o B0 1,149,500

Totul mamber of aptions in force {excloding aptions not granted)

Shace options outstanding, at the end of the year have the fallowing expiny date and execcise prices:

Grant Date Expiry date Exercise price Share optians Share options
(INR) 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
29 Janary 2021 28 January 2029 14.9 269,500 340,500
144 June 2022 13 Jung 2030 66 497,300 GE 00
21 March 2023 20 March 2031 17.19 H0,000 1000
09 .\In:r 2023 08 Moy 2031 10 HOLO00 -
Total 361,500 1,149,500
Number of option Number of option
31 March, 2024 31 Marcli, 2023
Welghed average renuning conteactual life of outstanding oprons (in years) 3.9 6.88
aH.HY 34.81

Winghted average share price at the ime of excrose oF aption (in T)

(dj Employee wise derails of options granted o

(1) Key Manageal Personncl

() Any other employee who cecewed 8 grant neany one year of Mg [previous year - None |
ophans amounting to 5% or moce of the aptions gented dusing

the year

(i) Identified employees whe are geanted optioes, dunng any one Bane
year equal to o exceeding 1" of the issued capital {eschuding

outstanding wariants and conversions) of our Company at the nme

ol grant

(This space has been intentionally e fi blaok)

Nane [peevinns year Vivek Agarwal (Chief Financial Officer) and Tann Belwal [Campany Seceetary]|
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QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED
(Pormerly Quint Digital Media Limited)
Naotes to the finapcial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

(All amount in T'000, except share data, per share dita and unless stated otherwise)

36.5 Critical judgements in determining the lease term
In determining the lease term, management congiclers all facts and eircumstances that create an economie iINCentive (0 EXErCEC an extension Bpron, or net
exercise a lermination option, xtension optons (or penods alter eomination options) ace only weluded iothe lease term if the lease is reasonably certain to be
extended (o not terminated).
As at 31 March 2024, there is no potential future cash outflows that have not been considered in lease liability as there is no reasonable uncerminty that the leases

will be extended (ornot weemimated).

(I'hss space has been inentonally left blank)




QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED
(Formerly Quint Digital Media Limited)
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

(Allamount i 2T, except share dats, per shaee data and unless stared otherwise)

37

Note:

Disclosure required by Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015

230

Maximum amount

Maximum amount

Asar | i As at y i
Mame of Company a1 Mn::: 2024 outstanding during 31 March. 2023 outstanding during the
! the year E $ year

Details of mvestment made in equity shares of Quintillion Media Limited a1 607 51 407 16017 21607

o . P =50 = =1y L2
(Formerly known as Quinnllion Medin Prvate [imited) + :
Detuls of myvestment made in compulsonly convertible zero coupon
debentices of Quinallion Media Limiced (Pcrmurl:r known as Chuntillion 53774 53,774 53,774 53,774
Medm Prvate Lamited)
Details of investment made i ophonally convernble zeeo coupon
debentures of Quintillion Media Limited (Formedy known as Guinnllion 15,277 15,277 15277 15,277
Media Private Timited)
Total 90,658 90,658 90,558 90,658
Details of myvestment made w equity shaces of Spunklane Medin Pavate 65331 (5331 56361 £

4 e $ b

Lamired Cal i X .
Deérails of Loan gven o Cuintype Technologes Indi Limited (Formerly 206,800 206 800 120,000 120,00
keewen as Cruntype Technologies Tndi Private Lumited) TR S * e
Dietails of Loan given to Quinnillion Media Limited (Formedy known as 00 54300
Quannllion Media Pavite Lamued) [a-
Detmls of Loan gwen to Quinollion Buswess Media Limited (Foomerly
known as Quintilbon Business Media Prvate Linited, subsidiary up to 07 - 38800 58,800 108,300

December, 2023)

lzans to the aforesmd related pactics were given to meet their respective working capitl requirements.

(This space has been mtentionally left blank)
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GQUINT BIGETAL LIMITLS
(Varmery Quint Digital Media Limited)

Totes i the Gnanecial stateericntn for the year eoided 31 Mageh, 224

(AN amvont in @ D00, except doare dane, e aluire dabe and umless soared ook

% Mumerator Denuminur Arat Auar
»B 0 i Y ul Cha Reas b than 25% eb 2
ko (refer notes beliw) (refer noter below) M March, 2024 31 March, 2023 ik THE bl S
& Cucrent et (thes) Cureent asvets (CA) Cirrront liahilities (1) 74 T 3G D to merease i crrent Inhiliyg on sccount of incrase @ borowing
faken during the yoar.
b [ebteed ity catio (lunes) Toral Db Tatal Expuuty 114 n.29 29 D boncrease i debt an o result of mcrease o1 b iy
« Diebt ae rvice cosenge aitin (Hmes) Barmings avsilible for debt service Dbt senvice |.28% (.43 L Dhure tix i reeaee i aledit a9 cesalt o inceease in bo rewings.
ol Retuen on equisy satio {73} Peofir nfiee tax Anerage sharehaldee equity 5105% 6.20% -19% L
e Invenitory pineasee estio {1imes) Tost of goesds solil or Sales furrage invemony NA NA iy NA
£, Tradde seceivahles tmover mtis (tenes) Hevenue fr perath Average trade L A1 408 175 NA —
W Trarle payables twavisve  ratio {tunes) Other Hapeawrs except dnectoe sitting Average trace payables a7 343 380 Duc b csess inolher caponacs in olfin o average e payables

Feer, Dgeos bead woselit Loma, Mvsapnd wyilie
aff & Loz on [oretn curmency trnsaction
anel temnrktion

T Mot capits] twmove s calio (fines) Tevenue Trm upe rations Workng cpital A DAY W% Due b deorease i revemie in relition to wo thing il

i, Met profitratio (%4 Mgt profin after tox Revenue (ran operation 027 14 T4 D o mecresse in CHer incume +
|- Retum on eagrital employed (34 Farsing b fore miterest onid fas Capital conployed S8 54%% [ MNA

e Teatum on ineeatisent (o) Profit aftrr s Avyrage sharholder oquity S415%% 240 195 HA

i) Debit = Long leon bormwing + Shont team horowing
i) Tquity = sbiare capital b othiee equing
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QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED

(Formerdy Guint Digital Media Limited)

MNutes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

(Al amaount in 2 000, excepr shire dara, per share dant anil unless stired orherwc)

48 The Mimistry of Corporate Affars (MCA) has prescribed anew requitenient for companics under the proviso to Rule 3(1) oF the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 20H inserted by the Compinies
(Acuounts) A I Rules 2021 requining companies, which uses accounting soltware for maintaining is books of account, shall use only such sccounting sofiware which has 4 feature of reeoeding
imacht el of each and every wnsicnon, ceeating an edit log of each change made o the Dooks of account atong with the date when such changes weee made and ensunng thar the audir reil et bo
disatlled. The new requiterent e apphicible wil effecy (o e fiuvend yen begiomgg on 1 Apal 2023,

tuee in ah aeotuning software used For mainrenanee of all aeeonnting records of the Company was nat enabled fram 1 Apel 2023 10 < April 2023, Further another aceounting software

Thee audin 1l Fe
ining payroll records and prepacation of silary sheet did not eapture who made those changes e, User 1d, and time of such changes at applicinon level,

used for main

49 Previows year's Agures lias been vegrouped and/ or reclssed wherever necessary to contiom 16 the curcent year's proupiogs and clissifications, The impact of such regroupiog/ reclissificanon is not
rtkerial 10 the fnancial saremenes,

dalone fimaneial

The summacy of material aceounting policies and othee explanatary infacmation form an integral paet of these

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on hehalf of the Beg
Chartered Accouniants Quint Tigital Limired
Fiern Registeation Nos 001T6N /500013

’X e Parshotam Dhass Agarwal Riwu Kapur
Iyoti Vaish . \3(7‘ - Churin Managing Dircetor and C1EO

13N 00063017 B3N 00015423

Partncr

Membiership No, 096521 e /-'/. Place: New Tl Place: Noida
[.= i ‘\FQ e
I3 . Vivek Agarwal Tarun Betwal
\ o\ Chief Pinncil Officer Company Seceetary
NEN Place: Noida M, Now A39190
Place: Muida \ e Place: Noida

Date: 30 May 2024 s Date: 30 May 2024
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Transferee Company.

For further details, please refer to the Scheme.

Unless otherwise defined, capitalized terms used but not defined in this section shall have the same meaning assigned
to such tenms in the Scheme.

Details of means of finance: Not Applicable

Details and reasons for non-deployment or delay in deployment of proceeds or changes in utilisation of issue
proceeds of past public issues/ rights issues, if any, of Quintillion Media Limited in the preceding 10 years:
Not Applicable

Name of monitoring agency, if any: Not Applicable

Terms of issue of convertible security, if any: Not Applicable

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

PRE- SCHEME OF QUINTILLON MEDIA LIMITED

Authorised Share Capital Rs. 1,30,00,00,000 comprising of 13,00,00,000
equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid- up Capital Rs. 85,00,00,000 comprising of 8,50,00,000
equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each
_POST SCHEME
Authorised Share Capital Upon the Scheme becoming effective,

Quintillion Media Limited shall be automatically
dissolved without being wound up. “The
authorized share capital of the Transferor
Company shall be deemed to be added to and
combined with the authorized share capital of the
‘Transferee Company.

Issued, Subscribed and Paid- up Capital Upon the Scheme becoming effective,
Quintillion Media Limited shall be automatically
dissolved without being wound up.

Pre- Equity Sharcholding pattern of Quintillion Media Limited

Sr. Particulars Pre-Scheme number % holding — pre-Scheme
No. of shares*

1 Promoter and promoter group 8,50,00,000 100.00

2 | Public - -
Total 8,50,00,000 100.00

Post Sharcholding pattern of Quintillion Media Limited *

Sr. Particulars Post-Scheme number | % holding — post-Scheme*
No. of shares*

1 Promoter and promoter group - -

2 | Public - -
Total - -

* Quintillion Media Limited will amalgamate into Quint Digital Limited and shall automatically stand dissolved
without being wound up pursuant to the Scheme.
Number / amount of cquity shares proposed to be sold by sclling sharcholders, if any: Not Applicable

DETAILS OF STATUTORY AUDITOR OF QUINTILLION MEDIA LIMITED

Name: ASDJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants
301, 3" Floor, Park View Plaza, Plot No.9, LSC-3, Sector-6, Dwarka, New Delhi — 110075

\ Page 9 of 12
A
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Name of| Criminal Tax Statutory or| Disciplinary || Material Aggregate
Entity Procecedings | Procecedings | Regulatory actions by | Civil amount
Procecdings | the SEBI or | Litigations involved for
| Stock the matters
Exchanges which  are
against our quantifiable
Promoters (Rs in
crores)
Company
By the Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Company
Against  the Nil 2 Nil Nil 1 10.01*
Company
Directors
By our Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Directors
Against  the Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Directors
Promoters
By Promoters Nil Nil Nil Nil 1 Not
Quantifiable
Against Nil Nil Nil Nil 4 Not
Promoters Quantifiable
Subsidiarics |
By Nil Nil Nil Nil 1 0.67*
Subsidiaries
Against Nil 1 Nil Nil Nil 1.05*
Subsidiaries
*to the extent quantifiable
B.  Briefdetails of top S material outstanding litigations against Quintillion Media Limited and amount involved:
Sr.No. Particulars Litigation filed by Current status |  Amount involved
|8 Sanatan Sansta has filed a Sanatan Sansta Pending % 10,00,00,000
civil defamation suit (Case
No: SCS/18/2018/A) seeking
compensation of 3
10,00,00,000, by objecting to
an article published by
Quintillion Media Limited on
its portal. The civil suit has
been filed against Ms. Pallavi
Prasad, Editorial
Representative,  Quintillion
Media Limited and 2 others at
a local Civil Court at Ponda,
Goa. The matter is fixed for
framing of issues. The next
date of hearing for the matter
is July 23, 2024.
C.  Regulatory action, if any — disciplinary action taken by SEBI or stock exchanges against the promoters in last
5 financial years including outstanding action, if any: NIL
D.  Briefdetails of outstanding criminal proceedings against promoters: NIL
ANY OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION OR MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT AS PER
QUINTILLION MEDIA LIMITED

Page 11 of 12
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July 18, 2024

To
BSE Limited
P J Towers, Dalal Street
Fort, Mumbsai - 400 001

Sub.: Due Diligence on the Abridged Prospectus of Quintillion Media Limited for the proposed
Scheme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited (formerly Quintillion Media Private
Limited) (“Transferor Company” or “the Company” or “QML”) and Quint Digital Limited (formerly
Quint Digital Media Limited} (“Transferee Company” or “QDL”) and their respective shareholders
and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016 (“Scheme”)

Dear Sir / Madam,

We, Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited, SEBI Registered Category | Merchant Banker, having
Registration No. INMQ00012494 have been appointed by Quint Digital Limited to provide a compliance
report with respect to adequacy and accuracy of disclosures made in the Abridged Prospectus of
Quintillion Media Limited dated July 18, 2024 {the “Abridged Prospectus”} under proposed Scheme
of Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited (formerly Quintillion Media Private Limited)
(“Transferor Company”.or “the Company” or “QML”) and Quint Digital Limited {formerly Quint Digital
Media Limited) (“Transferee Company” or “QDL”} and their respective shareholders and creditors
under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies {Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016
(“Scheme”).

Scope and Purpose of Compliance Report

As required under the SEBI Master Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20,
2023, as amended from time to time, a compliance report has to be obtained from a merchant banker
on the information to be disclosed in the Explanatory Statement to the Notice to be issued for Tribunal
convened meeting of the shareholders of listed company in line with information disclosed in abridged
prospectus in terms of in Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018. The purpose of abridged prospectus is to
inform the shareholders about the information / details of unlisted company as per the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable, involved in the Scheme.

Sources of the Information

We have received the following information from the Management of Quintillion Media Limited and
Quint Digital Limited: ’

1. Draft Scheme

2. Disclosure in the format of Abridged Prospectus dated July 18, 2024 prepared in accordance with
SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023

SEBI Regn. No.: INMO00012494



e

3. Information / documents / undertakings, etc provided by the Management of Quintillion Media
Limited and Quint Digital Limited pertaining to the disclosures made in the Abridged Prospectus
dated July 18, 2024

Compliance Report

4. As required under the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023,
as amended from time to time, we have examined the disclosures made in the Abridged
Prospectus issued by Quintillion Media Limited, which shall form part of the explanatory
statement to the Notice to be issued by Quint Digital Limited.

Accordingly, we confirm that the information disclosed in the Abridged Prospectus contains all
applicable information required in respect of unlisted entity as per the provisions of Companies Act,
2013 involved in the Scheme, i.e. Quintillion Media Limited, in the format specified for abridged
prospectus as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

For Sundoe Capital Advisors Private Limited
{SEB! Regn. No. INM000012494)

RIDIMA &,

GULAT|

GULATI i xsere

Ridima Gulati
Senlor Manager
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VERIFICATION q

s
Verified at Delhi on this 1S day of July, 2024 that the contents of the above
affidavit are true and correct to my knowledge and nothing is false and no material fact

has been concealed.

Date: 15032024y DEPONENT
Place: New Delhi Ravinder Kumar
/ 'fi Ké’ b
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VERIFICATION ,2

H
Verified at Delhi on this [ 5 day of July, 2024 that the contents of the above
affidavit are true and correct to my knowledge and nothing is false and no material fact

has been concealed.

Date: | (- 0F-202Y DEPONENT
Place: New Delhi Tarun Belwal
f.'i. N
1 f ¥ ES Eij
N{ TAS
TARY OB (o
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